
SCHOOL DISTRICT
OF

BURLINGTON CITY

Burlington City Board of Education
Burlington, New Jersey

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2016



Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report

of the

Burlington City Board of Education
Burlington, New Jersey

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

Prepared by

Burlington City Board of Education
Finance Department



BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Page

INTRODUCTORY SECTION

Letter of Transmittal
Organizational Chart
Roster of Officials
Consultants and Advisors

1
7
9

11

FINANCIAL SECTION

Independent Auditor's Report 13

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed
in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 19

Required Supplementary Information - Part I
Management's Discussion and Analysis 23

Basic Financial Statements

A. District-wide Financial Statements:

A-1
A-2

Statement of Net Position
Statement of Activities

31
33

B. Fund Financial Statements:

Government Funds:

B-1
B-2
B-3

Balance Sheet
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Reconciliation of The Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement
of Activities

35
36
37

ProprietarY Funds:

B-4
B-5
B-6

Statement of Net Position
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position
Statement of Cash Flows

38
39
40

Fiduciarv Funds:

B-7
B-8

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position

41
42

Notes to Financial Statements 43

Required Supplementary Information - Part II

C. Budgetary Comparison Schedules

C-1
C-1a
C-2

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund
Combining Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Special Revenue Fund

69
76
91



Page
Notes to Required Supplementary Information

C-3 BUdget-to-GAAP Reconciliation 92

Required Supplementary tnfcrmatlon- Part III

L. Schedules Related to Accounting and Reporting for Pensions (GASB-68)
L-1 Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability •

Public Employees Retirement System
L·2 Schedule of the District Contributions - Public Employees Retirement System
L-3 Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability -

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund
Notes to the Required Supplementary tnformatton- Part III

93
94

95
97

Other Supplementary Information

0, School Level Schedules (General Fund):
0-1 Combining Balance Sheet 99
0-2 Blended Resource Fund - Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by

Resource Type - Actual - Districtwide 101
D-2a Blended Resource Fund - Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by

Resource Type - Actual - Elias Boudinot School 102
D-2b Blended Resource Fund- Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by

Resource Type - Actual - Captain James Lawrence School 103
D-2c Blended Resource Fund - Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by

Resource Type - Actual - Samuel Smith Elementary School 104
D-2d Blended Resource Fund - Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by

Resource Type - Actual- Wilbur Watts Intermediate School 105
D-2e Blended Resource Fund - Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by

Resource Type - Actual - Burlington City Junior/Senior High School 106
0-3 Blended Resource Fund - Schedule of Blended Expenditures -

Budget and Acual - Districtwide 107
D-3a Blended Resource Fund - Schedule of Blended Expenditures-

Budget and Acual - Elias Boudinot Elementary School 113
D-3b Blended Resource Fund - Schedule of Blended Expenditures -

Budget and Acual - Captain James Lawrence Elementary School 119
D-3c Blended Resource Fund - Schedule of Blended Expenditures -

Budget and Acual - Samuel Smith Elementary School 125
D-3d Blended Resource Fund - Schedule of Blended Expenditures -

Budget and Acual - Wilbur Watts Intermediate School 131
D-3e Blended Resource Fund - Schedule of Blended Expenditures -

Budget and Acual - Burlington City Junior/Senior High School 137

E. Special Revenue Fund:
E-1 Combining Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures-

Special Revenue Fund - Budgetary Basis 143
E-2 Schedule of Preschool Education Aid Expenditures - All Programs

Budgetary Basis 148
E-2a Schedule of Preschool Education Aid Expenditures - Full Day 3 year and 4 year

Regular Education Classroom Costs 149
E-2b Schedule of Preschool Education Aid Expenditures - Special Education

Inclusion Classroom Costs 150
E-2c Schedule of Preschool Education Aid Expenditures - Special Education

Self-Contained Classroom Costs N/A

F. Capital Projects Fund
F-1 Summary Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Funds Balance -

Budgetary Bais 151
F-1a Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project

Status - Budgetary Basis 152



Page
G. Proprietary Funds:

Enterprise Fund:
G-1 Combining Statement of Net Position 153
G-2 Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position 154
G-3 Combining Statement of Cash Flows 155

H. Fiduciary Fund:
H-1 Combining Statement of Net Position - Fiduciary Funds
H-2 Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
H-3 Student Activity Agency Fund Schedule of receipts and Disbursements
H-4 Payroll Agency Fund Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements

157
158
159
160

I. Long-Term Debt
1-1 Schedule of Serial Bonds
1-2 Schedule of Obligations Under Capital Leases
1-3 Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Debt Service Fund

161
162
163

STATISTICAL SECTION (Unaudited)

Introduction to the Statistical Section
Financial Trends:

J-1 Net Position by Component
J-2 Changes in Net Position
J-3 Fund Balances - Governmental Funds
J-4 Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds
J-5 General Fund and Other Local Revenue by Source

Revenue Capacity:
J-6 Assessed Value and EstimatedActual Value of Taxable Property
J-7 Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates
J-8 Principal Property Taxpayers
J-9 Property Tax Levies and Collections

Debt Capacity:
J-10 Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type
J-11 Ratios of General Bonded Debt Outstanding
J-12 Direct and Overlapping GovernmentalActivities Debt
J-13 Legal Debt Margin Information

Demographic and Economic Information:
J-14 Demographic and Economic Statistics
J-15 Principal Employers

Operating Information:
J-16 Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program
J-17 Operating Statistics
J-18 School Building Information
J-19 Schedule of Required Maintenance Expenditures by School Facility
J-20 Insurance Schedule

165
166
168
169
170

171
172
173
174

175
176
177
178

179
180

181
182
183
184
185

SINGLE AUDIT SECTION

K-2 Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program;
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance; and Report on the
Schedule of Expendituresof Federal Awards Required by the
Uniform Guidance and Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial
Assistance as Required by New Jersey Treasury Circular OMB 15-08

Schedule of Expenditures of FederalAwards, Schedule A
Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance, Schedule B
Notes to Schedules of Awards and Financial Assistance
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings

187
190
192
195
197
201

K-3
K-4
K-5
K-6
K-7



Introductory Section



518 LOCUST AVENUE. BURLINGTON. NEW JERSEY 08016

PATRICIA T. DOLOUGHTY, Ed.D.
SUPERI~"ENDENT OF SCHOOLS
(6()9) 3R7·5874 FAX (609) 386·6971

November 28,2016

Honorable President and
Members of the City of Burlington Board of Education
518 Locust Avenue
Burlington, New Jersey 08016

Dear Members of the City of Burlington Board of Education:

It is with pleasure that we submit the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the City of
Burlington Public Schools for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2016. This CAFR includes the District's Basic
Financial Statement prepared in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 34.
Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completeness and fairness of the presentation, including
all disclosures, rests with the District. To the best of our knowledge and belief, data presented in this report
is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner that is designed to present fairly the financial
position and results of operations of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an
understanding of the District's financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections as follows:

• The Introductory Section contains a Table of Contents, Letter of Transmittal, List of Principal
Officials, and an Organizational Chart of the School District;

• The FinancialSection begins with the Independent Auditors' Report and includes the Management's
Discussion and Analysis, the Basic Financial Statements and Notes providing an overview of the
School District's financial position and operating results, and other schedules providing detailed
budgetary information;

• The Statistical Section includes selected economic and demographic information, financial trends,
and the fiscal capacity of the School District, generally presented on a multi-year basis;

• The District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the
Title 2 U.S. Code of federal regulations, cost principals, and audit requirements for federal awards
(uniform guidance): and the State of New Jersey Circular OMBI5-0S. Information related to this
single audit, including the auditor's report on the internal control structure and compliance with
applicable laws and regulations and findings and recommendations, are included in the single audit
section of this report.

Partners Responsible
Weare

Outstanding United Dedicated



REPORTING ENTITY AND SERVICES

The City of Burlington Board of Education is an independent entity within the criteria adopted by the GASB
as established by NCGA Statement No.3. All funds and account groups of the District are included in this
report. The City of Burlington Board of Education and all its schools constitute the District's reporting entity.

The City of Burlington School District, made up of three primary elementary schools, an Intermediate
School, and a High School, is committed to maintaining small, neighborhood schools in an effort to meet
the emotional, intellectual and social needs of its student population of approximately 1,700 students. The
District also has a "receiving" school relationship with the Edgewater Park School District, which has been
sending students to Grades 9-12 since the 1930·s. During the 2015-2016 school year the district continued
with a Balanced Literacy Approach for Language Arts, enVision Math for Grades K5 to 5th and the Prentice
Hall Math Program in Grades 6 to 12.

The High School offers over 115 courses, including S.A.T. preparation, honors courses, and 8 AP (Advanced
Placement) classes. The High School offers an eight period day plus 60 minute SMART lunch period. The
rotating drop schedule provides for longer blocks of instruction. The elementary schools (pre-School to
Grade 6) offer a comprehensive program to aU students with a strong emphasis on language arts and
mathematics. Effective September 1, 2001 the District began a full-day/full-year three-year-old and four-
year-old program. This was in addition to our full-day Kindergarten program for early childhood education.
The district opened a 12-classroom Early Childhood Center addition to the Samuel Smith School in January,
2003. In addition, the school district occupied the new 3·6 Wilbur Watts Intennediate School in May, 2007.
The new education wing at Burlington City High School opened its facilities to students in September, 2007.
The final construction phase was completed at the Burlington City High School and we opened our doors to
our students in September, 2009.

As you can see from the following data, there are indicators that point to a school district that is putting forth
a great deal of effort:

• Academic growth was clearly demonstrated on the 2016 Spring PARCC results. In the subject
area of English Language Arts/Literacy. the average grade level growth of the percent of
students Level 4 or greater was 2.6%. In Mathematics, the average growth in all tested grades
and courses was 3.5%.

• Likewise, the preliminary 2016 four year cohort graduation grade increased significantly over
2015.

Although encouraged by improving test results, we still have much work to do to obtain higher state and
national scores and achieve more rigorous progress indicators as required by the Common Core State
Standards in English Language Arts and Mathematics and the New Jersey Core Curriculum Content
Standards. Over the past summer, teachers worked on creating or revising curriculum in preschool, reading,
mathematics, science and visual and performing arts. Our own N.W.E.A testing, along with NJ PARCC 3
to 11 scores were carefully examined. At-risk youngsters are identified for support services such as Extended
Day Learning Programs.

While not minimizing the importance of statistical data, this summary would be incomplete without
highlighting areas which contribute to the ratios, percentages and money spent on educating our children.
Over the past five years, to further enhance our elementary program, the District has adopted a new
elementary math program. Instruction is aligned to the New Jersey Core Curriculum Content Standards and
the Common Core Standards. The writing process has been standardized for all classes. Staff Members are
expected to integrate Blooms Taxonomy of Higher Order Thinking Skills into their daily lessons. The
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district is technologically superior to many K-12 districts. We have II classroom computer labs, over 1,410
computers and 6 mobile labs. The District offers an Extended Learning Program for academically talented
students. Special Education classes are provided at elementary and secondary levels, Title I instruction is
designed to provide supplemental instruction to students in reading, writing and mathematics. A Student
Assistance Program exists to help students achieve personal and academic success, deal with conflict and
oversee programs in peer leadership and parent education.

A variety of activities and sports programs are available in the city schools. At Burlington City High School
varsity sports are offered to male and female athletes. The 2015-2016 school year continued to bring honor
and recognition to the community both in athletics and in our outstanding award winning music program.
Co-curricular clubs and programs are also offered at the High School. Instrumental and vocal music
programs are offered to all students in Grades 4-12. A Music-Art Festival for K-12 students is conducted
annually. The School District also supports a before and after school daycare program. We are now working
with the Educational Services Unit to further enhance our services in the area of Special Education.
Additionally, the District has had a long term sending/receiving relationship with the Edgewater Park
Township Board of Education. Edgewater Park sends its children to Burlington City High School in grade
levels 9 through 12.

ECONOMIC CONDITIONS AND OUTLOOK

The City of Burlington is classified as an urban district. The State of New Jersey has designated us as
one of the formerly known Abbott districts. Geographically the community is only 2.44 square miles.
Only a small portion of the community is 110t developed. As with many of the older Riverfront
communities, the historic reliance on a few larger industrial ratables has caused a shift in tax obligations to
residential property owners. It should be noted that the district has just completed a building program that
added over $100,000,000 in construction activity. The program included a new Wilbur Watts Intermediate
School and a twenty-two classroom addition to the High School. In addition, the district passed a
referendum for a 10,000 square foot auditorium at the new WWIS as well as improvements to the
high school football field. The district issued bonds in 2004 for $2,789,000 for the
referendum program.

MAJOR INITIATIVES

The District identified the following major initiatives to be part of the 2015-2016 Budget:

• STEM Program
• Self-Contained Special Education Classes
• Inclusion Classes
• Elementary Literacy Program
• Early Childhood Education
• Alternative Education
• Curriculum RevisionlRenewal
• Implementation of the Anti-Bullying Law
• District Curriculum Committee
• Elementary Mathematics Program
• Professional Development
• Alignment of the curriculum with the Common Core State Standards
• Implementation of the State requirements for TEACHNJ and Achieve NJ
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• Measurement of student achievement growth using NWEA assessments and other standardized
assessments

INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROL

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure
designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that
adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met, The concept of reasonable assurance
recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the
valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring that an
adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations
related to those programs. This internal control structure is also subject to periodic evaluation by the District
management.

As part of the District's single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the internal
control structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial assistance programs, as well as
to determine that the district has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

BUDGETARY CONTROLS

In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these
budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget
approved by the voters of the municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund
and the special revenue fund. Project-length budgets are approved for the capital improvements accounted
for in the capital projects fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the
financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item
basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or arc included as re-appropriations of fund
balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are reported as reservations of fund
balance at June 30, 2016.

CASH MANAGEMENT

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in "Notes to the
Financial Statements", Notc 2. The District has adopted a cash management plan which requires it to deposit
public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit
Deposit Protection Act (IIGUDPAII). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a
loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution inNew Jersey. The law requires governmental units
to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in
accordance with the Act.

4



RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board is a member of the Burlington County Insurance Pool - Joint Insurance Fund and as a result
carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to general liability, legal liability, automobile
liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property and contents, and fidelity
bonds. The Risk Management Plan is presented to the Board of Education and its auditor, and is on file at
the Board office.

OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountant or
registered municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Inverso & Stewart, CPAs, was selected by the
City of Burlington Board of Education. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statues,
the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations, cost
principles, and audit requirements for federal awards (uniform guidance): and State of New Jersey Circular
OlV1B 15-08. The auditor's report on the general purpose financial statements and combining and individual
fund statements and schedules is in the financial section of this report. The auditor's report related
specifically to the single audit is included in the single audit section of this report.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the City of Burlington Board of Education for
their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school district, and
thereby contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of our financial operation. The
preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of
our financial and accounting staff.

Respectfully submitted, Respectfully submitted,

~~.

Superintendent of Schools
City of Burlington Board of Education

~=c9~
School Business Administrator
City of Burlington Board of Education
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INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

651 Roule 73 Norlh, Suite 401
Marlton, New Jersey 08053
(856) 983-1144
Fax (8S6)983-6674
E-Mail: l!!tol\!IfRlconcentrir.net

-Member of-
American Institute of CPAs
New Jersey Society ofCPAs

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Burlington City School District
County of Burlington
Burlington, New Jersey

Repon on tl,e Financial Statements

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Burlington City School District, in the County of
Burlington, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the School District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility/or lite Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on my audit. I conducted my audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards. issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and
in compliance with audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of
New Jersey. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the School District's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's internal control. Accordingly, I express no such opinion. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinions.
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Opinions

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the Burlington City School District, in the County of Burlington ,State of New Jersey, as of June 30, 2016,
and the respective changes in financial position and where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Maners

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion and
analysis, budgetary comparison information, and pension information as listed in the table of contents be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. I have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquires of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to my inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge I obtained during my audit ofthe basic financial statements. I do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide me with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
Burlington City School District's basic financial statements. The accompanying combining statements and related major
fund supporting statements and schedules and Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial
Assistance, as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200
Uniform Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance)
and New Jersey Treasury Circular OMB 15-08, as applicable, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State
Grants and State Aid, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial
statements.

The accompanying combining statements and related major fund supporting statements and schedules and Schedules of
Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are the responsibility of management and were derived
from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements.
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In my
opinion, the information described in the previous paragraph is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole.

The introductory section and statistical section have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements and, accordingly, I do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government A uditlng Standards, I have also issued my report dated November 18, 2016 on my
consideration of the Burlington City School District's internal control over financial reporting and my tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose
of that report is to describe the scope of my testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
the Burlington City School District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

Robert P.lnverso
Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant

Marlton, New Jersey
November 18, 2016
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INVERSO & STEWART, LLC

Certified Public Accountants

651 Route 73 North, Suite 402
Marlton, New Jeney 08053
(856) 983-2244
Fax (856) 983-6674
E-Mail: IKnas(iilconrenJrir.net

-Member or-
Ameriran Institute orCPAs
New Jersey Society orCPAs

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Burlington City School District
County of Burlington
Burlington, New Jersey

I have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in the Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States; and the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of
Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Burlington City School District, in the County of
Burlington, State of New Jersey, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the School District'S basic financial statements, and have issued my report
thereon dated November 18,2016.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing my audit of the financial statements, I considered the Burlington City School District's
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing my opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's internal control, Accordingly, I do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Burlington City School District's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on
a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the School District's financial statements will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

My consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was
not designed to identity all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.
Given these limitations, during my audit I did not identity any deficiencies in internal control that I consider to be
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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x-t
Compliance and Ot/.er Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Burlington City School District's financial statements are
free of material misstatement, I performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of my
audit and, accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed an instance of noncompliance
or other matters that is required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as
prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey which is described in the
accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs and Auditor's Management Report on Administrative
Findings - Financial, Compliance and Performance as finding no: 2016-00 I.

TI.e Burlington City Sc/.ool District's Response to Findings

The Burlington City School District's response to the finding identified in my audit is described in the accompanying
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. The School District's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, I express no opinion on it.

Purpose of/his Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal control and compliance and the results
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and
audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey in
considering the School District's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for
any other purpose.

INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

(}r/)A--
(/

Robert P. Inverso
Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant

Marlton, New Jersey
November 18,2016
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Required Supplementary Information - Part I



Burlington City School District
Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2016

As management of the Board of Education of the City of Burlington, New Jersey (School District}, I offer
readers of the School District's financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the School
District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. 1encourage readers to consider the information presented
in conjunction with additional information that 1 have furnished in our letter of transmittal, which can be
found in the introductory section of this report.

Financial Highlights

• The assets of the School District exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal
year by $16,372,100 (net position).

• Governmental activities have a deficit unrestricted net position of $11,341,779. The
accounting treatments in the governmental funds for compensated absences payable, net
pension liability and the June state aid payments, and the state statute that prohibits School
Districts from maintaining more than 2% of its expenditures as unrestricted fund balance are
primarily responsible for this deficit balance.

• The total net position of the School District decreased by $347,318, or a 2.08% decrease from
the prior fiscal year-end balance. The majority of the decrease is the result of operations
combined with the decrease in fixed assets.

• Fund balance of the School District's governmental funds increased by $94,589 resulting in
an ending fund balance of $3,971,572. This increase was anticipated by the Board of
Education and is the result of operations in the general fund and capital projects fund.

• Business-type activities have unrestricted net position of$338,884.

• The School District's long-term obligations increased by $1,137,255 which is the result of the
decrease in capital leases payable, an increase in compensated absences, a decrease in bonds
payable and an increase in net pension liability.

Overview of the Basic Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the School District's basic financial
statements. Comparison to the prior year's activity is provided in this document. The basic financial
statements are comprised of three components: I) District-wide financial statements, 2) Fund financial
statements, and 3) Notes to the basic financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary
information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

District-wide Financial Statements

The district-wide financial statements are designed to provide the reader with a broad overview of the
financial activities in a manner similar to a private-sector business. The district-wide financial statements
include the statement of net position and the statement of activities.

The statement of net position presents information about all of the School District's assets and liabilities.
The difference between the assets and liabilities is reported as net position. Over time, changes in net
position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the School District is
improving or deteriorating.
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The statement of activities presents information showing how the net position of the School District
changed during the current fiscal year. Changes in net position are recorded in the statement of activities
when the underlying event occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and
expenses are reported in this statement even though the resulting cash flows may be recorded in a future
period.

Both of the district-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the School District that are supported
from taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) and other functions that are intended
to recover all or most of their costs from user fees and charges (business-type activities). Governmental
activities consolidate governmental funds including the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Capital
Projects Fund, and Debt Service Fund. Business-type activities consolidate the Food Service Fund,
Latchkey Program Fund and Community Education.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements are designed to demonstrate compliance with finance-related requirements. A
fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific objectives. All of the funds of the School District are divided into three categories:
governmental fonds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds account for essentially the same information reported in the governmental activities of
the district-wide financial statements. However, unlike the district-wide financial statements, the
governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term financial resources and fund balances. Such
information may be useful in evaluating the financing requirements in the near term.

Since the governmental funds and the governmental activities report information using the same functions,
it is useful to compare the information presented. Because the focus of each report differs, reconciliation is
provided on the fund financial statements to assist the reader in comparing the near-term requirements with
the long-term needs.

The School District maintains five individual governmental funds. The major funds are the General Fund,
the Special Revenue Fund, the Capital Projects Fund, the Debt Service Fund and the Permanent Fund ..
They are presented separately in the fund financial statements.

The School District adopts an annual appropriated budget for the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund and
the Debt Service Fund. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for each of these funds to
demonstrate compliance with budgetary requirements.

Proprietary funds are used to present the same functions as the business-type activities presented in the
district-wide financial statements. The School District maintains one type of proprietary fund - the
Enterprise Fund. The fund financial statements of the enterprise fund provides the same information as the
district-wide financial statements, only in more detail.

The School District's three enterprise funds (Food Service Fund, Latchkey Program Fund and Community
Education Program Fund) are listed individually and are considered to be major funds.

Fiduciary fonds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the government.
Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the district-wide financial statements because the resources of those
funds are not available to support the School District's programs.
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The notes to the basic financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the basic financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also contains other
supplementary information and schedules required by the New Jersey Audit Program, issued by the New
Jersey Department of Education.

District-wide Financial Analysis

The assets of the School District are classified as current assets and capital assets. Cash, investments,
receivables, inventories and prepaid expenses are current assets. These assets are available to provide
resources for the near-term operations of the School District. The majority of the current assets are the
results of the tax levy and state aid collection process.

Capital assets are used in the operations of the School District. These assets are land, buildings,
improvements, equipment and vehicles. Capital assets are discussed in greater detail in the section titled,
Capital Assets and Debt Administration, elsewhere in this analysis.

Current and long-term liabilities are classified based on anticipated liquidation either in the near-term or in
the future. Current liabilities include accounts payable, accrued salaries and benefits, unearned revenues,
and current debt obligations. The liquidation of current liabilities is anticipated to be either from currently
available resources, current assets or new resources that become available during fiscal year 2016. Long-
term liabilities such as long-term debt obligations and compensated absences payable will be liquidated
from resources that will become available after fiscal year 2016.

The assets of the primary government activities exceeded liabilities by $15,867,879 with an unrestricted
deficit balance of $11,341,779. The net position of the primary government does not include internal
balances.

A net investment of $22,315,244 in land, improvements, buildings, equipment and vehicles which provide
the services to the School District's 1,726 public school students, represents 140.63% of the School
District's total net position. Net position of $3,081,428 has been restricted for future budget appropriation,
$1,371,970 for Capital Projects, $334,516 for Emergency Reserve and $106,500 for the Permanent Fund.

As mentioned earlier, deficit unrestricted net position is primarily due to the accounting treatment for
compensated absences payable and the June state aid payments, net pension liability, and state statutes that
prohibit School Districts from maintaining more than 2% of its adopted budget as unrestricted fund
balance.
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Burlington City School District
Comparative Summary of Net Position

As of June 30, 2016 and 2015

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activites District- Wide
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015

ASSETS
Current assets s 5,173,097 s 5,159,879 s 381,593 s 342,591 5,554,690 5,502,470
Capital assets 24,051,256 24,589%531 165,337 173,036 24,216,593 24,762,567

Total assets 29,224,353 29,749,410 546,930 515,627 29,771,283 30,265,037

Deferred Outllows of
Resources 1,808,191 756,219 1,808.191 756,219

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities 1,555,938 1,570,947 42,709 60,183 1,598,647 1,631,130
Noncurrent liabilities 12,589,933 11.521,054 12,589,933 11,521,054

Total Liabilities 14,145,871 13,092,001 42,709 60,183 14,188,580 13,152,184

Deferred Inllows of
Resources 1,018,794 1,149,654 1,018,794 1,149,654

Net Position s 15,867,879 s 16,263,974 s 504,221 s 455,444 s 16,372,100 s 16,719,418

Net Position Consists of:
Net investment in

Capital Assets 22,315,244 22,588,338 165,337 173,036 22,480,581 22,761,374
Restricted Assets 4,894,414 4,804,770 4,894,414 4,804,770
Unrestricted Assets (11,341,779) (11,129,134) 338,884 282,408 (11,002,895) (10,846,726)

Net Position S 15,867.879 s 16.263,974 $ 504.221 s 455,444 S 16,372,100 s 16,719,418

Governmental Activities

Net position of the School District decreased by $396,095 during the current fiscal year. Key elements of
the decrease in net position for governmental activities are as follows:

• Depreciation Expense of$695,234
• Increase in Compensated Absences Payable of$113,362
• Decrease of Capital Leases and Bond Principal in the amount of $273,454

Business-type Activities

Business-type activities increased the School District's net position by $48,777. Key elements of the
increase in net position for business-type activities are as follows:

• The Food Service Fund, the Latchkey Program and the Community Education Program
had net incomes/(losses) after contributions and transfers of $29,609, $21,068 and
($1,900) respectively.
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Burlington City School District
Comparative Schedule of Changes in Net Position

As of and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activites District- Wide
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015

Revenues:
Charges for services $ $ $ 692,635 $ 670,107 $ 692,635 $ 670,107
Operating Grants and

contributions 8,169,828 7,483,957 721,252 647,360 8,891,080 8,131,317
Capital Grants and

contributions
Property taxes 11,093,803 10,667,467 11,093,803 10,667,467
State aid - unrestricted 16,837,776 17,012,070 16,837,776 17,012,070
Tuition 2,991,880 3,097,695 2,991,880 3,097,695
Other revenues 520,888 261,402 120 123 521,008 261,525

Total Revenues 39,614,175 38,522,591 1,414,007 1,317,590 41,028,182 39,840,181

Expenses:
Governmental Activities:

Instruction 15,352,487 15,134,580 15,352,487 15,134,580
Tuition 2,739,616 2,680,096 2,739,616 2,680,096
Related Services 4,943,396 4,457,447 4,943,396 4,457,447
Administrative Services 2,075,931 2,108,700 2,075,931 2,108,700
Central Services 536,902 600,968 536,902 600,968
Operations and

Maintenance 2,851,782 2,956,456 2,851,782 2,956,456
Security Services 362,622 289,239 362,622 289,239
Transportation 881,401 871,979 881,401 871,979
Employee benefits 10,137,422 8,869,453 10,137,422 8,869,453
Special Schools 11,500 6,750 11,500 6,750
Charter Schools 37,265 28,121 37,265 28,121
Interest on debt 45,184 41,644 45,184 41,644
Other 34,762 34,342 34,762 34,342

Business-Type Activities:
Community Education 16,723 15,376 16,723 15,376
Food Service 906,035 884,240 906,035 884,240
Latchkey Program 442,472 395,159 442,472 395,159

Total Expenses 40,010,270 38,079,775 1,365,230 1,294,775 41,375,500 39,374,550
Increase (Decrease) in Net

Position before transfers (396,095) 442,816 48,777 22,815 (347,318) 465,631
Transfers
Change in Net Position (396,095) 442,816 48,777 22,815 (347,318) 465,631
Net Position, July I 16,263,974 15,821,158 455,444 432,629 16,719,418 16,253,787
Net Position, June 30 $ 15,867,879 $16,263,974 $ 504,221 $ 455,444 $16,372,100 $16,719,418
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Financial Analysis of the Governmental Funds

As noted earlier, the School District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds - The focus of the School District's governmental funds is to provide information on
near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing
the School District's financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful
measure ofa government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the School District's governmental funds reported a combined
ending fund balance of$3,971,572, an increase of$94,589 in comparison with the prior year. Most of this
increase is due to the results of operations in the General Fund.

The unreserved fund balance for the School District at the end of the fiscal year includes a deficit
unreserved fund balance for the General Fund of $922,842. The remainder of the fund balance is reserved
to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has already been committed I) reserved for
future budget appropriation $2,021,800; 3) reserved for emergency reserve $334,516; 4) reserved for
capital $1,371,970; 5) reserved for excess surplus $1,059,628; 6) reserved for permanent fund $106,500.

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the School District. As discussed earlier, the balance in the
unreserved fund balance is due, primarily, to the accounting treatment of the June state aid payments as
discussed in Note 17 of the notes to the basic financial statements, and state statutes that prohibit New
Jersey's formerly known as Abbott School Districts from maintaining more than 2% of its adopted budget
as unrestricted fund balance.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance (budgetary basis) of the general fund was
$648,763 while total fund balance (budgetary basis) was $5,435,708. As a measure of the general fund's
liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unreserved fund balance (budgetary basis) and total fund
balance (budgetary basis) to total general fund expenditures. Actual (budgetary basis) expenditures of the
General Fund including other financing uses amounted to $35,173,997. Unreserved fund balance
(budgetary basis) represents 1.84% of expenditures while total fund balance (budgetary basis) represents
15.45% of that same amount.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

The School District's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of
June 30, 2016, totaled $24,216,593 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets
includes land, improvements, buildings and equipment. The total decrease in the District's investment in
capital assets for the current fiscal year was $545,974, or a 2.20% decrease. The decrease is due to
depreciation expense.
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Burlington City School District
Capital Asset (net of accumulated depreciation)

June 30, 2016 and 20lS

Governmental Activities
2016 2015

Business-TypelActivities
2016 2015

District-Wide
2016 2015

Land
Constructionin Progress
Site Improvements
Buildingand Building

Improvements
Equipment

s 3,877,837 $ 3,877,837

630,203 687,031

18,995,282 19,445,257
547,934 5791406

$ 24,051,256 $ 2415891531

s $ $ 3,877,837 $ 3,877,837

630,203 687,031

165,337 173,036
18,995,282

713,271
19,445,257

752,442

Net Assets $ 165,337 $ 173,036 $ 24,216,593 $ 24,762,567

Additional information on the School District's capital assets can be found in the notes to the basic
financial statements (Note 5) of this report.

Long-term debt- During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, the School District had $12,931,763 in long-
term debt. This amount is comprised of $ I ,560,000 in serial bonds payable, $242,194 in capital leases
payable and $799,434 in compensated absences and $10,330,135 in net pension liability.

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt that the District may issue. At the end of the
current fiscal year, the legal debt limit was $25,891,706 and borrowing margin available was $24,331,706
Additional information on the School District's long-term obligations can be found in the notes to the basic
financial statements (Note 7) of this report.

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates

The following factors were considered and incorporated into the preparation of the School District's budget
for the 2016-2017 fiscal year.

• For 2016-2017 fiscal year the School District is not anticipating an increase in state aid. The local
tax levy in the General Fund showed an increase of $473,734. Salaries continue to increase
contractually; however, the District has managed to control costs. The 2016-2017 General Fund
Budget is $835,342 higher than the previous year or a 2.50% increase.

• The tax rate increased from $1.726 in 2015 to $1.803 in 2016.
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For the Future

The Burlington City School District is in satisfactory financial condition presently. However, a major
concern is maintaining aging buildings of the district with an increased reliance on local property taxes.
Burlington City is primarily a residential community, with very few large ratables; thus the burden is
focused on homeowners to share the tax burden.

In conclusion, the Burlington City School District has committed itself to financial excellence for many
years. In addition, the School District's system for financial planning, budgeting, and internal fmancial
controls are well regarded. The School District plans to continue its sound fiscal management to meet the
challenges of the future.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the School District's finances for all
those with an interest in the School District. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this
report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Burlington City School
District Business Administrator, 518 Locust Avenue, Burlington City, New Jersey, 080 I6, Telephone
number (609) 387-5876.
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EXHIBIT A-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Position

June 3D, 2016

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,825,533 $ 326,861 $ 3,152,394
Receivables, net 870,063 48,740 918,803
Inventory 5,992 5,992
Restricted assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 106,500 106,500
Capital Reserve account - cash 1,371,001 1,371,001

Capital assets, net (Note 5) 24,051,256 165,337 24,216,593

Total Assets 29,224,353 546,930 29,771,283

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Deferred outflows of resources from pensions 1,742,009 1,742,009
Defeasance loss 66,182 66,182

Total deferred outlflows of resources 1,808,191 1,808,191

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
OF RESOURCES 31,032,544 546,930 31,579,474

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 846,282 846,282
Internal balances (39,558) 39,558
Payable to state government 28,545 28,545
Other liabilities 7,919 7,919
Unearned revenue 358,337 3,151 361,488
Accrued interest 12,583 12,583
Noncurrent liabilities;

Due within one year 341,830 341,830
Due beyond one year 12,589,933 12,589,933

Total liabilities 14,145,871 42,709 14,188,580

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Deferred inflows of resources from pensions 1,018,794 1,018,794

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES 15,164,665 42,709 15,207,374

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 22,315,244 165,337 22,480,581
Restricted for:

Capital Projects 1,371,970 1,371,970
Permanent endowment - nonexpendable 106,500 106,500
Other purposes 3,415,944 3,415,944

Unrestricted {1113411779} 3381884 {1110021895}

Total net position $ 15,867,879 $ 504,221 $ 16,372,100

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBITA-2

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Activities

FOl the Year Ended June 30, 2016

Net (Expense) Revenuo and
P~ram Revenues Chana_ In Financial Position

Charges Capital Operating
fOl Grants & Grants & Governmental Bueln_s-type

FunctionsIP!:!!iIrams EXl!!nses Services Contributions Contributions ActIvities ActIvities Total

Govemmental aetivitle$;
Current:

Regular Instruction $ 11,539,285 $ S $ 2,180,218 s (9.359,067) s s (9.359,067)
Special Education Insbuction 2,841,585 39,162 (2,802,423) (2,802,423)
Other Instruction 971,617 (971,617) (971,617)

Support Services & undistributed costs:
Tuition 2,739,616 421,414 (2,318.202) (2,318,202)
Student & instruction related services 4,943,396 793,712 (4.149,684) (4.149,684)
General administrative expenses 830,539 (830,539) (830,539)
School administrative services 1,245,392 (1.245,392) (1,245,392)
Central services 536.902 (536,902) (536,902)
Plant operations and maintenance 2,851,782 9,662 (2.842,120) (2,842,120)
Security services 362,622 (362,622) (362,622)
Pupil transportation 881,401 (881,401) (881,401)
Employee Benefits 10,137,422 4,725,660 (5,411,762) (5,411,762)

Special Schools 11,500 (11.500) (11,500)
Charter Schools 37.265 (37.265) (37,265)

(I,) Interest on long-term debl 45,184 (45.184) (45,184)
(I,) Unallocated depreciation 34 762 134,762} 134,7621

Total govemmental activities 40,010,270 8,169,828 13',840,4421 131,840,4421

Business-type activities:
Community Education 16,723 14,820 (1,903) (1.903)
Latchkey program 442,472 463,487 21,015 21,015
Food service program 906,035 214,328 721,252 29,545 29545

Total bUSiness-type activities 1,365,230 692,635 721,252 48657 48657

Tolal primary government $ 41,375,500 ~ 692,635 S ~ 8,891,080 ~ 131,840,4421 $ 48657 ! {31,791,7851

General revenues:
Taxes:

Property taxes. levied for general purposes, net s 10,899.878 $ $ 10.899,878
Property taxes. levied for debt service, net 193.925 193,925

Federal and state aid not restricted 16,837,776 16.837,776
Tuition received 2,991,880 2,991,880
Transportation 491 491
Investment earnings 3,256 120 3.378
Miscellaneous income 517.141 517.141
Transfers

Total general revenues, special items, extraordinary items and transfers 31444347 120 31444467

(396.095) 48.777 (347,318)

Net Position - Juty 1, 16263,974 455444 16,719,418

Net Position - June 30 $ 15,867,879 ! 5041221 ~ 16,372,100

The aec:ompanylng Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement
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EXHIBITB·1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds
June 30,2016

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS:

Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Interfund Loan Receivable
Receivables· net
Restricted cash and cash equivalents

Total Assets

UABILmES AND FUND BALANCES
Uabilltles:

Accounts payable
Payable to state government
Other liabilities
Unearned revenue

Total Uebilltles

Fund Balances:
Restricted for:

Excess surplus· designated for
subsequent yea(s expenditures

Excess surplus
Capital reserve
Permanent Fund
Emergency reserve
Assigned to:

Year-end encumberances
Subsequent yea(s expenditures

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total UabUilies and Fund Balances

Gonorol
Fund

Spoclol
Revonue

Fund

Copltal
ProJCK:ts

Fund

Debt
Sorvlce

Fund

Total
Governmental

Funds
Permanent

Fund

$ 2,581,201 s 243,363 S
39,558

568,370 301,693
1,371,001

S 4,560,130 $ 545,056 $

969 $ $

$ 688,108

696,027

1,088,380
1,059,628
1,371,001

334,516

33,420
900,000

(922,842)

3,884,103

$ 4,560,130

$ 2,825,533
39,558

870,063
106 500 1477 501

106 500 s 5,212,655969 $ $

s 158,174
28,545

358337

$ $ S $ 846,282
28,545
7,919

358337
7,919

545,056 1.241,083

106,500

1.088.380
1.059,628
1.371.001

106.500
334.516

969

33.420
900.000

(921,873)

969 3,971.572106 500

$ $ $ s969 106,500545.056

Amaunts reperted far gavemmontal aCliviUes in the Slatement
af net pcsition (A·l) are different because

Capital assets used In gavemmental aClivilies are not financial reseurees and
lherefare are nal reported in the funds. The cost af the assets is 538.924,992
and the accumulated depreciation is $14,873.736. (see Note 5) 24,051.256

The difference belween Ihe reacquisitlan price and the net carrying value
of old debt (bonds payable) are reperted as a deferred outflow of resources. 66,182

Accrued interesl is not due and payable In the current peried and therefore is
not reperted as a liability In tho funds. (12,583)

The DistnCl's proportionate share af net pens ian assets and liabilities
as well as pension-related deferred autflows and deferred inflaws 01
resources are recognized In the government·wide statements and include

Delerred Outflaws af resources Iram Pensians 1.742.009
Net Pension Liability (10,330,135)
Delerred Inflaws of resources from Pensians (1,018,794) (9.606.920)

Lang-Ierm liabilities. Including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the
current peried and therelore are not reported as Itabilllies in the lunds (see Note 7) (2,601.628)

Net position of governmental activities S 15,867,879

Tho accompanying Notes to tho Basic Financial Statemonts are an Intogral part of this statemont.
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EXHIBITB·2

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues. Expenditures. and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds
For the Year ended June 30. 2016

Special Capital Debt Total
General Revenue Projacts Service Permanent Govemmental

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds

REVENUES:
Local Sources:

Local Tax Levy S 10.899.878 S $ $ 193.925 s s 11.093.803
Tuilion Charges 2.991.880 2.991.880
Transportation Charges 491 491
Interest Earned on Capital Reserve Funds 3.256 3.256
Miscellaneous 517 141 517 141

Total- Local Sources 14.412.648 193.925 14.606.571

Local Sources 1.631 1.631
State Sources 20.723.385 2.746.818 23.470.183
Federal Sources 132,575 1403215 1,535,790

Totsl Revenues 35.268.586 4.151.664 193.925 39.614.175

EXPENDtTURES:
Current:

Regular Instruction 8.759.041 2.180.218 10.939.259
Special Education tnstruction 2.802.423 39.162 2.841.585
Other instructional programs 971.617 971.617

Support Services & undistributed costs:
Tuition 2.318.202 421.414 2.739.616
Student & instruction related services 4.149.684 793.712 4.943.396
General admlnlslrative services 761.016 781.016
School administrative services 1,245,392 1.245.392
Cenlral Services 536,902 536,902
Plant operations and maintenance 2.727.718 9.662 2.737,380
Security Services 362.622 362,622
PupUtransportation 881.401 881,401
Unallocated benefits 9.179.041 852.139 10.031.180

Special Schools 11.500 11.500
Capital Outlay 279.045 6.485 285.530
Transfer to Charter School 37.265 37.265
Debt Service:

Redemption of PrinCipal 155,000 155.000
Interest 38,925 38,925

Totsl Expendllures 35,022.869 4,302,792 193.925 39.519.586

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures 245717 (151,1281 94 589

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In 151.128 151.128
Transfers out "51,1281 1151,1281

Total other financing sources (uses) "51,1281 151,128

Net Change in fund balances 94,589 94.589

Fund Balances. July 1 3,769,514 969 108 500 3,876,983

Fund Balances, June 30 $ 3,864,103 ~ ~ 969 s ~ 108,500 § 3,971,572

The accompanyIng Notes to the Basic FinancIal Statements are an Integral part of this statement.
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities

For the Year ended June 30, 2016

EXHIBIT B-3

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2) 94,589

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement
of activities (A-2) are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However,
in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over
their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by
which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period.

Depreciation expense
Loss on disposals

Capital outlays

$ (695,234)
(50,436)
207,395

Repayment of Bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the
repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position and is not
reported in the statement of activities.

Repayment of capital lease principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but
the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position and is
reported in the statement of activities.

Deferred loss on refunding ariSing from the issuance of the refunding school bonds is
recorded as a deferred outflow of resources. It is amortized in a systematic and
rational manner over the duration of the related debt as a component of interest expense.

In the statement of activities, interest on long-term debt is accrued, regardless of
when due. In the governmental funds, interest is reported when due. The
accrued interest is an addition in the reconciliation.

Net differences between pension system contributions recognized in the fund statement
of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances and the statement of activities.

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g. compensated
absences (vacations) are measured by the amounts earned during the
year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items are
reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid). When the earned
amount exceeds the paid amount. the difference is a reduction in the
reconciliation (-); when the paid amount exceeds the earned amount the
difference is an addition to the reconciliation (+).

Change in net position of governmental activities

$

(538,275)

155,000

118,454

(8,273)

2.014

(106,242)

(113.362)

$ (396,095)

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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EXHIBITB-4

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Position

Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2016

Business-type activities
Enterprise Funds

Food Latchkey Community
Service Program Education Totals

ASSETS:

Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 160,698 $ 162,757 $ 3,406 $ 326,861
Accounts receivable 43,075 5,665 48,740
Inventories 5,992 5,992

Total current assets 209,765 168,422 3,406 381,593

Noncurrent assets:
Furniture, machinery & equipment 234,022 234,022
Less: accumulated depreciation (68,685) (68,685)

Total noncurrent assets 165,337 165,337

Total assets 375,102 168,422 3,406 546,930

LIABILITIES:

Current liabilities:
Interfund payable $ $ 39,558 $ $ 39,558
Unearned revenue 3,151 3,151

Total current liabilities 3,151 39,558 42.709

Totalliabilities 3,151 42,709

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 165,337 165,337
Unrestricted 206,614 128,864 3,406 338,884

Total net position $ 371,951 $ 128,864 $ 3,406 $ 504,221

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

38



EXHIBIT B·5

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position

Proprietary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

Buslness·type activities
Entererlse Funds

Food Latchkey Community
Service Program Education Totals

Operating revenues
Charges for services:

Daily Sales - reimbursable programs $ 102,030 $ $ $ 102,030
Daily Sales - non-reimbursable programs 44,313 44,313
Special functions 47,024 47,024
Program fees 463,487 14,820 478,307
Miscellaneous 20,961 20,961

Total operating revenues 214,328 463,487 14,820 692,635

Operating expenses
Cost of Sales - reimbursable programs 343,094 343,094
Cost of Sales - nonreimbursable programs 52,322 52,322
Salaries 305,408 389,168 2,153 696,729
Employee benefits 62,471 11,934 74,405
Other direct expenses 22,169 11,198 33,367
General supplies 35,210 41,130 2,372 78,712
Management fee 41,877 41,877
Miscellaneous - other 28,542 240 1,000 29,782
Depreciation 14,942 14,942

Total operating expenses 906,035 442,472 16,723 1,365,230

Operating income (loss) {691,707} 21,015 {1,903} {672,595}

Non-operatlng revenues
State Sources:

State School Lunch Program 10,051 10,051
Federal Sources:

National School Lunch Program 473,323 473,323
National School Breakfast Program 113,682 113,682
After School Snack Program 37,300 37,300
Food Distribution Program 86,896 86,896

Interest and investment revenue 64 53 3 120

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 721,316 53 3 721,372

Income (loss) before contributions & transfers 29,609 21,068 (1,900) 48,777

Transfers in (out)

Change in net pOSition 29,609 21,068 (1,900) 48,777

Total net position - beginning 342,342 107,796 5,306 455,444

Total net position - ending $ 371,951 $ 128,864 $ 3,406 i 504,221

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBITB-6

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30. 2016

Business-type activities
Enterl!rlse Funds

Food Latchkey Community
Service Program Education Totals

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers $ 215.712 s 461.453 $ 14.820 S 691.985
Payments to employees (305.408) (385.458) (2.153) (693.019)
Payments for employee benefits (62.471) (17.023) (79.494)
Payments to suppliers (460,796} (41,370} {14,S70} (S16,736}

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities (612,963} 17,602 {1,903} (S97,264}

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
State Sources 10.202 10.202
Federal Sources 631.375 631.375
Operating subsidies and transfers to other funds

Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities 641 577 641,577

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of capital assets

Net cash provided by (used for) capital & related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACnvlTIES
Interest and dividends 64 53 3 120

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 64 53 3 120

Net Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 28.678 17.655 (1.900) 44.433

Balances - beginning of year 132,020 145,102 S,306 282,428

Balances - end of year $ 160,698 s 162,757 s 3,406 s 326,861

Reconciliation of operating Income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:

Operating Income (loss) $ (691.707) $ 21.015 $ (1.903) $ (672.S95)
Adjustment to reconcile operating income (loss)

to cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation and net amortization 14.942 14.942
Federal Commodities 86.896 86.896
(Increase) I Decrease in accounts receivable 917 (2.034) (1.117)
(Increase) I Decrease in inventories (673) (673)
(Increase) I Decrease in current assets (7.243) (7.243)
Increase I (Decrease) in accounts payable (16.562) (16.562)
Increase I (Decrease) in interfunds payable (1.379) (1.379)
Increase I (Decrease) in unearned revenue 467 467

Total Adjustments 78744 {3,413} 75,331

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities $ (612,963} S 17,602 s {1,903) s (597,264}

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT B·7

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2016

Private
Unemployment Purpose
Compensation Scholarship Agency

Trust Fund Fund

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $ 20B,B22 $ 5,712 $ 119,930
Interfund receivable

Total assets 20B,B22 5712 119930

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable $ 5,639 $ $
Payable to student groups 104,988
Payable to education association 3,528
Payroll deductions and withholdings 11414

Total liabilities 5,639 119930

NET ASSETS

Held in trust for unemployment claims
and other purposes $ 2031183

Reserved for scholarships $ 51712

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT B·8

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position

Fiduciary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

Unemployment
Compensation

Trust

Private
Purpose

Scholarship
Fund

ADDITIONS
Contributions:

Plan Member $ 40,832 $
District 100,000
Donations 700

Total contributions 140,832 700

Investment earnings:
Interest 319 206

Net investment earnings 319 206

Total additons 141.151 906

DEDUCTIONS
Unemployment claims 46,367
Scholarships awarded 1.800

Total deductions 46,367 1.800

Change in net position 94,784 (894)

Net position •• beginning of the year 108,399 6,606

Net position •• end of the year $ 2031183 $ 51712

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Burlington City School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity - The Burlington City School District (District) is a Type II school district located in Burlington County,
New Jersey and covers an area of approximately 2.44 square miles. As a Type II school district, it functions independently
through a Board of Education. The Board is comprised of nine members elected to three-year terms. These terms are
staggered so that three member's terms expire each year. In addition, one board member is appointed from the Edgewater
Park School District under a sending/receiving relationship, as required by state statute. The purpose of the School District
is to provide educational services for all of Burlington City'S students in grades K through 12. In addition, the District
provides educational services for students in grades 9 through 12 received from the Edgewater Park School District. The
Burlington City School District has an approximate enrollment at June 30, 2016 of 1,726.

The primary criteria for including activities within the School District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting
Standards is the degree of oversight responsibility maintained by the School District. Oversight responsibility includes
financial interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly influence
operations and accountability for fiscal matters. The combined financial statements include all funds of the School district
over which the Board exercises operating control.

Component Units - GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity and GASB Statement No. 39, Determining
Whether Certain Organizations are Component Unit, provide guidance that all entities associated with a primary
government are potential component units and should be evaluated for inclusion in the financial reporting entity. A
primary government is financially accountable not only for the organizations that make up its legal entity, but also for
legally separate organizations that meet the criteria established by GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 39. In addition,
GASB Statement No. 61, provides additional guidance for organizations that do not meet the financial accountability
criteria for inclusion as component units but that nevertheless should be included because the primary government's
management determines that it would be misleading to exclude them. There were no additional entities required to be
included in the reporting entity under the criteria as described above. Furthermore, the School District is not includable in
any other reporting entity on the basis of such criteria.

Basis of Presentation

The basic financial statements of the School District have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and
financial reporting principles. The more significant of the School District's accounting policies are described below.

The School District's basic financial statements consists of government-wide statements, including a statement of net
position and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements, which provide a more detailed level of financial
information.

Government-wide Statements - The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information
about the School District as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary government,
except for fiduciary funds. The statements distinguish between those activities of the School District that are
governmental and those that are considered business-type activities. The statement of net position presents the
financial condition of the governmental and business-type activities of the School District at fiscal year-end. The
statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each program or
function of the School District's governmental activities and for the business-type activities of the School District.
Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service, program or department and, therefore,
clearly identifiable to a particular function. The policy of the School District is to not allocate indirect expenses to
functions in the statement of activities. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or
services offered by the program, grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular program and interest earned on grants that is required to be used to support a particular
program. Revenues, which are not classified as program revenues, are presented as general revenues of the School
District, with certain limited exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the
extent to which each business segment or governmental function is self-financing or draws from the general
revenues of the School District.
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Burlington City School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements - During the fiscal year, the School District segregates transactions related to certain
School District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstrate
legal compliance. Fund financial statements are designed to present financial information of the School District at
this more detailed level. The focus of governmental and enterprise fund financial statements is on major funds.
Each major fund is presented in a single column. The fiduciary fund is reported by type. The School District uses
funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with
a self-balancing set of accounts. There are three categories of funds: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary.

Governmental Funds - Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are financed.
Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of current financial resources. Expendable assets
are assigned to the various governmental funds according to the purposes for which they mayor must be used. Current
liabilities are assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental fund assets and
liabilities is reported as fund balance. The following are the School District's major governmental funds:

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the School District and is used to account for all
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain expenditures for
vehicles and movable instructional or non-instructional equipment classified in the capital outlay sub-fund.

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the School District includes budgeted capital outlay
in this fund. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as they pertain to
governmental entities state that general fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived
improvements as long as the resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey aid, district taxes and
appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those which result in the acquisition of or additions to capital assets for
land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings
and the purchase of built-in equipment.

Special Revenue Fund - The special revenue fund is used to account for and report the proceeds of specific
revenues sources that are restricted or committed to expenditure for specified purposes other than debt service or
capital projects.

Capital Projects Fund - The capital projects fund is used to account and report financial resources that are
restricted, committed, or assigned to expenditure for capital outlays, including the acquisition or construction of
capital facilities and other capital assets, other than those financed by proprietary funds. The financial resources are
derived from New Jersey Economic Development Authority grants, temporary notes or serial bonds which are
specifically authorized by the voters as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or at a
special election.

Debt Service Fund - The debt service fund is used to account for and report financial resources that are restricted,
committed, or assigned to expenditure for principal and interest.

Proprietary Funds - Proprietary funds are used to account for the School District's ongoing activities, which are similar to
those in the private sector.

Enterprise Funds - The enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a
manner similar to private business enterprises, where the intent of the School District is that all costs (expenses,
including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis be financed or recovered
primarily through user charges; or, where the School District has decided that periodic determination of revenues
earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management
control, accountability, or other purposes.
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Burlington City School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The School District's enterprise funds are:

Food Service Fund - This fund accounts for the financial transactions related to the food service operations of the
School District.

Latchkey Program - This fund accounts for the financial transactions related to the latchkey operations of the
School District.

Community Education Fund - This fund accounts for the financial transactions pertaining to the community
education operations of the School District.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" measurement focus. This means that
all assets and all liabilities, whether current or noncurrent, associated with their activity are included on their balance
sheets. Their reported fund equity (net position) is segregated into investment in capital assets, net of related debt, and
unrestricted net, if applicable. Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases
(expenses) in net total position.

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their operations.
Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided over the
estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Equipment
Light Trucks and Vehicles
Heavy Trucks and Vehicles

12 Years
4 Years
6 Years

Fiduciary Funds - Fiduciary fund reporting focuses on net position and changes in net position. The fiduciary fund
category is split into two classifications: trust funds and agency funds. Agency funds are used to account for assets held by
the School District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments, and/or
other funds (i.e. payroll and student activities). They are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve
measurement of results of operations. The School District has four fiduciary funds; an unemployment compensation trust
fund, a private purpose scholarship fund, a student activity fund, and a payroll fund.

Measurement Focus

Government-wide Financial Statements - The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic
resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of the School District are included
on the statement of net position.

Fund Financial Statements - All governmental funds are accounted for using a now of current financial resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the
balance sheet. The statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances reports on the sources (i.e. revenues
and other financing sources) and uses (i.e. expenditures and other financing uses) of current financial resources. This
approach differs from the manner in which the governmental activities of the government-wide financial statements are
prepared. Governmental fund financial statements, therefore, include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better
identify the relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for governmental funds.
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Burlington City School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

Like the government-wide statements, all proprietary fund types are accounted for on a flow of economic resources
measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the statement
of net position. The statement of changes in fund net position presents increases (i.e. revenues) and decreases (i.e.
expenses) in net total position. The statement of cash flows provides information about how the School District finances
and meets the cash flow needs of its proprietary activities. Fiduciary funds are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus.

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on the financial
statements. Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Governmental
funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting. Proprietary and fiduciary funds also use the accrual basis of
accounting. Differences in the accrual and the modified accrual basis of accounting arise in the recognition of revenue, the
recording of unearned revenue, and in the presentation of expenses versus expenditures.

Revenues - Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions - Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each
party gives and receives essentially equal value is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On a
modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become
available. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means that the resources
will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay
liabilities of the current fiscal year. For the School District, available means expected to be received within sixty days
after fiscal year end.

Non-exchange transactions, in which the School District receives value without directly giving equal value in return,
include Ad Valorem (property) taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible
to accrual, as under New Jersey State Statute, a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance
of taxes in the amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The School District records the entire
approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year since the revenue is both measurable and available.
The School District is entitled to receive monies under the established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is
considered to be an "accounts receivable". With the exception of restricted formula aids recorded in the special revenue
fund, revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility
requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements. which specify the fiscal year
when the resources are required to be used or the fiscal year when use is first permitted, matching requirements. in which
the School District must provide local resources to be used for a specified purpose, and expenditure requirements, in
which the resources are provided to the School District on a reimbursement basis.

Under the modified accrual basis. the following revenue sources are considered to be both measurable and available at
fiscal year-end; tuition, grants, fees, and rentals.

Expenses/Expenditures - On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time they are incurred.
The fair value of donated commodities used during the fiscal year is reported in the operating statement as an expense.
Unused donated commodities are reported as unearned revenue. The measurement focus of governmental fund
accounting is on decreases in net financial resources (expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are generally
recognized in the accounting period in which the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable. Allocations of cost,
such as depreciation and amortization, are not recognized in governmental funds.
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Burlington City School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Budgets/Budgetary Control - Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each fiscal year for the general,
special revenue, and debt service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office and are voted upon at the annual
school election on the third Tuesday in April. Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The
legal level of budgetary control is established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the
lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in NJ.A.C.
6:23A-16.2(t)1. Transfers of appropriations may be made by School Board resolution at any time during the fiscal year in
accordance with NJ.A.C. 6A:23A-13.3.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the fiscal
year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America with the exception of the legally mandated
revenue recognition of the one or more June state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue fund.
Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types.
Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the budgetary basis. The budgetary basis differs
from GAAP in that the budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues,
whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP
basis financial reports.

The budget, as detailed on Exhibit C-I, Exhibit C-2 and Exhibit 1-3, includes all amendments to the adopted budget, ifany.

Exhibit C-3 presents a reconciliation of the general fund revenues and special revenue fund revenues and expenditures
from the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the general fund budgetary comparison schedule and the special
revenue fund budgetary comparison schedule to the GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. Note that the School District does not report
encumbrances outstanding at year end as expenditures in the general fund since the general fund budget follows modified
accrual basis with the exception of the revenue recognition policy for the one or more June state aid payments.

Encumbrances - Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of
resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Encumbrances are a component of fund balance
at fiscal year-end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments related to unperformed
contracts for goods and services. Open encumbrances in governmental funds, other than the special revenue fund, which
have not been previously restricted, committed, or assigned, should be included within committed or assigned fund
balance, as appropriate.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund, however, for which the School District has received advances of grant
awards, and all eligibility and time requirements satisfied are reflected on the balance sheet as unearned grant revenue at
fiscal year-end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made at the beginning of
the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount
as of the current fiscal year end.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments - Cash and cash equivalents, for all funds, include petty cash, change funds,
cash in banks and all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are
stated at cost plus accrued interest. Such is the definition of cash and cash equivalents used in the statement of cash flows
for the proprietary funds. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or
less when purchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions they may invest in.
N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be purchased by New Jersey school districts.
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Burlington City School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2016

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash, Casb Equivalents and Investments (Continued)
N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The statute
requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds are secured in
accordance with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA), a multiple financial institution collateral pool,
which was enacted in 1970 to protect governmental units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution
in New Jersey. Public depositories include State or federally chartered banks, savings banks or associations located in or
having a branch office in the State of New Jersey, the deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must
pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds,
to secure the deposits of Governmental Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral
of all other public depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the governmental units.

Tuition Receivable - Tuition charges were established by the School District based on estimated costs. The charges are
subject to adjustment when the final costs are determined,

Tuition Payable - Tuition charges for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 were based on rates established by
the receiving school district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been determined.

Inventories - Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market. The costs are determined on a first-in, flrst-out
basis.

The cost of inventories in governmental fund types is recorded as expenditures when purchased rather than when
consumed, and is not recorded since any amounts are considered immaterial to the basic financial statements.

Inventories recorded in the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund types are recorded as
expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased.

Prepaid Expenses - Prepaid expenses recorded on the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund
types represent payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2016.

In the governmental fund types, however, payments for prepaid items are fully recognized as an expenditure in the fiscal
year of payment. No asset for the prepayment is created, and no expenditure allocation to future accounting periods is
required (non-allocation method). This is consistent with the basic governmental concept that only expendable financial
resources are reported by a specific fund.

Deferred OutRows/lnnows of Resources - In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a
separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of
resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an
outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then.

In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of
resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position
that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.

Short-Term Interfund Receivables / Payables - Short-term interfund receivables I payables represent amounts that are
owed, other than charges for goods or services rendered to I from a particular fund in the School District and that are due
within one year. These amounts are eliminated in the governmental and business-type columns of the statement of net
position, except for the net residual amounts due between governmental and business-type activities, which are presented
as internal balances.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Capital Assets - General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reported in the proprietary
funds. These assets generally result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are reported in the
governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net position but are not reported in the fund financial
statements. Capital assets utilized by the proprietary funds are reported both in the business-type activities column of the
government-wide statement of net position and the proprietary fund statement of net position.

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions and retirements during the
fiscal year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair market value as of the date received. The School District
maintains a capitalization threshold of $2,000. The School District does not possess any infrastructure. Improvements are
capitalized; the cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an
asset's life are not. All reported capital assets except land and construction in progress are depreciated. Improvements are
depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets.

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following useful lives:

DeSCription

Governmental
Activities

Estimated Lives

Business-Type
Activities

estimated Lives

Land and Improvements
Buildings and Improvements
Furniture and Equipment
Vehicles

10-20 years
10-50 years
5-20 years
5-10 years

N/A
N/A

12 years
4-6 years

Bond Defeasances - In the government-wide financial statements, gains or losses on bond refundings represent the
difference between the price required to repay previously issued debt and the net carrying amount of the retired debt, and
are recorded as either a deferred outflow or deferred inflow of resources. In subsequent years, these amounts are amortized
on a straight-line basis as a component of interest expense over the shorter of the life of the old or new debt.

Accrued Salaries and Wages - Certain School District employees, who provide services to the School District over the
ten-month academic year, have the option to have their salaries evenly disbursed during the twelve-month year. New
Jersey statutes require that these earned but undisbursed amounts be retained in a separate bank account.

Compensated Absences - Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation,
sick leave, and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rendered, and
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the School District and its employees, is accrued as
the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or that are contingent on
a specific event that is outside the control of the School District and its employees, are accounted for in the period in which
such services are rendered or in which such events take place.

The entire compensated absence liability is reported on the government-wide financial statements.

For governmental funds, the current portion of unpaid compensated absences is the amount that is normally expected to be
paid with expendable available financial resources. In proprietary funds, the entire amount of compensated absences is
recorded as a fund liability.

Unearned Revenue - Unearned Revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue recognition criteria have been
satisfied and are recorded as a liability until the revenue is both measurable and the School District is eligible to realize the
revenue.
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Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations - All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are
reported on the government-wide financial statements, and all payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations
payable from proprietary funds are reported on the proprietary fund financial statements. In general, governmental fund
payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and in full from current financial resources
are reported as obligations of the funds. However, claims and judgments, compensated absences, special termination
benefits and contractually required pension contributions that will be paid from governmental funds are reported as a
liability in the fund financial statements only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid with expendable
available financial resources. Bonds are recognized as a liability on the fund financial statements when due.

Net Position - Net position represents the difference between the summation of assets and deferred outflows of resources,
and the summation of liabilities and deferred inflows of resources. Net position is classified into the following three
components:

Net investment in capital assets - This component represents capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, net of
outstanding balances of borrowings used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.

Restricted - Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the
enabling legislation adopted by the School District or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or law or
regulations of other governments.

Unrestricted - Net position is reported as unrestricted when it does not meet the criteria of the other two components of
net position.

Fund Balance - The School District reports fund balance in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on
the extent to which the School District is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in those
funds can be spent. The School District's classifications, and policies for determining such classifications, are as follows:

Nonspendable - The nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they
are either not in spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. The "not in
spendable form" criteria includes items that are not expected to be converted to cash, such as inventories and prepaid
amounts. The School District had no nonspendable fund balance at June 30, 2015.

Restricted - This fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes. Such
restrictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources either by being (a) externally imposed by creditors,
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed - This fund balance classification includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant
to constraints imposed by formal action of the School District's highest level of decision making authority, which for
the School District is the Board of Education. Once committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless
the Board of Education removes, or changes, the specified use by taking the same type of action imposing the
commitment.

Assigned - This fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the School District's intent to be
used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. Intent is expressed by either the Board of
Education or by the Business Administrator, to which the Board of Education has delegated the authority to assign
amounts to be used for specific purposes.

Unassigned - This fund balance classification is the residual classification for the General Fund. It represents fund
balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been restricted, committed, or assigned to specific
purposes within the general fund. The general fund is the only fund that reports a positive unassigned fund balance
amount. In other governmental funds, if expenditures incurred for specific purposes exceed the amounts restricted,
committed, or assigned to those purposes, it may be necessary to report a negative unassigned fund balance.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fund Balance (Continued) - When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund
balances are available, it is the School District's policy to spend restricted fund balances first. Likewise, when an
expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance classifications can be used,
it is the policy of the School District to spend fund balances, if appropriate, in the following order: committed, assigned,
then unassigned.

Operating and Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses - Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated
directly from the primary activity of the proprietary funds. For the School District, these revenues are sales for the food
service program and maintenance service fees for the internal service fund. Non-operating revenues principally consist of
interest income earned on various interest bearing accounts and federal and state subsidy reimbursements for the food
service program.

Operating expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide the goods or services that are the primary activity of the fund.
There are no non-operating expenses.

Interfunds - Interfund receivables and payables that arise from transactions between funds are recorded by all funds
affected by such transactions in the period in which the transaction is executed.

Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United State of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the
financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements - In June 20 I5, the GASB issued Statement 73, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Pensions and Related Assets That Are Not within the Scope of GASB Statement 68, and Amendments to
Certain Provisions of GASB Statements 67 and 68. This Statement establishes requirements for defined benefit pensions
that are not within the scope of Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, as well as for the
assets accumulated for purposes of providing those pensions. In addition, it establishes requirements for defined
contribution pensions that are not within the scope of Statement 68. It also amends certain provisions of Statement No. 67,
Financial Reportingfor Pension Plans, and Statement 68 for pension plans and pensions that are within their respective
scopes. The requirements of this Statement will improve financial reporting by establishing a single framework for the
presentation of information about pensions, which will enhance the comparability of pension-related information reported
by employers and nonemployer contributing entities. This Statement is effective for financial statements for periods
beginning after June 15,2016 and will not have any effect on the District's financial reporting.

In June 2015, the GASB issued Statement 74, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension
Plans. This Statement replaces Statements No. 43, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than
Pension Plans, as amended, and No. 57, OPEB Measurements by Agent Employers and Agent Multiple-Employer Plans. It
also includes requirements for defined contribution OPEB plans that replace the requirements for those OPEB plans in
Statement No. 25, Financial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Note Disclosures for Defined Contribution
Plans, as amended, Statement 43, and Statement No. SO, Pension Disclosures. This Statement also includes requirements
to address financial reporting for assets accumulated for purposes of providing defined benefit OPEB through OPEB plans
that are not administered through trusts that meet the specified criteria. This Statement is effective for financial statements
for periods beginning after June 15,2016. Management is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of this Statement
on the School District's financial statements. .

In June 2015, the GASB issued Statement 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans
Other Than Pension Plans. This Statement replaces the requirements of Statements No. 45, Accounting and Financial
Reporting by Employersfor Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, as amended, and No. 57, OPEB Measurements
by Agent Employers and Agent Multiple-Employer Plans, for OPEB. Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans, establishes new accounting and financial reporting requirements
for OPEB plans. The scope of this Statement addresses accounting and financial reporting for OPEB that is provided to the
employees of state and local governmental employers. This Statement establishes standards for recognizing and measuring
liabilities, deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources, and expense/expenditures.
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Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements (Continued) - For defined benefit OPEB, this Statement identifies the
methods and assumptions that are required to be used to project benefit payments, discount projected benefit payments to
their actuarial present value, and attribute that present value to periods of employee service. Note disclosure and required
supplementary information requirements about defined benefit OPEB also are addressed. This Statement is effective for
financial statements for periods beginning after June 15, 2017. Management is currently evaluating the impact of the
adoption of this Statement on the School District's financial statements.

In December 20 IS, the GASB issued Statement 78, Pensions Provided through Certain Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit
Pension Plans. This Statement amends the scope and applicability of Statement 68 to exclude pensions provided to
employees of state or local governmental employers through a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan
that (I) is not a state or local governmental pension plan, (2) is used to provide defined benefit pensions both to employees
of state or local governmental employers and to employees of employers that are not state or local governmental
employers, and (3) has no predominant state or local governmental employer (either individually or collectively with other
state or local governmental employers that provide pensions through the pension pian). This Statement establishes
requirements for recognition and measurement of pension expense, expenditures, and liabilities; note disclosures; and
required supplementary infonnation for pensions that have the characteristics described above. The requirements of this
Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15,2015. Management is currently evaluating the
impact of the adoption of this Statement on the School District's financial statements.

In March 2016, the GASB issued Statement 82, Pension Issues-an amendment of GASB Statements No. 67, No. 68, and
No. 73. This Statement amends Statements 67 and 68 to instead require the presentation of covered payroll, defined as the
payroll on which contributions to a pension plan are based, and ratios that use that measure. Furthermore, this Statement
clarifies that a deviation, as the tenn is used in Actuarial Standards of Practice issued by the Actuarial Standards Board,
from the guidance in an Actuarial Standard of Practice is not considered to be in confonnity with the requirements of
Statement 67, Statement 68, or Statement 73 for the selection of assumptions used in determining the total pension liability
and related measures. Also, this Statement clarifies that payments that are made by an employer to satisfy contribution
requirements that are identified by the pension plan terms as plan member contribution requirements should be classified as
plan member contributions for purposes of Statement 67 and as employee contributions for purposes of Statement 68. It
also requires that an employer's expense and expenditures for those amounts be recognized in the period for which the
contribution is assessed and classified in the same manner as the employer classifies similar compensation other than
pensions (for example, as salaries and wages or as fringe benefits). The requirements of this Statement are effective for
reporting periods beginning after June IS, 2016, except for the requirements of this Statement for the selection of
assumptions in a circumstance in which an employer's pension liability is measured as of a date other than the employer's
most recent fiscal year-end. In that circumstance, the requirements for the selection of assumptions are effective for that
employer in the first reporting period in which the measurement date of the pension liability is on or after June 15, 2017.
Management is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of this Statement on the School District's fmancial
statements.

2. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Custodial Credit Risk Related to Deposits - Custodial credit risk refers to the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the
School District's deposits might not be recovered. Although the School District does not have a formal policy regarding
custodial credit risk, N.J .S.A. 17:9-41 et seq. requires that governmental units shall deposit public funds in public
depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Unit (GUDPA). Under
the Act, the first $250,000 of governmental deposits in each insured depository is protected by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC). Public funds owned by the School district in excess of FDIC insured amounts are protected
by GUDPA. However, GUDPA does not protect intermingled trust funds such as salary withholdings of funds that pass to
the School District relative to the happening of a future condition. Such funds are classified as uninsured and
uncollateralized. Of the School District's amount on deposit of $5,560,756 as of June 30, 2016, $603,905 was insured
under FDIC and the remaining balance of $4,956,851 was collateralized under GUDPA.
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3. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserve account was established by the School District for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay
expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is
included in the general fund annual budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the School District's approved Long Range
Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the New Jersey Department of Education, a school district may
increase the balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by
transfer by board resolution at fiscal year-end (June I to June 30) of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item
appropriation amounts, or both. A school district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of
the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special
elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2.

Pursuant to NJ.A.C. 6:23A-14.I(g), the balance in the account cannot at any time exceed the local support costs of
uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP.

The activity of the capital reserve for the July I, 2015 to June 30, 2016 fiscal year is as follows:

Balance - July I, 2015 $ 1,366,350

Increased by:
Budget Resolution $ 400,000
Interest earned 3,256 403,256

Decreased by:
Budget Appropriation 398,605

Balance - June 30, 2016 $ 1,371,001

The June 30, 2016 capital reserve balance does not exceed the LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted
projects.

4. RECEIVABLES

Accounts receivables at June 30, 2016 consisted of accounts (fees) and intergovernmental grants. All intergovernmental
receivables are considered collectible in full due to the stable condition of state programs and the current fiscal year
guarantee of federal funds.

Accounts receivable at June 30, 2016 for the School District's individual major and fiduciary funds, in the aggregate, are as
follows:

Special
General Revenue Proprietary

Fund Fund Fund Total

State Aid s 148,446 s 415 s 543 s 149,404
Federal Aid 11,909 301,278 35,726 348,913
Other 408,015 12,471 420,486

Total Accounts Receivable $ 568,370 $ 301,693 $ 48,740 $ 918,803
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S. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, was as follows:

Balance Balance
June 30110lS Additions Disllosals Adjustments June 3011016

Governmental Activities:
Capital Assets, not being depreciated:

Land s 3,877,837 s - s - s - s 3,877,837
Construction in progress

Total capital assets, not being
Depreciated 3,877,837 3,877,837

Capital Assets. being depreciated:
Land Improvements 2,600,175 43,495 (50,781) 2,592,889
Building and Building Improvements 29,792,047 23,957 29,816,004
Machinery and Equipment 2,500,757 139,943 (2,4382 2,638,262

Totals at historical cost 34,892,979 207,395 (53,2192 35,047,155
Less Accumulated Depreciation:

Site Improvements (1,913,144) (52,081) 2,539 (1,962,686)
Building and Building Improvements (10,346,790) (473,932) (10,820,722)
Equipment {I ,921,35 I) {169,22 I} 244 (2,090,328l
Totals accumulated depreciation {14, 181,285l {695,234l 2,783 (14,873,7362

Total Capital Assets, being
depreciated, net 20,711,694 ~487,839l {50,436l 20,173,419

Governmental Activities Capital
Assets, Net s 24,589,531 s (487,839) s (50,436) s - $ 24,051,256

Business- Tl:lle Activities:
Capital Assets, being depreciated:

Equipment s 226,779 s 7,243 s - s s 234,022
Less accumulated depreciation {53,743) (14,942l {68,685}

Business-Type Activities Capital
Assets, Net s 173,036 s (7,699~ s - $ $ 165,337

Depreciation expense in the amount of $695,234 was charged to governmental functions as follows:

Function Amount

Regular Instruction
Administration
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Unallocated

s 486,664
69,523

104,285
34,762

Total depreciation expense $ 695,234
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6. INVENTORY

Inventory in the Proprietary Funds at June 30, 2016 consisted of the following:

Food Service

Food $
Commodities
Supplies

4,505
492
995

$ 5,992

7. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, the following changes occurred in long-term obligations:

Principal Principal Amount
Outstanding Outstanding Due Within
July 1.2015 Additions Reductions June 30. 2016 One Year

Compensated Absences $ 686,012 $ 329,413 $ 216,051 $ 799,434$ 66,623
Capital Lease Payable 360,648 118,454 242,194 120,207
General Obligation Bonds 1,715,000 155,000 1,560,000 155,000
Net Pension Liability 9,032,788 1,297,347 10,330,135

$ 11,794,508 $ 1,626,760 $ 489,505 s 12,931,763$ 341,830
Bonds Payable

Bonds and loans are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the District through referendums. All
bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the District are as
follows:

2013 Refunding School Bonds dated May I, 2013 in the amount of $1,560,000 due in annual installments
through February 15, 2025, bearing interest rates of 1.50% to 3.00%.

Compensated Absences

Compensated absences will be paid from the fund from which the employees' salaries are paid.

Debt Service Requirements

Principal and interest due on bonds outstanding is as follows:

Year ending June 30. Principal Interest I2!!!
2017 $ 155,000 $ 34,275 $ 189,275
2018 150,000 31,950 181,950
2019 160,000 28,950 188,950
2020 165,000 25,750 190,750
2021 175,000 22,450 197,450

2022-2025 755,000 51,550 806,550

$ 1,560,000 $ 194,925 s 1,754,925
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7. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

As of June 30, 2016, the District had no authorized but not issued bonds.

Capital Leases

The District is leasing phone system, security cameras, and technology equipment totaling $593,000 under a capital lease.
The following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments under these capital lease agreements:

Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2017 $ 120,207 $ 3,585 s 123,792
2018 121,987 1,805 123,792

$ 242,194 $ 5,390 s 247,584

8. OPERATING LEASES

At June 30, 2016, the District had operating lease agreements in effect for the following:

Copiers

Total operating lease payments made during the year ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, were $56,339, and $54,592
respectively. Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Year Ended Amount

June 30, 2017
June 30, 2018
June 30, 2019

$ 32,815
19,262
12,928

Total future minimum lease payments $ 65.005

9. PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans - Substantially all of the School District's employees participate in one of the following pension
plans which have been established by State statute, and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and
Benefits (Division): the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF), the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)
or the Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP). Each plan has a Board of Trustees that is primarily responsible
for its administration. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and
required supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to the State of New Jersey, Division of
Pensions and Benefits. P.O. Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey, 08625-0295.

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)

The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund is a cost-sharing contributory defined benefit pension plan which was established
on January I, 1955, under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 18A:66. The TPAF provides retirement, death and disability, and
medical benefits to qualified members. Vesting and benefit provisions are established by N.J.S.A. 18A:66.
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued)

The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by State statute. In accordance with Chapters 113, 114,
115, P.L. 1997, plan members enrolled in the TPAF were required to contribute 5% of their annual covered salary.
Effective July 1,2007, however, in accordance with Chapter 92 P.L. 2007 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007, plan members were
required to contribute 5.5% of their annual covered salary. For employees who were enrolled in the retirement system
prior to July 1,2007, the increase was effective with the payroll period that began immediately after July 1,2007. Pursuant
to the provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 20 II, effective October I, 20 II, the active member contribution rate was increased to
6.5%. An additional 1.0% increase is being phased-in over seven years beginning on July 1,2012. The State Treasurer has
the right under current law to make temporary reductions in member rates based on the existence of surplus pension assets
in the retirement system; however, statute also requires the return to the normal rate when such surplus pension assets no
longer exist.

Under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on-behalf of the School District and
all other related non-contributing employers. No normal or accrued liability contribution by the School District has been
required over the several preceding fiscal years.

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Teachers' Pension and
Annuity Fund (TPAF) and additions to/deductions from the TPAF's fiduciary net position have been determined on the
same basis as they are reported by the TPAF. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair
value.

For the year ended June 30, 2016, the District recognized pension expense of $5,981,553 and revenue of $5,981,553 for
support provided by the State. Although the district does not report net pension liability or deferred outflows or inflows
related to the TPAF, the following schedule illustrates the collective net pension liability and deferred items and the State's
portion of the net pension liability associated with the district.

The collective amounts are the total of all New Jersey local governments participating in the TPAF plan.

06/30115 06/30/14

Collective deferred outflows of resources s 7,521,378,257 $ 2.306,623,861

Collective deferred inflows of resources 554,399,005 1,763,205,593
Collective net pension liability (Non-Employer-

State of New Jersey) 63,577,864,440 53,446,745,367
State's portion of the net pension liability that

was associated with the district 97,963,494 83,806,181
State's portion of the net pension liability that

was associated with the district as a percentage
of the collective net pension liability .1549950555% .1568031504%

Actuarial assumptions - The total pension liability for the June 30, 2015 measurement date was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of July 1,2014, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2015. This actuarial valuation used the following
actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

Inflation: 2.5%
Salary Increases: Varies based on experience
Investment Rate of Return: 7.90%
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued)

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Health Annuitant Mortality Table for Males or Females, as appropriate, with
adjustments for mortality improvements based on Scale AA. Pre-retirement mortality improvements for active members
are projected using Scale AA from the base year of2000 until the valuation date plus IS years to account for future
mortality improvement. Post-retirement mortality improvements for non-disabled annuitants are projected using Scale AA
from the base year of2000 for males and 2003 for females until the valuation date plus 7 years to account for future
mortality improvement.

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1,2014 valuation were based on the results ofan actuarial experience study for
the period July 1,2009 to June 30, 2012.

Long- Term Expected Rate of Return - In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan
investments is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division ofInvestments and
Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return
for each major asset class included in TPAF's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2015 are summarized in the following
table:

Asset Class
Cash
Government Bonds
Credit Bonds
Mortgages
Inflation-Indexed Bonds
High Yield Bonds
Equity Market
Foreign-Developed Equity
Emerging Markets Equity
Private Real Estate Property
Timber
Farmland
Private Equity
Commodities
Hedge Funds - MultiStrategy
Hedge Funds - Equity Hedge
Hedge Funds - Distressed

Target Allocation
05.00%
01.75%
13.50%
02.10%
01.50%
02.00%
27.2S%
12.00%
06.40%
04.25%
01.00%
01.00%
09.2S%
01.00%
04.00%
04.00%
04.00%
100.00%

Long-Term Expected
Real Rate or Return

0.53%
1.39%
2.72%
2.S4%
1.47%
4.57%
5.63%
6.22%
8.46%
3.97%
4.09%
4.61%
9.15%
3.58%
4.S9%
S.68%
4.30%

Discount rate. The discount rate used to measure the State's total pension liability was 4.13% as of June 30, 20 IS. This
single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.9%, and a
municipal bond rate of 3.80% as of June 30, 201S, respectively, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond
Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AAlAa or higher. The
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at
the current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers (State of New Jersey) will be made based on
the average of the last five years. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be
available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan members through 2027. Therefore, the long-term
expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2027, and the municipal
bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate. Since the
District has no proportionate share of the net pension liability, because of the special funding situation, the district would
not be sensitive to any changes in the discount rate.
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued)

Detailed information about the pension plan's sensitivity of the collective net pension liability to changes in the discount
rate is available in the separately issued State of New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits financial report.

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)

The Public Employees' Retirement System is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan which was
established on January I, 1955. The PERS provides retirement, death and disability, and medical benefits to certain
qualified members. Vesting and benefit provisions are established by NJ.S.A. 43: 15A and 43:38.

The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by State statute. In accordance with Chapter 62, P.L. 1994,
plan members enrolled in the Public Employees' Retirement System were required to contribute 5% of their annual
covered salary. Effective July 1,2008, however, in accordance with Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007,
plan members are required to contribute 5.5% of their annual covered salary. For employees enrolled in the retirement
system prior to July I, 2008, the increase is effective with the payroll period that begins immediately after July I, 2008.
Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, the active member contribution rate was increased to 6.5%. An
additional 1.0% increase is being phased-in over seven years beginning on July 1,2012 and increases each subsequent July
I. The State Treasurer has the right under the current law to make temporary reductions in rates based on the existence of
surplus pension assets in the retirement system; however, statute also requires the return to the normal rate when such
surplus pension assets no longer exist.

The School District is billed annually for its normal contribution plus any accrued liability. The School District's
contributions, equal to the required contribution for each fiscal year, were as follows:

Non
Fiscal Normal Accrued Contributory
Year Contributions Adjustment Liability Life

2016 $ 66,979 $ $ 308,547 s 20,106
2015 66,212 306,284 25,229
2014 71,432 314,061 6,556

Total
Liability
Paid by
District

$ 395,632
397,725
392,049

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the PERS and additions
to/deductions from PERS fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by PERS. For
this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

For the year ended June 30. 2016. the District recognized pension expense of $490,331. At June 30. 2016. the District
reported a liability of $10,330,135 for its proportionate share of the PERS net pension liability and deferred outflows of
resources relat d t PERS fr h fi II .e 0 om teo owing sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources

Differences between expected and actual experience s 246.441 s -
Changes of assumptions 1.109.374
Net Difference between projected and actual earnings
on pension plan investments 166,089
Changes in proportion 852,705
District contributions subsequent to the measurement
date 386,194

Total s 1.742,009 $1.018,794

$386,194 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from school district contributions
subsequent to the measurement date (i.e, for the school year ending June 30. 2016. the plan measurement date is June 30,
2015) will be recognized as a reduction of the net liability in the year ended June 30, 2016.

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be
recognized in pension expense as follows:

Net Deferred
For the year Outlows of

ended: Resources
2016 s (36.206'
2017 (36,206)
2018 (36,206
2019 251,208
2020 194,431

Total s 337,021

Additional Information

Collective balances at June 30, 2015 and 2014 are as follows:

6/30/2015 6/30/2014
Collective deferred outflows of resources s 3,578,755,666 s 952,194,675
Collective deferred inflows of resources s 993,410,455 s 1,479,224.662
Collective net pension liability s 22,447,996.119 s 18,722,735,003

District's Proportion .0460180719% .0482450216%
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

Actuarial assumptions - The total pension liability for the June 30, 20 I5 measurement date was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of July I. 2014. which was rolled forward to June 30, 2015. This actuarial valuation used the following
actuarial assumptions. applied to all periods in the measurement:

Inflation rate: 3.04%
Salary Increases:

2012-2021: 2.15-4.40% based on age
Thereafter: 3.15-5.40% based on age

Investment Rate of Return: 7.90%

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality Tables (setback I year for
females) for service retirement and beneficiaries offormer members with adjustments for mortality improvements from the
base year of2012 based on Projection Scale AA. The RP-2000 Disabled Mortality Tables (setback 3 years for males and
setback Iyear for females) are used to value disabled retirees.

The actuarial assumptions used in the July I.2014 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for
the period July I, 2008 to June 30, 20 II. It is likely that future experience will not exactly conform to these assumptions.
To the extent that actual experience deviates from these assumptions, the emerging liabilities may be higher or lower than
anticipated. The more the experience deviates. the larger the impact on future financial statements.

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return - In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan
investments (7.90% at June 30, 2015) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the
Division of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long term
expected rate of return was determined using a building block method n which best-estimate ranges of expected future real
rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset
class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real
rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real
rates of return for each major asset class included in PERS's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2015 are summarized in
the following table:

Asset Class Target Allocation
05.00%
01.75%
10.00%
02.10%
02.00%
01.50%
27.25%
12.00%
06.40%
09.25%
12.00%
02.00%
01.00%
03.50%
04.25%

Long-Term Expected
Real Rate of Return

Cash
U.S. Treasuries
Investment Grade Credit
Mortgages
High Yield Bonds
Inflation Indexed Bonds
Broad US Equities
Developed Foreign Equities
Emerging Market Equities
Private Equity
Hedge Funds! Absolute Ret
Real Estate (Property)
Commodities
Global Debt ex US
REIT

01.04%
01.64%
01.79%
01.62%
04.03%
03.25%
08.52%
06.88%
10.00%
12.41%
04.72%
06.83%
05.32%
-0.40%
5.12%

100.00%
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

Discount rate. The discount rate used to measure the State's total pension liability was 4.90% as of June 30, 2015. This
single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of7.90%, and
a municipal bond rate of 3.8% as of June 30, 2015, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which
includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AAI Aa or higher. The projection of cash
flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current
member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made based on the average of the last five years
of contributions made in relation to the last five years of recommended contributions. Based on those assumptions, the
plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan
members through 2033. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to projected
benefit payments through 2033, and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in
determining the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate. The following
presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability measured as of June 30, 201S, calculated using the
discount rate of 4.90%, as well as what the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were
calculated using a discount rate that is I percentage point lower (3.90%) or I percentage point higher (5.90%) that the
current rate:

District's proportionate share of the
net pension liability

1% Decrease
(3.90%)

Current
Discount Rate

(4.90%)
1% Increase

(5.90%)

s 12,839,094 s 10,330,135 s 8,226,642

Pension Planflduclary net position. Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the
separately issued State of New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits financial report.

Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP)

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined contribution pension plan
which was established on July I, 2007, under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007
(N.J.S.A.43:ISC-1 et. seq), and expanded under the provisions of Chapter 89, P.L. 2008 and Chapter I, P.L. 2010. The
Defined Contribution Retirement Program Board oversees the DCRP, which is administered for the Divisions of Pensions
and Benefits by Prudential Financial. The DCRP provides eligible members, and their beneficiaries, with a tax-sheltered,
defined contribution retirement benefit, along with life insurance and disability coverage. Vesting and benefit provisions
are established by N.J.S.A. 43: ISC-I et. seq.

The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by State statute. In accordance with Chapter 92, P.L. 2007
and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007, plan members are required to contribute S.S% of their annual covered salary. In addition to
the employee contributions, the School District'S contribution amounts for each pay period are transmitted to Prudential
Financial not later than the fifth business day after the date on which the employee is paid for that pay period.

The School District's contributions to the DCRP were as follows:
Paid by

Total School
Year Liability District

2016 $ 6,877 $ 6,877
2015 6,682 6,682
2014 8,550 8,S50
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10. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The School District contributes to the New Jersey State Health Benefits Program (SHBP), a cost-sharing multiple-
employer defined benefit post-employment healthcare plan administered by the State of New Jersey Division of Pension
and Benefits. SHBP was established to provide medical, prescription drug, mental health/substance abuse and Medicare
Part B reimbursement to retirees and their covered dependents. The State Health Benefits Program Act is found in New
Jersey Statutes Annotated, Title 52, Article 17.25 et seq. Rules governing the operation and administration of the program
are found in Title 17, Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code. The State of New Jersey Division of Pension
issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for
SHBP. That report may be obtained by writing to the Division of Pension and Benefits, PO Box 295, Trenton, NJ 08625-
0295.

P.L. 1987, c. 384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public Employees'
Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those state employees who retire
after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. P.L. 2007, c.103 amended the law to eliminate
the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS. It created separate funds outside of the
pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical benefits for retired state employees and retired
educational employees. As of June 30, 20 15, there were 107,314 retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits, and
the State contributed $1.25 billion on their behalf. The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State in
accordance with P.L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post-retirement medical benefits changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-
as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992, c.126, which provides employer paid health benefits to
members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education or county college with 25
years of service. The State paid $214.1 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 19,056 eligible retired members in Fiscal
Year 2015.

The State establishes the contribution rate based on the annual required contribution of the employers (ARC), an amount
actuariaUy determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC represents the level of funding
that, ifpaid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities
(or funding excess) of the plan over a period not to exceed thirty years. The State's contribution to the SHBP Fund for
TPAF retirees' post-retirement benefits on behalf of the School District for the year ended June 30,2016 was $1,469,050
which equaled the required contributions. The State's contribution to the SHBP Fund for PERS retirees' post-retirement
benefits on behalf of the School District was not determined or made available by the State of New Jersey.

The School Employees Health Benefits Program (SEHBP) Act is found in New Jersey Statutes Annotated, Title 52, Article
17.25 et.seq. Rules governing the operation and administration of the program are found in Title 17, Chapter 9 of the New
Jersey Administrative Code. The State of New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits issues a publicly available
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for SEHBP. That report may be
obtained from the Treasury website.

11. ON-BEHALF PAYMENTS

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, the School District has recognized as revenues and expenditures $1,233,745
of on-behalf payments made by the State of New Jersey for normal retirement costs related to TPAF and $1,170,726
for employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries.

12. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The School District offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, available to aU permanent School District employees, permit
participants to defer a portion of their current salary to future years. Participation in the plans is optional. The deferred
compensation is not available to the participants until termination, retirement, death. or an unforeseeable emergency
occurs. The plan assets are held in trust for the benefit of the employee and are administered by a third party therefore they
are not reflected on the financial statements of the School District.
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13. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and
omissions; employee health and accident claims; and natural disasters.

Property and Liability Insurance - The District is a member of the Burlington County School Joint Insurance Fund
(BCIPJIF), a public entity risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program. The
District pays an actuarial determined annual assessment to BCIPJIF for its insurance coverage. Supplemental assessments
may be levied to supplement the fund. The District has not been notified of any supplemental assessments.

In addition, the District maintains commercial insurance coverage for all other risks of loss, including employer health
insurance, student accident insurance, and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the
Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Annual contributions to the Fund are determined by the Fund's Board of Trustees. The District is jointly and personally
liable for claims insured by the Fund and its members during the period of its membership, including liability for
supplemental assessments, if any. The Fund's Board of Trustees may authorize refunds to its members in any fund year
for which contributions exceed the amount necessary to fund all obligations for that year.

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment
Compensation Insurance under the "Business Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the District is required to
reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former employees and charged to its account
with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the State.

The following is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the State for benefits
paid and the ending balance of the District's expendable trust fund for the current and previous four years:

District Employee Interest Amount Ending
Fiscal Year Contributions Contributions Earned Reimbursed Balance

2015-2016 $ 100,000 $ 40,832 $ 319 s 46,367 $ 203,183
2014-2015 100,000 33,664 132 121,114 108,399
2013-2014 100,000 31,232 121 133,447 95,717
2012-2013 100,000 21,756 III 104,993 97,811
2011-2012 187,560 32,524 140 189,951 80,937

14. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The School District accounts for compensated absences (e.g. unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for
compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside the
control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits.

School District employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts in accordance with the School District's
personnel policies. Unused sick leave may be accumulated carried forward to the subsequent years. Employees who retire
from the School District shall be paid for unused sick leave in accordance with the School District's agreement or
personnel policy.

The liability for vested compensated absences is recorded within those funds as the benefits accrued to the employees. As
of June 30, 2016, the liability for compensated absences in the governmental fund was $799,434.
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15. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAY ABLES

Interfund receivables/payables are recorded to cover temporary cash shortages and/or timing differences in the respective
funds. There are no interfund balances that are not expected to be repaid by June 30, 2017. The following interfund
balances were recorded on the various balance sheets as of June 30, 2016:

Interfund Interfund
Fund Receivable Payable

General Fund $ 39,558 s
Proprietary Fund 39,558

$ 39,558 $ 39,558

16. CONTINGENCIES

The School District participates in a number of federal and state programs that are fully or partially funded by grants
received from other governmental units. Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by the appropriate grantor
government. If expenditures are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant program regulations, the School District may
be required to reimburse the grantor government.

At June 30, 2016, significant amounts of grant expenditures have not been audited by the granting agency, but the School
District believes that disallowed expenditures discovered in subsequent audits, ifany, will not have a material effect on any
of the individual funds or the overall financial position of the School District. Additionally, deferred revenues are
recognized in those funds that have received grant monies in advance of future, reimbursable expenditures.

17. DEFICIT UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE

The School District has a deficit unassigned fund balance of$922,842 in the General Fund as of June 30, 2016 as reported
in the fund statements (modified accrual basis). NJ.S.A. 18A:22-44.2 provides that in the event a state school aid payment
is not made until the following school budget year, school districts must record the delayed one or more June state aid
payments as revenues, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The statute provides legal authority for
school districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. For intergovernmental transactions, GASB Statement
No. 33 requires that recognition (revenue, expenditure, asset, liability) should be in symmetry, i.e., if one government
recognizes an asset, the other government recognizes a liability. Since the State is recording the June state aid payments in
the subsequent fiscal year, the School District cannot recognize the June state aid payment on the GAAP financial
statements until the year the State records the payable. Due to the timing difference of recording the June state aid
payments, the general and special revenue fund balance deficit does not alone indicate that the School District is facing
financial difficulties.

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2 any negative unassigned general fund balance that is reported as a direct result from a
delay in the June payments of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not considered in violation of New Jersey statute
and regulation nor in need of corrective action. The School District deficit in the GAAP funds statements of $922,842
is equal to or less than the June state aid payment.
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18. DEFICIT UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION

As of June 30, 2016, a deficit of$ll,341,779 existed in the Unrestricted Net Position of the Governmental Activities. A
reconciliation of Unreserved Fund Balance reported on Exhibit B-1 to Unrestricted Net Position reported on Exhibited A-I
as follows:

Balances June 30, 2016
Fund Balance (Deficit)
(Exclusive of Capital Projects and Debt Service Funds):

Fund Balance - Unassigned
Liabilities:

Accrued Interest Payable
Net Pension Difference
Compensated Absences

s (922,842)

(12,583)
(9,606,920)

(799,434)

Unrestricted Net Position (Deficit) s (11,341,779)

19. FUND BALANCES

RESTRICTED

As stated in Note I, the restricted fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes.
Such restrictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources by either of the following: (a) externally imposed by
creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation. Specific restrictions of the School District's fund balance are summarized as follows:

General Fund:

Excess Surplus - In accordance with NJ.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended, the designation of restricted fund balance-
excess surplus is the result of a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational
Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to restrict general
fund, fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as
budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2016 is $1,059,628
presented on the budgetary basis of accounting (Exhibit C-I). In addition, $1,088,380 of excess fund balance
generated during the 2014-2015 fiscal year has been restricted and designated for utilization in the 2016-2017
budget.

RESTRICTED

General Fund:

Capital Reserve - As of June 30, 2016, the balance in the capital reserve account is $1,371,00 I and
is restricted for future capital outlay expenditures for capital projects in the School District's approved Long
Range Facilities Plan.

Emergency Reserve - As of June 30, 2016, the balance in the emergency reserve is $334,516. These funds are
restricted for the purpose of financing unanticipated general fund expenditures required for a through and efficient
education in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-4lc(I).

Permanent Fund - As of June 30, 2016, the fund balance amount was $106,500.
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19. FUND BALANCES (Continued)

ASSIGNED

As stated in Note I, the assigned fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the School District's
intent to be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. Specific assignments of the School
District's fund balance are summarized as follows:

General Fund:

Year-end Encumbrances - At June 30, 2016 a total of $33,420 in the General Fund is committed to meet
contractual obligations. The School District has purchase orders outstanding with vendors in this amount and
expects the vendors to deliver the goods and services in the upcoming year.

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures - The School District has appropriated and included as an
anticipated revenue for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2016, $900,000 of general fund balance.

UNASSIGNED

As stated in Note I, the unassigned fund balance classification represents fund balance that has not been restricted,
committed, or assigned to specific purposes. The School District's unassigned fund balance is summarized as follows:

General Fund - As of June 30, 2016, the fund balance of the general fund was a deficit of $922,842
thus resulting in the fund balance classification of unassigned. The deficit is a result of the delay in the recording
of the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year (See Note 17).

Capital Projects Fund - As of June 30, 2016, the fund balance amount was $969.
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EXHIBIT C·1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

2016
Variance

Original Budgot Final Favorable
Budget Tran.fors Budgot Actual IUnfavorablol

REVENUESj
Local Sourcos:

Local Tax Levy $10.899.878 s $10.899.878 $ 10.899.878 $
Tuition 2.966.999 2.966.999 2.991.880 24.881
Inlerest eamed on capital reserve funds 3.256 3.256
Tronspot1atlon 491 491
Miscellaneous 223200 223.200 517141 293.941

Total· Local Sources 14,090,077 14,090,077 14412646 322,569

Stata Sources:
Categorical Spedal Education Aid 858.702 858.702 858.702
Equallzallon Aid 13.887.857 13.867.857 13.867.857
Cat8gorical Security Aid 443.577 443.577 443.577
Adjustmenl Aid 1.394.126 1.394.126 1.394.126
Categorical Transportation Aid 205.655 205.655 205.655
Extraordinary aid 45.000 45.000 67.753 22.753
Homel",. Tuition Aiel 50.000 50.000 23.559 (26.441)
PARC Readiness Aid 13.870 13.870 13.870
Per Pupil Growth Aid 13.870 13.810 13.870
TPAF Post Retirement Medical (On. Behalf • Non-Budgeted) 1.469.050 1,469.050
TPAF Pension (On-Behalf. Non-Budgeted) 1.233.745 1.233.745
TPAF Soclal Security (Reimbursed· Non-Budgeted) 1 170726 1170726

Total· State Scurces 16,892,657 16,892,857 20,762,490 3,889,833

Fodoml Sou!S98j
Medicaid Assistance Program 69.901 69.901 132.575 62.674

Total - Fedefal Sources 69901 69901 132575 62674

Total Rovenuos 31.052.635 31.052.635 35.307.711 4.255.076

EXPENDITURESj

!i1i!!IiB!b CUBBIi!!I Iil!PIiNSIi
B!!s!llnr fmsmlll! ·Iasrnmtloa

SaIariea of Teachers:
PrnchoolIKindergarten 457.287 (60.049) 397.218 396.465 753

Grades 1·5 2.595.111 14.809 2.609.720 2.549.673 60.047
Gmdes6-8 1.637.042 3.283 1.640.325 1.591.461 48.864
Gredes 9-12 2.994.447 (20.612) 2.973.835 2.644.231 129.604

Regular Programs. Home Instruction:
Salaries 01 Teachers 76.500 12.000 88.500 87.933 567
Purchased Professional· Educational Services 6.000 6.000 4.201 1.799

Regular Programs· Undistributed Instruction:
Other Salaries for Instruction 93,473 2 93.475 93.468 7

Purchaaed Professional· Educational Services 222.498 49.605 272.103 196.239 75.864
Purchased Technical Services 232.790 (15.690) 217.100 208.141 8.959
Other Purchased Services 158.318 24.709 183.027 151.608 31.419
General Supplies 647.725 15.557 663.282 565.636 97.646

Textbccks 167.500 (55.200) 112.300 54.511 57.789

Other Objocts 31260 31260 15474 15786

Tolal RogulAr Progrnma • Instruction 9.319.931 13',786! 9.288.145 8.759.041 529.104

SIJOC/IJ! ~alt2a ·Ia!~!l!!a
Multiple OisabllitiH:

Salaries of Teachers 644.929 5,608 650.537 646.307 4.230
Other Salaries for Instruction 116.570 (35,406) 81.164 59.074 22.090
Purchased Professional· Educational Services 75.000 66.518 141.518 132.906 8.612
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 17.140 (27) 17.113 8.910 8.203
Textbooks 2.200 2.200 2.200
Other Objects

Tetal Muillplo Disabdrties 855,839 36693 892532 847197 45335

Resource RocmIBescurce Center:
Salaries of Teachers 1.791.711 3.782 1.795.493 1.762.374 33.119
Other Salaries for Instruction 52.383 37 52.420 52.055 365
Other Purchased Services 65.000 32 65.032 53.013 12.019
General Supplies 8.000 (267) 7.733 4.156 2.977
Textbccks
Other Object

Total Resource RocmIBesource Center: 1917094 3584 1,920,678 t,872,198 48480
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EXHIBIT C·l

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

2016
Varlanco

Orlglnol Budgot Final Favorablo
Budllot Translora Budllel Actual IUnlavorablol

SQ!l!;I!!IidIlE!lli2a -1ll21!1l£llon fCOnllnu!!tl
Autism:

Other Purchased Services S S $ $ $
General Supplies

TolalAutiam

Preschool Olsabillties • Full-Time:
Salaries 01 Teachers 51.587 328 51,915 49,218 2,697
Other Salaries IClr Instrudion 34,134 (328) 33,806 31,838 1,968
Purchased Professional Educational Services 1,850 1,850 1,571 279
Supplies and Materials 1,000 1,000 401 599
Other Objeds

Totol Preschool Oisabilities· Full-Time 88571 88 571 83028 5543

Total Spoclal Educallon ·Instrucllon 2.661.504 40.277 2,901.781 2,802,423 99,358

Qlllollaa!mflIl2ru!! fmsmnu:
Bilingual Education:

Salaries of Teachers 233.789 3.728 237,517 238,141 1,376
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 20.000 16 20.016 16,848 1,188
Other Purchased ServiCes
General SullJllies 1.245 315 1,560 1,353 207
Textbooks
Other Objed

Total Bilingual Education 255034 4059 259,093 256,342 2751

School Sponsored. Co curricular Ac:1iv~jes:
Solaries 160,287 160,287 154,416 5,871
Purchased Services 18,525 140 18,665 9,895 8,770
Supplies ond Malerials 5,650 (140) 5,510 4,695 815
Other Objects 30525 30525 21255 9270

Tolal School Sponsoreel - Co curricular Activities 214987 214,987 190261 24726

School Sponsored - Athletics
Salaries 338,432 338,432 330,143 8,289
Purchased Services 33.500 (3,485) 30,015 25,480 4,535
SUllJllies and Materials 30,000 4,150 34,150 34,094 56
Other Objects 13,200 (665) 12,535 8,689 3,846
Transfers to Cover Deficit (AGency Funds) 35000 35,000 35000

Total School Sponsored - Athletics 448132 448132 433406 14726

BefOte/After School Programs - Instructocn:
Salanes of Teachers 25,000 25,000 11,642 13,358
Other Salaries lor Instruction 6500 6 SOO 6205 295

Total Before/After School Programs - Instrudion 31500 31 SOD 17847 13853

Summer School - Instruction:
Salaries 01 Teachers 2.400 2,400 800 1,800
Other Salaries lor Instruction 1,000 1,000 1,000
Purchased Professional Educational Services 20000 20,000 10822 9178

Total Summer School Instruction 23400 23400 12422 10978

Alternative Education Pr09ram
Instrudien:

Salaries of Teachers 59,540 59,540 59,429 111
Salaries 01 Teacher Tulers
Supplies anel Materials 4500 4500 1910 2590

Total Alternative Education Programs - Instruction 84 040 84 040 61339 2701

AHernative Education Program (Continued)
Suppor1 Services:

Solanos

Total AIIemalive Education Programs - SlIppor1 Services
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EXHIBIT Col

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

2016
Variance

Original Budgot Final Fovoroblo
Budllet Tronafors Budllel Actual IUnfaverablol

0lt!., Insfrug,tJonal Proorams IConllnuedl:
Other SuppiementaUAt Risk Programs 0 Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers ~ s $ ~ !
Total Other SuppiementaUAl Risk Programs 0 Instruelion

Total Othor Instructional Programs 1.037.093 4059 1.041.152 971.617 69.535

TOTAlINSTRUCTIOH 13.216.528 12.550 13,231.078 12.533.081 697.997

yndlslJ1butod &pend1fut!Si
Instruction:

Tui1icn 10 other lEA's within slate 0 regular 156,040 7,500 163,540 103,524 60,016
Tuition to other LEA's within slate 0 special 194,850 (135,575) 59,275 38,447 20.828
Tuition 10 County Voc. School Disl. 0 regular 238,800 5,000 243,800 243,689 111
Tuition to County Voc. Sdlool Di:otriel 0 special ed. 31,840 1.500 33,340 33,319 21
Tui1icn 10CSSD & Regular Day Schools 1,004.806 142,000 1,146.806 1,129.172 17.634
Tuition to Private Sdlools for the Disabled within the Sli 844.616 (245,103) 599.513 497.360 102,133
Tuition to Private Schools for the Disabled 0 Ou1 of Slat,
Tuition 0 State FaCilities 57.597 57,597 57.597
Tu~ion 0 Other 54 000 185789 239.789 215074 24715

Total Undisttibuled Expend~ures 0 Instruelion 2,582,549 1388891 2,543,660 2.318,202 225458

Atlendance and SoCial Work Services:
Salary of Atlendance Officer 30.405 30.405 19.808 10.597
Satary of Family Wason
Satary of CommuMy/SdlooI Coordinators
Other Purchased Services 600 600 485 115
Supplies and Materials

Total Attendance and Social Work SelVices 31005 31005 20293 10712

Health Services:
Salaries 325.240 214 325.454 316.065 9.389
Salaries of SoCial Service Coordinators 64.440 (1.000) 63.440 59.604 3.836
Putchased Professional & Tecnnical SeMces 23.685 23.685 22.846 839
Other Putchased Setvices 600 239 839 694 145
Supplies and Materials 11.100 (453) 10.647 7.350 3.297
Other Objeda 775 775 149 626

Tetal HeatIh Services: 425840 11,0001 424840 406708 18132

Speech, OTIPT & Related Services'
Salaries 312.862 (34.900) 277.962 273.775 4.187
Purchased ProfesWnal 0 Educational Services 135.600 5.400 141.200 119.882 21.318
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 3.300 3.300 1.976 1.324
OtherObjeda

Total Speech. OTIPT & Related Services 451,962 129,5001 422462 395633 26829

Other Supporl Svs. 0 Students 0 Extraord. Svs.
Other Salaries for Instruction 45.720 14.028 59.748 59.747
Purchased Professional 0 Educational Services 80.000 25.872 105.872 105.828 44
Supplies and Materials

Total Other Suppt. Svs. 0 Students 0 Extra. Svs 125720 39900 165620 165575 45

Guidance Setvices:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 743.051 26.434 769.485 752,571 16.914
Salaries of SecreIariaI & Clerical Assistants 95.995 95.995 95.952 43
Other Salaries 166.194 166.194 166.193 1
Purchased Professional 0 Educalional Services 2.710 2.710 211 2.499
Other Putch. Prof. And Tecnnical Services 66.845 2.875 89.720 87.849 1.871
Other Purchased Services 5.520 1.740 7.260 5.352 1.908
Supplies and Materials 27.190 (4.815) 22.375 17.661 4,514
OlherObjeda 4345 1000 5345 4024 1321

TotaJ Guidance Services 1,131650 27234 1159084 1130013 29071
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Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

2016
Varlanco

Orlolnol Budgot Final Favorablo
Budllot Transrera Budllol Actual IUnravorablol

Uadismbuled~a!t!t!lllls tCoal!!I!!!It.I
Child Study Team SeMces:

Salaries of Other Professlonal Staff S 828,480 S 8,884 S 837,364 S 837,338 S 26
Salaries of 5ectetarial & Clerical Assistants 182,410 4,416 186,826 164,886 1,938
Olller Salaries
Purchased Professional· Educallonal Selllices 44,475 44,475 32,216 12,259
Other Purch. Prof. And Technical Services 8,834 8,834 6.764 2.050
Miscellaneous Purchased Selllices 12,852 12.852 7,563 5,289
Supplies and Materials 20,378 20,378 18,149 2,229
OIher ObjeCls 21)00 2000 1167 833

Total Child Study TeQm Services 1099,429 13300 1112729 1,088,105 24624

Improvement of InsllUClion Services:
5aIaries of Supervisonl for Instruction 311,450 5,000 316,450 312,413 4,037
5aIaries of Other Professional Staff 28,170 82 28,252 28.252
Othef Salaries 84,528 (8.582) 55.946 45.005 10.941
Salaries of FaCllilators, Math Coaches. L~. Coaches 98,665 98.865 97,290 1.375
Purchased Professional· Educational Services 6,165 6,165 6,165
Supplies and Malerials
Other ObjeCIs 4460 1'651 4,2g5 820 3475

Tolallmprovement of Inslruction Services 501213 2500 509113 489,945 19828

Educational Media Services I School library:
Salaries 237,143 (3,207) 233,936 227,589 6.347
Salaries of Technology Specialists 99.200 99,200 95,571 3,629
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 6,000 6,000 5,950 50
Other Purchased Services 9,278 163 9,441 6,904 2,537
Supplies and Malerial. 30,800 244 31.044 23,054 7,990
Other Objects

TDIal Educational Media SerYIC8S I School library: 382421 12,8001 319621 359,068 20553

InSllUclional Staff Trainin9 Services:
Salaries of Supervisors for InstruClion 68,328 68,326 67,896 432
Other Salaries 11,075 (6.400) 10,675 6,000 4.675
Purchased Professional· Educational Services 6.4ClO 8,400 6,400
Other Purchased Services 8,745 3,175 11,920 10,817 1.103
Supplies and Materials 8,650 (3.175) 5.475 1,886 3,589
Other Objects 2860 2860 1345 1515

Tctallnstruclicnal Staff Training Services 105658 105,658 94 344 11314

Support Services • General AdministratIon:
Salaries 358,564 (10,800) 347.764 345,683 2,081
legat Servtc:ea 51.500 15,750 73.250 73,026 224
Aud~ Fees 29.000 29.000 28,400 800
ArchilecturallEngineering Services
Other Purchased Professional Selllices 17,280 17,280 16,780 500
Purchased Technical Services 34,657 34,657 34,657
Communications I Telephone 102,110 (10.950) 91,160 86,470 4,690
BOE Other Purchased Services 11,300 2,500 13,800 7.941 5,859
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 134,064 3.500 137,564 135,957 1.607
Generat Supplies 10,000 10.000 6,412 3,586
BOE In-house Training/Meeting Supplies 1.500 7,500 6,593 907
Miscellaneous Expenddures 8,469 8,469 4.841 3.828
BOE Membership Dues and Fees 11580 17580 14456 3124

Tota! Support Servtces • General Administration 788 024 788024 761016 27008

Support Services· School AdmInistration:
Salaries of PrinCIpals I Assistam PrinCIpals 680,751 680,751 662,987 17,784
Salaries of Ottler Professional Siaff 150.930 (3,021) 147,908 107.508 40,401
Salaries of Sec:relariaVClerical Assistants 403,922 51 403,973 397.975 5.998
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 2,000 2,OClO 1,200 800
Other Purchased Selllices 41,308 (645) 40,463 28,759 11,704
Supplies and Malerials 29,2ClO 645 30,045 26,403 3,642
Other ObjeCIs 29,981 29987 20560 9427

Tetal Suppa" Services· School Administration 1,338,098 12,9701 1,335,128 1,245,392 89736
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General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 3D,2016

2016
Variance

Original Budget Final Favorable
Budgot Transfers Budllet Actual IUnfavorablel

!lIIltllrd!!1lIlI!! e,e!!!!ltI1t!m. (Continued!
Suppolt SoIVices 0 Cenlral Services

Salaries $ 363,4110 $ (5,000) $ 376,480 $ 350,005 $ 28,485
Purchased Professional Services 1,500 1.500 1,075 425
Purchased Technical Services 25,300 25,300 25,103 197
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 15,725 15,725 8,545 7,180
SUJIPlies and Malerials 10,000 10,000 8,621 1,379
Miscellaneous Expenditures 3375 3375 2919 456

Tolal Support Services - Central Services 439390 {5,OOO! 434 390 396268 38122

Support Services 0 Admin. Info. Technology Services
Salaries 105,225 105,225 105,019 206
Purdlased ProfeSSicnai Services 8,000 8.000 8,000
Purdlased Technical Services 27.820 750 28,570 26.839 1,731
O1her Purdlased Services
Supplies and Malerials 7.000 (750) 6.250 776 5,474
01her Objects

Totsl Support Services 0 Admin. Info. Technologv Service, 148045 148045 140634 7411

Required Maintenance for School Facilities:
Salaries 265.598 265,596 258.753 6.643
Cleaning, Repair & Maintenance Services 240,340 19,000 259,340 243,283 16.057
General Supplies 66,700 4,500 71,200 57,793 13,407
Oilier Objects

Toilli Required Malnlenance for School Facilities 572,636 23,500 596,136 559.829 36 307

Undistributed Expend~ures 0 Custodial Services'
Satsries 853.662 (12.775) 640.687 748.287 92,600
Satsries of Non-Instructional Aides 62.000 2,650 64.650 64.649 1
Purchased Professionat & Tedtnical Services 18.013 (7.800) 10.213 9.297 916
Cleaning, Repair & Maintenance Services 65.000 (22.575) 42,425 40.314 2.111
Rentsls
OIlIer Purdlased Property Services 96.265 (9.000) 67.265 85.792 1.473
Insurance 144,523 144.523 144,523
Mi$ceUaneOuS Purdlased Services 2.900 2,900 2,683 217
General Supplies 72.945 72,945 62.552 10,393
Energy 0 Electricity 308.000 (76,580) 231,420 171,414 60,006
Energy 0 Natural Gas 798,800 (2,100) 796,700 690,181 106,519
Energy 0 GasolineJOiesel Fuel 16.000 1,900 17,900 4,602 13,298
OilIer Objects 500 500 355 145

Totsl Custodial Services 2,438,608 1'26,2801 2,312,328 2,024,649 287679

Care & Upkeep of Grounds:
Salaries 94,000 (2,000) 92,000 83,662 8,338
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 20.000 (4.000) 16,000 11.020 4,980
Cleaning, Repair & Mainlenance Services 27.000 2.000 29,000 26,948 2,052
General Supplies 20.000 4,000 24,000 21,610 2,390
O1her Objects

TGlSI Care and Upkeep of Grounds 161000 161,000 143240 17760

Tolal Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services 3172244 {102,78D! 3069464 2727718 341746

Security Services:
Salaries 3.000 (2.000) 1,000 40 960
ConlnlCted Security Services 317.700 41,000 358.700 356,895 1,805
Cleaning, Repair & Mantenance Services
Supplies and Materials 5780 5760 5687 73

Totsl Seallity Services 326480 39,000 385460 362,622 2838
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
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General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

2016
Vartanco

Ortgllll1l Budget Final Favorable
Budllot Transfors Budllot Actual IUnfavorablol

Ua!tl!ll1lllllllS gJte!l!!tlfH!!!! lCoallauodj
Student Transportation SelVicos:

salaries af Nan·lnstructional Aides S 42.165 S (6.100) $ 36.665 $ 36.433 S 232
Sal. far Pupil Transp. (Bet Hame & Sch) - Sp. Ed. 74,273 20,050 94.323 94,251 72
Sal. for Pupil Transp. (Ottler IMn Bel. Home & Sch) 120,525 (5.150) 115,375 115,303 72
Olhor Purchased Professional & Teehnlcal Services
CleanIng, Repair and Maintenllnce Services 40.000 17,500 57,500 53.173 4.327
lease Purchase Pllvments - School Buses 15,000 (15,000)
Contr. Servo • Aid in Ueu Payments - Charter Schools i.eeo 1,800 1.768 32
Contr. Servo • Aid in Ueu Payments - Choice Schools 900 900 884 16
Contr. Servt- (Betweem Jome & School). Vendors
Ccmlr. Servo (Oth lhan Bel. Home & Sch) - Vendors 46,5()0 3.100 49,600 43.413 6.187
Contr. Servo (Between Home & School) • Jaint Agr. 13.000 6.650 19,650 19,637 13
Contr. Servo (Spedal Ed. Studenls) • Joint Agrmts. 25.000 24.930 49.930 49.919 11
Cantr. Servo (Spedal Ed. Students) • ESCs & CTSAs 350,000 6.100 356.100 356,086 14
Mise:. Purchased ServICes· Transportation 94,583 94,583 94,583
General Supplies 1.000 1.000 890 110
Transportation Supplies 28.000 (3.200) 24.800 14.590 10.210
Other Objects 1000 1000 471 529

Talal Student Transportation SeIVicos 854 346 48880 903,226 881,401 21,825

unaUocated 80IIefrts • Employee Benefrts:
Social Securily ContrilMion 392,012 392.072 330,946 61.126
TPAF Contributicns
Other Retirement Contributicns • PERS 432.058 (19.988) 412.092 364.831 47.261
Other Retirement Contributicns • Regular 11.000 11.000 6.918 4.082
Unemployment Compensalicn 100,000 100.000 100.000
Workman's Compensation 310.283 (29.484) 280.799 249,578 3'.22'
Health Benefrts 4.070.366 ('42.3'4) 3.928.052 3.675.547 252,505
Tuition Reimbursement 66.000 20,550 88.550 66.200 350
Other Employee Benefits 277,310 3.'00 280,4'0 275.449 4,96'
Unused Sick Payments to Terminated/Retired Staff 85000 131500 218,500 2'6,051 449

Total Unallocaled Benefits· Employee Benefits 5,744,089 136,614! 5707475 5,305,520 401,955

TPAF Peal Reti,emem Medical IOn. Behalf • Non·Buclllete, '.469.050 (1,469,050)
TPAF Pension (On·Behalf • Non·Budgeted) 1,233,745 (1.233,745)
TPAF Social Security (Relmbursed • Non·Budgeted) 1.170,728 (1.170,728)

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 19,654.403 !48,739! '9,605.664 22.161,978 12,556.3141
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - CURRENT EXPENSE $32.872,931 $ 136,189) $32.836,742 s 34.695,059 S (1,858.317!

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment:

PrlllChoolll<indergarten $ $ S S $
G,ades 1·5
Gnldes6-8
Grades 9-'2
School Sponsored & Other Instruc:ticnal Programs
Undlalributed E>cpendrtures:

School Administralicn
General Adminilltralion
Adminialralion Infermation Technology 148.605 148.605 136.732 11.873
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services
rransportalicn • School Buses· Spedal Education
BusIne$s & Otller Support Services
Care & Upkeep of Grounds 18000 18000 13249 2751

Total Equipmenl 148605 16000 184 805 149981 14624

FaCltilietl Acquisition & Construc1icn Services:
Legal Services
Architectural & Engineering Services 62,sao 82,500 50.746 1'.154
Olher Pu,cMsed Professional & Technical Services
Construction Services 187.500 '87.500 78,318 109.182
Olhe, Objects

Total FIIC1lit,ClSAcquisitiOn & Construction ServIces 250000 250,000 '29064 '20,936
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EXHIBIT C·1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2016

2016
Variance

OrIginal Budgot Final Favorablo
BUdget Transfors Budgot Actual IUnfavorablel

CAPITAL OUTLAY (CoIIUnuodJ
Asset. Acquired Undet ClIptlal Leases (nen·budgeted):

Undisttibuled expend""nI$:
Transportation $ $ S ~ $

TOTAl CAPITAL OUTLAY s 398,605 $ 16,000 $ 414,605 $ 279,045 S 135,560

SPECiAl SCHOOLS
Summet School· InsttuCtion:

Salaries 01Teachel1l S 6,500 S $ 6 sao s 6 sco s

Tatal Summet School. Instruction 6500 6500 6500

Adu~ Education· local. Instruction:
Salaries 01 Teachots 5.000 5,000 5,000
OIhet Objects

Total AduH Educatian • Local· Instruction 5000 5000 5000

Adult Education· Local· Support Services:
Salaries

Total Adult Education· Local· Support Setvices

Total Adult Education 5 OOD 5000 5000

TOTAL SPECIAL SCHOOLS S 11,500 S S 11,500 $ 11,500 S

Transfor of Funds to Chlttor Schools 17,076 20,189 37,265 37,265

TOTAl EXPENDITURES $33,300,112 $ S33,3OO,112 S 35,022,869 $ (1,722,7571

EJtCe$S(deficiency) 01 revenues ever (undet) expenditures 12,247,4771 12,247,4771 284 842 2,532,319

OIlIer Financing Sourcea (Uses):
C8pitalleases (non-budgeted)
Operating Transfet In:

Contribution to Whole School Reform· General Fund 20,591,738 20,591,738 19,736,699 855,039
Withdraw! from Capital Reserve 398,605 398,605 398,605
Wrthdraw! from Emergency Reserve 100,000 100,000 100,000

Operating Transfet Out:
Transfer to Special Revenue Fund· Preschool Education (151,128) (151,128) (151,128)
Contribution to Whole School Reform 120,591 ,738) 120,591,7381 p9,736,6991 1855,0391

Total Other Financing SOUtces 347477 347477 1'5','281 498,605

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing uses (1,900,000) (1,900,000) 133,714 2,033,714

Fund Balancea, July 1 5,301,994 5.301.994 5,301.994

Fund Balances, June 30 s 3,401,994 $ s 3,401,994 $ 5,435,708 !2,033,714

Recapi1ulation of Fund Balance:
Restricted Fund Balance

Reserve for Excess Surplus •
Oe$ignated lOt Subsequent Yea(s Expenditures $ 1,088.380

Reserve tOt Excess Surplus 1,059.626
Reserve tOt Captlal RHOrve 1.371,001
Reserve tor Emergency Reserve 334,516

Aasigned Fund Balance:
Yeat-end Encumbrances 33,420
Oe$ignaled tOt Subsequent YeMs Expenditures 900,000

Unassigned Fund Balance 648763
5.435.708

Reconciliation to Goyernmental Fund Statements (GAAP):
Last State Aid Payment Not RecogniZed on GAAP Basis 1

'
,571,6051

Fund Balance pet Govemmental Funds (GAAP) s 3,684,103
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

REVENUES:
Local Sou_a:

local Tax Levy
TlJiIion
Inlete$l earned en capital reserve
Transpcltation
MiaceDaneoua

Tellal - Local 50IJttes

StalO Sourcoa:
ClItegoricaI Special Education Aid
Equafilation Aid
ClItegotic:al Security Aid
Adjustment Aid
Calegotic:al Transporlalion Aid
Exlnlordtnary aid
HClmeless Tuition Aid
PARC Readtness Aid
Per Puptl Growth Aid
TPAF POlIt Retirement Medical (On-BehaW - Non·BlJdg8ted)
TPAF Pension (On-BehaW - Non-8udgeted)
TPAF SoOai Security (Reimbursed - NClII-Budgeted)

TClI4I- Stale Sources

Fodgral Sourcgaj
Medicaid Assistance Progtam

Total- Fedetal50IJttes

Total Royonuos

EXPENDITURES:
GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE

BOSHle! Pras!!!!!! • IMtnsclion
Salarie8 of Teacllers:

Kindergarten
Gradl!1ll·5
Gradl!1l1H1
Grad1!1l9·12

Regular Programs - Home Instruelion:
SaIarie8 of Teachers
Purchased Profeasional- Educational Sen/iC8$

Regular Programs - Undistributect Instruc:tion:
0tIt8t Salaries far IIlSWdicIn
Purchased Professional - Educational Servials
Pul'thased Technical Services
0Ihet Purchased Senrices
G8netaI Suppies
TextbooU
Other ObjecU

Total Regular Programs -Instruction

Spqslql (ducallon • In.lmctlon
MuKlp1eDisabilities:

Salarfes of Teachers
Other Salaries lor Instruction
Purc:hased Profeasional - Educational ServiC8$
Other Purdlased Services
General Supplies
TextbOoks
Other Objee1s

Total Multiple Disabilities

Resource RoomIResoun:e Center:
Salarfes 01Teachers
Other Salaries fer Instruction
Purdlase<I Professional - Educational Services
General Supt)lies
Textbooks
Other Objee1

Total Resource RoomiResource Center:

ORIGINAL BUDGET

Oporatlng
Fund
11-13

Blondod
RosoureDs

Fund 18

Total
Gonoral

Fund

BueGET TRANSFERS

Oporatlng
Fund
1'·'3

Blonded
Resourcos

Fund 15

Total
Gonoral

Fund

SI0.899.878 $ S 10.899.878 $ $ S
2.986.999 2.966.999

223,200 223200

14.090.077 14,090.077

858.702 858.702
13.887.857 13.887.857

443.577 443.577
1.394.126 1.394.126

205.655 205.655
45.000 45.000
50.000 50.000
13.870 13.870
13.670 13.870

16,892,857

69.901

69901

31.052.635

500
5.000
5.000

25.000

78.500
6.000

150.000

14.853
303.887

47.500

834.220

15.000

15.000

25.000

25.000

458.787
2.5110.111
1.832,042
2.969.447

93.473
72.498

232.790
143.485
343.858
120.000
31260

8.a85.71 I

16,892,657

69.901

69901

31.052.635

457.267
2.5115.111
1.837.042
2.994.447

78.500
8.000

93.473
222.498
232.790
158.318
647.725
167.500

31,260

9.319.931

644.929 644.929
116.570 \\6.570
60.000 75.000

17.140 17.140
2.200 2.200

840.839 855.839

1.791.711 1.791.711
52.383 52.383
40.000 65.000
8.000 8.000

1.892.094

76

1.917.094

(80.049) (60.049)
(1.800) 16.209 14.609
2.6(10 883 3.263

29.000 (49.812) (20.612)

12.000 12.000

2 2
49.605 49.605

(15.690) (15.690)
8.250 16.459 24.709

(13.250) 26.807 15.557
(37.000) (18.200) (55.200)

(31.788) (31,786)

5.608 5,808
(35.406) (35.406)
88.518 88.518

(27) (27)

36.693 38.893

3.782 3.782
37 37
32 32

(267) (267)

3.584 3584



EXHIBIT C.1a

FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL

Opol'llltlng Blonded Total Opol'llltlng Blondod Total
Fund Rosoun;os Goneral Fund RoaoulCos Gonoral
11·13 Fund 15 Fund 11·13 Fund 15 Fund

$ 10.899.878 S S 10.899.878 S 10.899.878 $ s 10.899.878
2.966.999 2.966.999 2.991.880 2.991.880

3.256 3.256
491 491

223200 223200 517141 517141

14090077 14090077 14412646 14412646

858.702 858.702 858.702 858.702
13.867.857 13.867.857 13.887.857 13.887.857

443.577 443.577 443.577 443.577
1.394.126 1.394,128 1.394,126 1,394,126

205,855 205,655 205,855 205,655
45,000 45,000 67,753 67,753
SO.OOO SO,OOO 23,559 23,559
13.870 13,870 13,870 13,870
13.870 13,870 13,870 13.870

1,469,050 1,469,050
1.233.745 1.233,745
1 170726 1170726

16892657 16,892.657 20762490 20762490

69,901 69.901 132.575 132.575

69901 69901 132575 132575

31,052,635 31,052.635 35,307.711 35,307,711

SOO 396.718 397,218 64 396,381 396,465
3.400 2.606.320 2,609.720 2.912 2.546,761 2.549,673
7,600 1.632.725 1.640,325 7.336 1,564.125 1.591.461

54,000 2.919,835 2.973.835 53.758 2.790.473 2.844.231

88.500 88.500 87,933 87.933
6,000 6.000 4.201 4,201

93.475 93.475 93,488 93,468
150.000 122,103 272,103 104,719 91.520 196,239

217.100 217,100 208,141 208.141
23.103 159.924 183.027 14,853 136.755 151.608

290.617 372,665 663,282 245.553 320,083 565,636
10,500 101,800 112.300 1,265 53,246 54,511

31260 31260 15474 15474

634.220 8.653.925 9.288.145 522614 6.236,427 8.759.041

650.537 650.537 646.307 648.307
61.164 81.164 59.074 59.074

15.000 126,518 141.518 12.460 120,446 132.906

17,113 17,113 8.910 8.910
2.200 2.200

15.000 877.532 892.532 12,460 834.737 647.197

1,795.493 1.795,493 1,762.374 1.762.374
52.420 52,420 52.055 52.055

25.000 40.032 65.032 15,6SO 37.363 53.013
7,733 7,733 4.756 4.756

25,000 1.895.678 1.920,678 15.650 1.856,548 1.872,198
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
for Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2016

SpoeI!I Edue.!Uon • 'I!!lnI£Ifgn (Coa!lpuod!
Autism:

0Ihet Purchased Services
Gc!neraI SUPllIie$

Tlllal Autism

Preschool 0isabiIities· Full- Tima:
Salaries of Teadlers
Other Salaries let Inslnlc1icn
Purchased Professicnol Educalicnlll Senricos
SuppEes and Matllrinia
Other Objects

Tlllal Preschool Disallilrtiaa • Fun tlma

Toral Spoclal Education. Inslnlctlon

Othor lasfn!£Uona! prqgmmsj
Bilingual EducatiCln:

Salaries of Teachers
Purchased Prolesaional Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
Genersl Supplies
Teldbooka
Other Ob.Ject

Toral Bilingual Education

School SpGrI1Iored • Cocurrlcular Activities:
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Malarials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored· Cocurrlcular Activities

School SpGnsored • Alhl8liCa
salaries
Purdlased Services
SUPllIie$ and Materinia
Other Objects
Transfers to Cover Deficit (Agency Funds)

Tllml School SpGnsored • AlhleliCa

BefcrelAfter School PfO!Irams· tnstrudica:
Salaries of TeilChers
Other Salaries fen Instrudicn

TlllaI Before/After School PfOIIrams ·Instrudicn

Summar School· Instrudicn:
Salaries of Teachers
0Ihet Salaries let Instrudicn
PurcIIused Prolesaicnal Educational SaMcea

Tnlal Summer Schoollnstrudicn

Altemaliw Education PfO!Iram
Instruction:

Sabries of Teadters
Other Salaries fClllntructicn
SupplieB and Materinls

Tlltal Altamalive Education PfO!Irams • Instruction

Altamative Educalicn Program
SUPllOrt Services:

Salaries

Toral Altamutive Education Programs· SUPpGrt Services

ORIGiNAl BUDGET

OperaUng
Fund
11·13

$

Blonded
RosoufCII.

Fund IS

Tou'
General

Fund

$ $

78

BUDGET TRANSFERS

OperaUng
Fund
11·13

$

Btended
ROllources

Fund IS

$

Toul
Geno,,'

Fund

$

328
(328)

328
(328)

51.587 51.587
34.134 34.134

1.850 1.850
1.000 1.000

88571 88571

40.000 2.821.504 2.861.504

233.789 233.789
20.000 20.000

1.245 1.245

255.034 255.034

160.287 160.287
18.525 18.525
5.650 5.650

30525 30525

214.987 214.987

336.432 336.432
33.500 33.500
30.000 30.000
13.200 13.200

35000 35000

35000 413132 448132

25.000 25.000
6500 6500

31500 31500

2.400 2.400
1.000 1.000

20000 20000

23400 23400

59.540 59.540

4500 4500

64 040 64040

40.277 40.277

3.728 3.728
16 16

315 315

4.059 4.059

140 140
(140) (140)

(3.485)
4.150
(665)

(3.485)
4.150

(665)



EXHIBIT C-1a

51,915 51,915 49,218 49,218
33,806 33,806 31,838 31,838

1,850 1.850 1,571 1,571
1,000 1,000 401 401

88571 88571 83028 83028

40000 2,881,781 2,901,781 28110 2,774,313 2,802,423

237,517 237,517 238,141 238,141
20,016 20,016 18,646 18,646

1,580 1,580 1.353 1,353

259,093 259093 256,342 256,342

160,287 160,287 154,416 154,416
18,665 18,665 9.895 9.895
5.510 5.510 4,695 4,695

30525 30525 21255 21255

214987 214987 190261 190.261

336,432 336,432 330,143 330,143
30.015 30.015 25,480 25.480
34.150 34,150 34.094 34,094
12,535 12,535 8,689 8,689

35000 35000 35000 35000

35000 413132 448132 35000 398406 433406

25,000 25.000 11,642 11,642
6500 6500 8205 6205

31500 31500 17847 17847

2,400 2.400 600 600
1.000 1,000 1,000 1,000

20000 20000 10822 10822

23400 23400 12422 12422

59.540 59.540 59,429 59,429

4500 4500 1910 1910

84040 84040 61,339 81339

Oplltatlng
Fund
11-13

s

FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL

Blondod
Resourcos

Fund 15

Oporatlng
Fund
11-13

Blonded
Rosourcos

Fund 15

Totol
Ganaral

Fund

Totol
GonClral

Fund

s s s $ s
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Budgetary Comparison Sc:hedule

General Fund
for Flsc:al Year Ended June 3D, 2016

ORIGINAL BUDGET BUDGET TRANSFERS

Oporatfng Blondod Total OpClrallng Blendod Total
Fund Resources Gonoral Fund Roso_. Goneral
11-13 Fund 15 Fund 11-13 Fund 15 Fund

!2Ulfll.llu.lIGJlVllill. PnmmmB '~aUaWlSf.l;
Alternative EducaUon Program (ConUnued)

Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs· InstrucUon:
Salaries ofT eacners ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

Tolal Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs· Instruclicn

Total OthoIlnstructfonal Programs 35.000 1,002,093 1,031,093 4.059 4059

TOTAL INSTRUCTION 109,220 12,509,308 13.218.528 12.550 12,550

Ilaltllld!!wlllt ~mmrtilJlD2l;
Inslruclion:

TuiUon to othsr LEA's within state- regular 156,040 156,040 1,500 1,500
TulUon 10 other LENs wllhln stalo • special 194,850 194,850 (135,515) (135,515)
TuiUon to County Voc. School Dlsl • regular 238,800 238.800 5,000 5,000
TuiUon 10Counly Voc. School OisL • special ed. 31,840 31,840 1.500 1,500
TuiUon 10 essD & Regulat Dey Schools 1.004,806 1.004.806 142.000 142.000
TuiUon 10 Privalo Schools lor !he DisabiBd

within the slalo 844,616 844,616 (245,103) (245.103)
TuiUon to Private Schools lor !he Disabled· Out 01 Stale
Tuition. Stalo FaciliUos 51.591 51,591
Tuition· Other 54,000 54,000 185,189 185,189

Talal Undislllbuted Expenditures· tnstrucUon 2,582,549 2,582,549 138,8891 138,8891

AUendance and Social Work Services:
Salary of AtIondance Officer 15,000 15,405 30,405
Salary 01 Family Uason
Salary of Communily/School Cooldina1ors
Other Purchased Setvices 600 600
Supp5es and Materials

Tolal A!Iendance and SacIaI Work Services 15,600 15405 31.005

Health Serv!tes:
Salaries 6,000 319,240 325.240 214 214
Salaries 01 SocIal Service Caolllinators 84,440 64.440 (1,000) (1,000)
Purchased PralessloruJl & Technical Sorv!tes 23.300 385 23.685
Other Pun:hased Services 600 600 239 239
Supplies and Materials 11.100 11.100 (453) (453)
Other Objeds 175 115

Tatal Health Serv!tes: 29,300 398,540 425.840 11,0001 11,0001

Speech. OTIPT & Related Setvices:
Salaries 312.862 312,862 (34,900) (34.900)
Purchased Prolesslonal • EducaUonal Services 135,800 135,800 5,400 5,400
Olher Purchased Services
Supplies and Malerlals 3,300 3,300
Other Objects

Total Speech, OTIPT & Related Sorv!tes 451,962 451,982 129,5001 129,5001
Other Support Sva, • Students· ExlnIOnIlnary Serv!tes

Other Salaries for InstrueUon 45.nO 45.120 14,028 14,028
Purchased ProfessJonal.Educational Serv!tes 80,000 80,000 25.812 25.812
Supplies and Malerlals

Tolal Other Suppt. Svs .• Students· extraordinary Services 125,720 125,120 39,900 39,900

Gulclance Services:
Salaries of Other Prolesslonal Stall 143,051 143,051 26,434 26,434
Salaries of Secretarial & CleriCal Assistants 95,995 95,995
Other Salartas 166,194 166,194
Purchased ProfesslonaJ. EducaUonal Serv!tes 2.110 2,110
Other Purchased Protesalcnal and Ted1IIical Services 88,845 86.845 2.815 2,815
Other Purchased Services 5,520 5,520 1.740 1,140
SuppIie$ and Materials 27.190 21,190 (4.815) (4,815)
OtherObjeds 4345 4345 1000 1000

Tolal Guidance Services 1,131,8511 1,131,850 27,234 21,234
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EXHIBIT C·1a

FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL

Opel1ltlng Blondod Total Opel1lUng BIondO<! Total
Fund Rosourcos Gonol1ll Fund Rosourco8 GonCl11l1
11-13 Fund 15 Fund 11-13 Fund 15 Fund

S

35000 1,006,152 1041152 35.000 936617 971.617

709 220 12.52t,858 13231078 585.724 11,947,357 12,533,081

163.540 163.540 103,524 103,524
59,275 59,275 38,447 38,447

243,800 243,800 243,689 243,689
33,340 33,340 33,319 33,319

1,146,806 1,148,808 1,129,172 1,129,172

599,513 599,513 497,380 497,380

57,597 57,597 57,597 57,597
239789 239789 215074 215074

2,543,660 2,543,660 2,318,202 2.318,202

15,000 15,405 30,405 13,648 6,160 19,808

800 800 485 485

15600 15405 31005 14133 6160 20,293

6.000 319,454 325,454 316,065 316,065
63,440 83,440 59,604 59,604

23,300 385 23,685 22,563 283 22,646
839 639 694 694

10,647 10,647 7,350 7,350
775 775 149 149

29300 395,540 424640 22563 384145 406708

277,962 277,962 273,775 273,775
141,200 141,200 119,882 119,882

3,300 3,300 1,976 1,976

422462 422462 395633 395,633

59,748 59,748 59,747 59,747
105,872 105,872 105,828 105,828

165620 165620 165,575 165.575

769,485 769,485 752,571.00 752,571.00
95,995 95,995 95,952 95,952

166,194 166,194 166,193 166,193
2,710 2,710 211 211

89,720 89,720 87,649 87,649
7,260 7,260 5,352 5,352

22,375 22,375 17,861 17,861
5345 5345 4024 4024

1,159,064 1,159,084 1,130,013 1130013
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
CombInIng Budgetary ComparIson Schedule

General Fund
for FIscal Year Ended June 3D, 2016

ORIGINAL BUDGET BUDGET TRANSFERS

OponsUng Blondod Total OporaUng Blondod Total
Fund Rosoun:os GOnGral Fund Rosourcos Goneral
11-13 Fund 15 Fund 11·13 Fund 15 Fund

llartlJlcl~~ IiDlllllltltllCllI ~aUallllftli
ChIld Study Team SlIIVlces:

Salaries of Other Professlonal Staff $ 828,480 S S 828,480 S 8,884 $ $ 8,884
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Asslslanls 182,410 182,410 4,418 4,416
Oilier Salaries
Putchased Professional· Educational SetVlces 44,475 44,475
Other Pun:h. Prof. And Ted\nIcal Services 8,634 8,834
Miscellaneous Purchased Servic8s 12.852 12,852
Supplies and Materials 20,378 20,378
Oilier Objects 2000 2000

Total ChIld Study Team Servic8s 1,099,429 1,099,429 13.300 13.300

Improvement of InsIlUcUon Servlcas:
Salaries of Supervisors for Instrucllon 100,000 211,450 311.450 5,000 5,000
Salaries of Oilier Professional Stall 28,170 28,170 82 82
Other Salaries 30,600 33,928 84.528 (11.082) 2,500 (8,582)
Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, Wt. Coaches 98,665 98.665
Purchased ProflJSslonal • EducaUonal Services 6,165 6.165
Supplies and Materials
Oilier Objects 2000 2460 4460 ,1651 ,1651

Total Improvement of InsIlUcIIon Survic8s 160,770 346,503 507,273 2500 2.500

Educational Media ServIc8s I School Ubrary:
SalarIes 237,143 237,143 (3.207) (3,207)
SalarIes of Technology SpeclaUsIs 99,200 99,200
Purchased Professional & Tochnlcal Services 6,000 6,000
Oll}er Purchased Services 9,278 9,278 163 163
Supplies and Materials 30,800 30,800 244 244
Other Objects

Total Educational MecIIa Services (School Ubrary: 382,421 382,421 {2,8001 {2·8001
instructional Staff Tralnlng Servlc8s:

SalarIes of Supervisors for InsIlUcUon 68.328 68,328
OIlIer Salaries 15,875 1.200 17,075 (6,400) (6,400)
Purchased Professional • Educational Smvic8s 6.400 6,400
Oilier Purchased Servic8s 5,370 3,375 8,745 3,000 175 3,175
Supplies and Materials 6,150 2,500 8,650 (3.000) (175) (3,175)
Oilier Objects 995 1885 2,860

Total Instructional Staff Trelnlng Servlcas 96,718 8,940 105,656

Supporl Services· General AdmlnistraUon:
SalarIes 356,584 358.584 (10.800) (10,800)
Legal5etVic8s 57,500 57,500 15.750 15,750
AucIit Fees 29,000 29,000
~ServIc8s
Oilier Pun:hased Professional Servic8s 17,260 17,260
RentaIsII.ease Putchase 34.657 34,657
CornmunicaUons I Telephone 102,110 102,110 (10,950) (10,950)
BOE Oilier Purchased 5etVlces 11,300 11,300 2,500 2,500
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 134.084 134,084 3,500 3.500
General SuppUes 10.000 10,000
BOE In·llouse TreJnlngfMeelino Supplies 7,500 7,500
Miscellaneous Expendituros 8,489 8,469
BOE Membersl1lp Dues and Fees 17580 17580

Total Support SlllVIc8B • Goneral Admlnlstrallon 768,024 768,024

Support SavIces • School AdmInl$tration:
SalarIes of Principals ( AssIstant Principals 660,751 680,751
SalarIes d Oilier Profosslonol Staff 150,930 150.930 (3.021) (3,021)
SeIarIes d SecretarlallCletlcoJ Asslstanls 10.000 393,922 403,922 51 51
Purchased Profosslonol & TecIInlcaI Services 2,000 2,000
OIlIer Purchased Services 41,308 41,308 (845) (845)
Supplies and Materials 29,200 29,200 845 845
Olher Objects 29,987 29,987

Total Support Services· Scllool Admlnlstrallon 10000 1,328,098 1,338,098 12,9701 12,9701
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EXHIBIT C-1a

FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL

OporaUng Blondod Total Opol'lliing Blendod Total
Fund Rosourc:o. Gonoral Fund Rosourc:olil Gonorl1l
11-13 Fund 15 Fund 11-13 Fund 15 Fund

S 837,364 S S 837,364 S 837,338 $ S 837,338
186,826 186,826 184,888 184,888

44,475 44,475 32.216 32.216
8,834 8,834 6,784 6,784

12,852 12,852 7,563 7,563
20,378 20,378 18,149 18,149

2000 2000 1167 1167

1112729 1112,729 1088105 1,088,105

105,000 211,450 316,450 105,000 207,413 312,413
28,252 28,252 28,252 28,252
19,518 36,428 55,946 16,675 28,330 45,005

98,665 98,685 97,290 97,290
8,165 6,165 8,165 6,165

1835 2460 4295 820 820

160 no 349,003 509,773 156092 333853 489,945

233,936 233,936 227,589 227,589
99,200 99.200 95,571 95,571

6,000 6,000 5,950 5,950
9,441 9,441 6,1104 6,1104

31,044 31,044 23,054 23,054

379621 379621 359068 359,068

68,328 68,328 67,896 67,896
9,475 1,200 10,675 6,000 6,000
6.400 6,400 6,400 6,400
8,370 3,550 11,920 7,719 3,098 10,817
3,150 2,325 5,475 1,789 97 1,886

995 1865 2860 74 1271 1345

96718 8940 105,858 89,878 4466 94344

347,784 347,784 345,883 345,683
73,250 73,250 73,026 73,026
29,000 29,000 28,400 28,400

17,280 17,280 16,780 16,760
34,657 34,657 34,657 34,657
91,160 91,160 88,470 88,470
13,800 13,600 7,941 7,941

137,564 137,564 135,957 135,957
10,000 10,000 6,412 6,412
7,500 7,500 6,593 6,593
8,469 8,469 4,641 4,641

17580 17580 14456 14456

788024 768024 761,016 761,016

660,751 660,751 662,987 662,987
147,909 147,909 107,508 107,508

10,000 393,973 403,973 9,008 388,967 397,975
2,000 2,000 1,200 1,200

40,463 40,463 28,759 26,759
30,045 30,045 26,403 26,403
29987 29987 20580 20560

10000 1.325,128 1,335,128 9008 1.236,364 1,245,392
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

ORIGINAL BUDGET BUDGET TRANSFERS

Operating BlondGd Tolal OporlJtlng Blendod Tolal
Fund RoaoUICoa Gonorlll Fund Roaourco8 GonorlJl
11·13 Fund 15 Fund 11·13 Fund 15 Fund

llaltll1lt&!KIlIft ~!Ulllul'O. "gaUaKIIIti·
Support S8fV1ces • Central Setvfces:

Salaries S 383,490 S $ 383,490 S (5.000) S S (5,000)
Pun:haaed PlCfessional Setvlces 1.500 1,500
f'IIrchased TecIlnitaI Secvices 25.300 25.300
Misc. I'wtIIased Setvlces 15.725 15.725
SuppUes and Materials 10,000 10.000
Miscellaneous Expendilures 3375 3375

Tctal Support Setvices • Central Services 439,390 439,390 15,0001 15•0001

Support Services· Admin. Infonnalion TOCItnology Sva.
Salaries 105.225 105.225
Purchased Professlcnal Services 8,000 8,000
Purchas8d TedInlcal Services 27.820 27.820 750 750
Oilier Purdlased ServIces
Supplies and Mal8rials 7,000 7.000 (750) (150)
Oilier Objects

Total Support Services· AdmIn. Info. TechncIogy Sva. 148045 148,045

Required MalnIenance fer SchocI Faci!iIles:
Salaries 285,596 285,596
Cleaning. Repair & Malnlenance Services 240,340 240,340 19.000 19.000
General Supplies 66700 66,700 4500 4,500

Tcia! Required Maintenanee fer SchocI Facifilies 572,638 572,636 23,500 23,500

Unllislribuled Expenllilures • Custodial Services:
Salaries 853.662 853,662 (12,775) (12.775)
Salariea of Ncn-lns1rudlona1 Aides 62.000 62.000 2.650 2.650
Pun:haaed Professional & TedInlcal SecvIces 18.013 18.013 (7,800) (1.800)
CleanIng, Repair & Mafnlanance ServIces 85,000 85.000 (22,575) (22.575)
Rental of Land & Bldg. (Other than LeBse Purchase)
Other Pun:haaed Properly Services 96,265 96.285 (9.000) (9,000)
InsuI1Ince 144,523 144.523
I'disceIIIIn8cu Pun:haaed Services 2.900 2.900
General Supplies 72.945 72.945
Energy· Natural Gas 308.000 308.000 (16.580) (76.580)
Energy. Eleclriclty 79B.BOO 798,800 (2.1oo) (2.100)
Energy· (GasoIineIBackup Generalot Fuel)
Energy· GasoIineJDleseI Fuel 16.000 16.000 1.900 1.900
OIlIer Obj8cls 500 500

Total CUsfOclial Services 2,438,608 2,438,608 1126,2601 1126,2801

Care & UpkCIBPof Grounds:
SaIariea 94.000 94.000 (2.000) (2.000)
Pun:haaed Professional & TechnlcoJ Services 20.000 20.000 (4.000) (4.000)
CleanJng, Repair & Maintenance Services 27.000 27.000 2.000 2.000
General Supplies 20.000 20.000 4.000 4.000
OIlIer Obj8cls

Tctal Care ond Upkeep of Grounds 161,000 161,000

Total Undistributed Expend .• Oper. & Malnt or Plant Sva. 3,172,244 3,172,244 1102,7801 1102,7601

Security Services:
Salaries 3.000 3,000 (2.000) (2.000)
Contracted Security Services 317.700 317,700 41,000 41.000
Cloanlng. Repair & MDlntanance Services
Supplies and Mal8rials 5760 5760

Tctal Sacurily Services 326,460 326,460 41,000 12.0001 39,000
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EXHIBIT C-1a

FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL

Operating Blondod Total Oporating Blonded Total
Fund R08ourcos General Fund Rosourcos Genoral
11-13 Fund 15 Fund 11-13 Fund 15 Fund

$ 378.490 $ $ 378.490 S 350.005 $ s 350.005
1.500 1.500 1.075 1.075

25.300 25.300 25.103 25.103
15.n5 15.725 8.545 8.545
10.000 10.000 8.621 8.621
3375 3375 2919 2919

434.390 434.390 396.268 396.268

105.225 105.225 105.019 105.019
8.000 8.000 8.000 8.000

28.570 28.570 26.839 26.839

6.250 6.250 776 776

148.045 148.045 140.634 140.634

265.596 265.596 258.753 258.753
259.340 259.340 243.283 243.283

71200 71200 57793 57793

596.136 596.136 559.828 559.829

840.687 840.887 748.287 748.287
64.650 64.650 84.649 64.649
10.213 10.213 9.297 9.297
42.425 42.425 40.314 40.314

87.265 87.265 85.792 85.792
144.523 144.523 144.523 144.523

2.900 2.900 2.683 2.683
72,945 72,945 62,552 62,552

231,420 231.420 171.414 171.414
796,700 798,700 690.181 690,181

17,BOO 17.900 4.602 4.602
500 500 355 355

2.312.328 2.312.328 2.024.649 2.024.649

92.000 92.000 83.662 83.662
16,000 16.000 11.020 11,020
29,000 29.000 26.948 26.948
24.000 24.000 21.610 21.610

161.000 161.000 143.240 143.240

3.069.464 3.069.464 2727718 2.727.718

1.000 l.aaO 40 40
41.000 317.700 358.700 39.195 317.7aO 358.895

5760 5760 5887 5687

41.000 324.480 365.460 39.195 323.427 362.822
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

ORIGINAL BUDGET BUDGET TRANSFERS

Oporatlng Blended Total Oporatlng Blendod Total
Fund Ro8ourcos Goneral Fund Resourcos Genoral
11-13 Fund 15 Fund 11-13 Fund 15 Fund

Und~,"bf!1911.Elfeg,ndllY._ £Coa!!.nue!!l:
Student T~ticn Serviees'

Salarioa CIf Non-Instrudional Aidoa S 42.765 S S 42.765 S (6.100) $ $ (6.100)
Sal. fer Pupil Transp. (Bel Homo & Sch) - Sp. Ed. 74.273 74.273 20.050 20.050
Sal. fer Pupil Transp. (OUIer Ihan Bot Home & Sch) 120.525 120.525 (5.1SO) (5.150)
OIlIer Purchased PrClfOllSional & Technical Servials
Cleaning. Repair and Mainlenance Setvitoll 40.000 40.000 17.500 17.500
lease Purchase Paymon1ll - School Buses 15.000 15.000 (15.000) (15.000)
Centr. Serv. - Aid in Lieu paymen,. - Charter Schools 1.800 1.800
Contr. Serv. - Aid in Lieu Paymen,. - Choice Schools 900 900
Centr. Serv/- (Bo1Weem Jome & School) - Vendors
Contr. Serv. (0Ih than Bel. Home & Seh) - Vendors 46.500 46.500 3.100 3.100
Contr. Serv. (Bolween Home & School) - Joinl Agr 13.000 13.000 6.6SO 6.6SO
Contr. Serv. (Special Ed. Students) - Joint Agrmts. 25.000 25.000 24.930 24.930
Contr. Serv. (Special Ed. Students) - ESCs & CTSAs 350.000 350.000 6.100 6.100
Misc. Purchased Setvices - Transportation 94.583 94,583
General Su~lies 1,000 1,000
Transportation SUJlJllies 28,000 28.000 (3.200) (3.200)
O1her Objects 1 GOO 1000

Total Student Transportation Services 807.646 46.500 854.346 45.780 3.100 48.880

Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits:
Social Security Contribution 210.000 182.072 392.072
T.PAF. Contributions - EIRP
Other Retirement Contributions - PERS 221.102 210.956 432.058 (19,966) (t9,966)
Other Retirement Contributions - Regutar 11,000 1'.0aO
Unemployment Componsatlon 100.000 10a.1l1l0
Workman's Compensation 136.947 173,336 310.283 (20.IlGO) (9,464) (29.464)
Health BenerllS 537,017 3.533.349 4,070.366 (135.150) (7,164) (142.314)
Tu~ion Reimbursement 66,000 66.1l1l0 20,550 20.550
Other Employee Benefits 277,310 277.310 3.100 3.100
Unused Sick Payments to TerminatedlRetired Siaff 85000 85000 131,500 131500

Total Unallocated BenefllS - EmJlloyee BonefllS 1.644.376 4.099.713 5.744.089 j38.614! 138.6141
TPAF Post Retirement Madicel (On-Beha~ - Non·Budgeted)
TPAF Pension (On-Bohalf - Non-Budgeted)
TPAF Social Security (Reimbursed - Non-Budgeted)

TOTAL UNDISTRlBUTEO EXPENDITURES 11.571.973 8,082.430 19,654.403 j38.1891 1'2.5S01 j48.7391

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - CURRENT EXPENSE $12.281,193 $ 20,591,738 $32.872,931 $ (36,189! $ s pe,1891
CAPITAl Q\JD..A'(

Equipment
PreschooUKindergarten S S S $ $ $
Grades 1-5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12
School Sponsored & O1her InsllUclicnal Programs
UndisIribu1ed Elrpend®res:

InslnJctlon
Support Setvices - Studenlll - Regular
SUJIPOrISetvices - Studen1lI - Special
SUJIPOrISetvices - Instructional Staff
School Adminlstratlon
General AdmiMtraticn
Administrative Informaticn Technology 148.605 148.605
Required Maintenance nf School Fac:ili1ies
Custodial Equipment
Care & UJIkoop of Gl-ounds 16.000 16.000
Transportation - School Buses - Spodal Education
Business & OIlIer Support Services

Total Equipment 148605 148.605 16000 18000

Fac:ilitles Acqul$~ & Construction Services:
Legal Services
Archi1ecturallEnginoering Services 62.500 62.500
Other Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Construction Services 187,500 187,500
Other Objec1s

Total Fadlijies Acquis~ion & ConsttuCllnn Services 2SO,GGO 250,000
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EXHIBIT C·la

FINAl BUDGET ACTUAL

Opollltino Blondod Total OPOllltlnO Blondod Total
Fund Rosoun:os Gonoral Fund Resources Gonoral
11·13 Fund 15 Fund 11·13 Fund 15 Fund

$ 36.665 $ $ 36.665 $ 36.433 S S 36.433
94.323 94.323 94.251 94.251

115.375 115.375 115.303 115.303

57.500 57.500 53.173 53.173

1.800 1.800 1.788 1.768
900 900 884 884

49.600 49.600 43.413 43.413
19.650 19.650 19.637 19.637
49.930 49.930 49.919 49.919

356.100 356.100 356.086 356.086
94.583 94.583 94.583 94.583

1.000 1.000 890 890
24.800 24.800 14.590 14.590

1000 1000 471 471

853.626 49.600 903.226 837.988 43.413 881.401

210.000 182.072 392.072 148.886 182.060 330.946

221.102 190.990 412.092 188.797 178.034 364.831
11.000 11.000 6.918 6.918

100.000 100.000 100.000 100.000
116.947 163.852 280.799 112.712 136.886 249.578
401.867 3.526.185 3.928.052 204.094 3,471.453 3.675.547

88.550 86.550 86.200 86.200
280,410 280.410 275.449 275.449
218500 216500 216051 216051

1.844.376 4.063.099 5.707.475 1.337.107 3.988.413 5,305.520

1.469,050 1,469.050
1.233,745 1.233.745
1 170726 1170726

11,535,784 8.069.880 19.605,664 14.372,636 7.789.342 22.161.978

S 12,245,1104 S 20,591,738 S 32,838,742 S 14,958,380 S 19,736,699 S 34,695,059

$ S $ $ $ S

148.605 148.605 136.732 136.732

16.000 16.000 13.249 13.249

164 605 164 605 149981 149981

62,500 62.500 50,746 50.746

187.500 187.500 78.318 78.318

250 000 250000 129064 129084
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2016

ORIGINAL BUDGET BUDGET TRANSFERS

Oporallng Blended Tolal Oporatlng Blondod Tolal
Fund Resourcos Gonoral Fund Resourcos Gonoral
11-13 Fund 15 Fund 11-13 Fund 15 Fund

!<6ellab QUTLAY (COnllnu!l!D.
Assell acquillld under capital leases (non-budg&led)'

Undi$tributed expen<!itures:
Transporlaticn S S S $ $ S

Tetal a_II acquired un<!er capital leases (non-budgeled)

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY $ 398,605 $ $ 398,605 s 16,000 s $ 18.000

SPECIAl. SCHOObS
Summer School - Instruction:

Salaries of Teacheru $ 6,500 S ! 6,500 $ $ $

Tolal Summer School-Instruction 6500 6500

Adult Education -local-Instruction:
Salaries of Teacheru 5.000 5.000
Other Objects

TDIal Aduft Education - local - Instruction 5000 5000

Aduft Educaticn - local - Support Services:
Salaries

Tctal Aduft EducatiOn - local - Support Serviats

Total Aduft Education 5000 5000

TOTAL SPECIAl SCHOOLS 5 11.500 s $ 11.500 $ $ $

Transfor of Funds to Chartor Schools 17.076 17.076 20.189 20.189

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $12,708,374 $ 20,591,738 533,300,112 $ $ $

Exceas (deficiency) of revenues over (un<!er) expendilurea $18,344,261 $!20,591 ,7381 $ !2,247,4771 $ $ $

Other Financing Soun:ea (Uses):
Operating Transfer In:

Ccnlributicn 10Whole School Reform - General Fund 20,591,738 20,591,738
Capital Reserve 398,605 398,605
Emergency Reserve 100,000 100,000

Opel'llting Transfer Out
Transfer 10 Special Revenue Fun<! - Preschool Education (151,128) (151,128)
Ccntnbution 10Whole Schoot Reform 120,591,7381 120,591 7381

Total Othor Financing Scurces 120,244,2611 20,591,738 347477

Exceas (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing uses (1,900,000) (1,900,000)

Fun<! Balances, July 1 5,301,994 5,301,994

Fund Balances, June 30 ! 3,401!994 $ $ 3,401,994 ! $ !
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EXHIBIT C·ia

FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL

OpcrnUng
Fund
11-13

Blondod
Roao_.

Fund 15

Total
Genoml

Fund

Opcmtlng
Fund
11·13

Blended
Roao_

Fund 15

Total
Gonornl

Fund

$ 414.605 S S 414.605 S 279.045 $ $ 279.045

~ 6,500 S !!,5OO S 6500 S 6,500

6,500 6500 6500 6500

5.000 5,000 5,000 5,000

5000 5000 5000 5000

5,!!!!!l 5000 5000 5000

S 11,500 S S 11,500 S 11,500 S S 11,500

37265 37,265 37265 37265

S 12,708,374 S 20,591,736 S 33,300,112 S 15,286,170 S 19,736,699 S 35,022,869

S 18,344,261 S 120,591,736) S 12,247,4n) S 20,021,541 S (19,736,699) S 284,842

20,591,736 20,591,736 19,736,699 19,736,699
398,605 398,605
100,000 100,000

(151,128) (151,128) (151,128) (151,128)
120,591,7361 120,591,7361 119,736,6991 119,736,6991

120 244,2611 20,591,736 3474n (19,887,8271 19736699 (151,1281

(1,900,000) (1,900,000) 133,714 133,714

5301994 5301994 5301994 5301,994

~ 3,401,994 S 3401994 S 5,435,708 ! 5,435?08
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EXHIBITC-2

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2016

Variance
Original Budget Final Final to
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual

REVENUES:
Local sources $ s 5,000 S 5.000 s 1,631 s 3,369
State sources 2,979,648 40,494 3,020,142 2,746,818 273,324
Federal sources 1,399,071 250,710 1,649,781 1,403,215 246,566

Total revenues $ 4,378,719 s 296,204 S 4,674,923 $ 4,151,664 s 523,259

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries of teachers s 1,633,824 $ 177,960 $ 1,811,784 $ 1,715,396 $ 96,388
Other salaries for instruction 170,788 (41,770) 129,018 128,983 35
Purchased professional and technicel services 3,500 (3,500)
Other purchased services 200,000 200,000 192,603 7,397
Tuition 371,677 49,737 421.414 421,414
General supplies 233,061 (20,904) 212,157 156,721 55,436
Textbooks 18,333 453 18,786 18,691 95
Other objects 13,000 P,OOO} 12,000 6,986 5014

Total instruction 2,644,183 160,976 2,805,159 2,640,794 164,365

Support Services:
Salaries of supervisors for instruction 75,705 75,705 72,800 2,905
Salaries of other professional staff 216,210 5,574 221,764 188,883 32,901
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants 35,150 35,150 34,192 958
Other salaries for instruction 135,432 (2,215) 133,217 110,440 22,777
Other salaries 105,114 105,114 97,004 8,110
Personal services - employee benefits 825,467 60,493 885,960 852,139 33,821
Purchased professional educational services 79,296 24,309 103,605 56,292 47,313
Other purchased professional services 199,622 18,388 218,010 144,138 73,872
Purchased Professional Services 24,000 3,782 27,782 27,782
Repair and Maintenance Services 110,000 (11,433) 98,567 9,662 88.905
Travel 14,754 4.346 19.100 8.128 10.972
Other purchased services 33,328 14.877 48.205 25.324 22.881
Supplies and materials 31,586 10,622 42.208 28.729 13.479
Other objects

Total support services 1,885,664 128,743 2,014,407 1,655,513 358,894

Facilities acg. and construction services
Instructional equipment 6.485 6.485 6.485
Non-instructional equipment

Total facilities acq. and construction services 6,485 6485 6485

Total expenditures $ 4.529,847 $ 296.204 $ 41826.051 $ 41302.792 $ 523.259

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfer in from General Fund 151,128 151,128 151,128

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 151,128 151,128 151,128

Total Outflows $ 4.378.719 s 296.204 s 4.674.923 s 4.151.664 s 523.259

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures & Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ $ $ $ S
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EXHISITC·3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Required Supplementary Information

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Note to RSI

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

Note A • Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and
GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

Sources/Inflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" from

the budgetary comparison schedule $ 35,307,711 $ 4,151,664

Difference - budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from

GAAP in that encumbrances are recognized as
expenditures, and the related revenue is recognized.

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in current
year, previously recognized for budgetary purposes. 1,532,480 251,880

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not
recognized for GAAP statements until the subsequent year. (1,571,605) (251,880)

Total revenues as reported on the statement of
revenues, expenditures and changes in fund
balances· governmental funds. $ 35,268,586 $ 4,151,664

Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows"

from the budgetary comparison schedule. $ 35,022,869

Difference - budget to GAAP:
The district budgets for claims and compensated

absences only to the extent expected to be paid,
rather than on the modified accrual basis.

$ 4,302,792

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered
but not received are reported in the year the
order is placed for budgets/}, purposes, but in
the year the supplies are received for financial
reporting purposes.

Transfers to and from other funds are presented
as outflows of budgetary resources but are not
expenditures for financial reporting purposes.
Net transfers (outflows) to general fund.

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances-
governmental funds.

$ 35.022,869 $ 4,302,792
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Required Supplementary Information - Part III

Schedules Related to Accounting and Reporting

For Pensions (GASB 68)



BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Required Supplementary Information

Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
Public Employees Retirement System

Last Three Fiscal Years

June 30,
2016

June 30,
2015

District's proportion of the net pension
liability (asset) 0.0460180719% 0.0482450216%

District's proportionate share of the net
pension liability (asset) $ 10,330.135 $ 9.032.788

District's covered-employee payroll 3.061.679 3.037,585

District's proportionate share of the net
pension liability (asset) as a percentage
of its covered-employee payroll 337.40% 297.37%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage
of the total pension liability 38.21% 42.74%

This schedule does not contain ten years of information as
GASS 68 was implemented during the fiscal year
ended June 30. 2015.
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June 30.
2014

0.0520318019%

$ 9.944,311

3.125.067

318.21%

40.71%



Contractually required contribution

Contributions in relation to the contractually
required contributions

Contribution deficiency (excess)

District's covered-employee payroll

Contributions as a percentage of
covered-employee payroll

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Required Supplementary Infonnatlon

Schedule of the Dlstrlcfs Contributions
Public Employees Retirement System

Last Three Fiscal Years

June 30,
2016

$ 386,194

(386,194)

$

3,061,679

12.61%

This schedule does not contain ten years of information as
GASB 68 was implemented during the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2015.
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June 30,
2015

$ 395,632

(395,632)

$

3,037,585

13.02%

L-2

June 30,
2014

$ 397,725

(397,725)

$

3,125,067

12.73%



L·3
BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Required Supplementary Information
Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund
Last Three Fiscal Years

Total

June 30, June 30, June 30,
2016 2015 2014

0.1549950555% 0.1568031504% 0.1524868032%

$ $ $

$ 97,963,494 $ 83,806,181 $ 77,065,631

$ 97,963,494 $ 83,806,181 $ 77,065,631

15,696,130 15,018,877 15,451.421

District's proportion of the net pension
liability (asset)

District's proportionate share of the net
pension liability (asset)

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset)
associated with the District

District's covered-employee payroll

District's proportionate share of the net
pension liability (asset) as a percentage
of its covered-employee payroll 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage
of the total pension liability 28.71% 33.64% 33.76%

This schedule does not contain ten years of information as
GASe 68 was implemented during the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2015.
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Burlington City School District
Notes to Required Supplementary Information

Pension Schedules
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2016

1. Teacher's Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)

Changes of benefit term: The vesting and benefit provisions are set by NJ.S.A. 18A:66. TPAF provides
retirement, death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical
benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions ofTPAF. Members are always
fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service credit, become vested for 2% of
related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of death before retirement, members' beneficiaries
are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts.

Changes of assumptions: Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Health Annuitant Mortality Table for
Males or Females, as appropriate, with adjustments for mortality improvements based on Scale AA. Pre-
retirement mortality improvements for active members are projected using Scale AA from the base year of
2000 until the valuation date plus 15 years to account for future mortality improvement. Post-retirement
mortality improvements for non-disabled annuitants are projected using Scale AA from the base year of2000
for males and 2003 for females until the valuation date plus 7 years to account for future mortality
improvement.

1. Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)

Changes of benefit term: The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43: 15A. PERS provides
retirement, death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical
benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS.

Changes of assumptions: Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female
Mortality Tables (setback I year for females) for service retirement and beneficiaries of former members
with adjustments for mortality improvements from the base year of20 12 based on Projection Scale AA. The
RP-2000 Disabled Mortality Tables (setback 3 years for males and setback I year for females) are used to
value disabled retirees.
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Other Supplementary Information



II
School Level Schedules



EXHIBIT 0-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
General Fund

Combining Balance Sheet
June 3D, 2016

Operating Blended Total
Fund Resource General

Fund 11-13 Fund 15 Fund

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,327,535 $ 253,666 $ 2,581,201
Due from other funds 39,558 39,558
Receivables from other governments 568,370 568,370
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 1,371,001 1,371,001

Total assets $ 4,306,464 $ 253,666 $ 4,560,130

liabilities and fund balances
Liabilities:

Accounts Payable $ 434,442 $ 253,666 $ 688,108
Other Liabilities 7919 7919

Total liabilities 442,361 253,666 696,027

Fund Balances:
Restricted for:

Excess surplus - designated for
subsequent year's expenditures 1,088,380 1,088,380

Excess surplus 1,059,628 1,059,628
Capital reserve 1,371,001 1,371,001
Emergency reserve 334,516 334,516

Assigned to:
Year-end encumbrances 33,420 33,420
Designated for subsequent year expenditures 900,000 900,000
General Fund (922,842) (922,842)

Total fund balances 3,864,103 3,864,103

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 413061464 $ 2531666 $ 415601130
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EXHIBITD-2

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

Total
Dlstrlctwlde Expenditures

Dlstrlctwlde Allocated
Blended % asa Total

Resource of Total % of Total Surplusl
Resources Amount Resources Resources Ca~over

General Fund Contribution $ 20.591.738 $ 19.736.699 $ 855.039
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2016 $

Other State Sources:
Contribution to SBB - Restricted Source(s)

Total Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources $ 20.591.738 100.00% s 19.736.699 s 855.039

Restricted Federal Resources:
TiUe I. Part A : Improving Basic Programs
TiUe I. Part A of NelB - June 30 2016 - Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Title II. Part A: Teacher & Principal Training & Recruiting
Title II-A of NClB - June 30. 2016 - Deferred Revenue

0.00%

TiUe III. Language Instruction for Limited English ProfiCient
TiUe III of NClB - June 30. 2016 - Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Total Restricted Federal Resources

Totals s 20.591.738 100.00% $ 19.736.699 s 855.039

101



EXHIBIT D·2a

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2016

Total
Elias Boudlnot ElemeQtaa School Expenditures

Dlstrlctwlde Allocated
Blended % asa Total

Resource of Total % ofTotal Surplusl
Resources Amount Resources Resources Ca~over

General Fund Contribution $ 1.019.275 $ 961.499 S 57.776
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2016

Other State Sources:
Contribution to SBa • Restricted Source(s)

Total Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources $ 1.019.275 100.00% $ 961.499 S 57.776

Restricted Federal Resources:
Tide I, Part A : Improving Basic ProgfBms
TiUeI, Part A of NelS· June 30 2016 • Deferred Revenue

0.00%

TiUeII. Part A: Teacher & Principal Training & Recruiting
TiUeII·A of NelS· June 30, 2016· Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Title Ill, language Instruction for limited English Proficient
Title III of seta- June 30,2016· Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Total Restricted Federal Resources

Totals $ 1,019,275 100.00% $ 961,499 $ 57,776
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EXHIBIT D·2b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2016

Total
Cagtaln James Lawrence Elementaa School Expenditures

Dlstrlctwlde Allocated
Blended 'Yo asa Total

Resource of Total 0/0 of Total Surplusl
Resources Amount Resources Resources Car!l':0ver

General Fund Contribution $1,619.437 $1,551,558 $ 67,879
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2016

Other State Sources:
Contribution to SBB • Restricted Source(s)

Total Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contrlbutlon & State Resources $1,619.437 100.00% $1,551,558 $ 67,879

Restrlcted Federal Resources:
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs
Title I, Part A of NClB· June 30 2016 • Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Title II, Part A: Teacher & Principal Training & Recruiting
Title II·A of NClB· June 30, 2016 - Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Title III, Language Instruction for Limited English Proficient
Title III of NClB· June 30,2016· Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Total Restricted Federal Resources

Totals $1,619.437 100.00% $1,551,558 $ 67,879
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EXHIBIT D-2c

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT.
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2016

Total
Samuel Smllh Elementa!)l School expenditures

Dlstrlctwlde Allocated
Blended % as a Total

Resource onotal % of Total Surplusl
Resources Amount Resources Resources Ca!:!10ver

General Fund Contribution $1,786,089 $1,704,005 $ 82,084
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2016

Other State Sources:
Contribution to SBB • Restricted Source(s)

Total Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources $1,786,089 100.00% $1,704,005 $ 82,084

Restricted Federal Resources:
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs
Title I, Part A of NClB • June 30 2016 - Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Title II, Part A: Teacher & Principal Training & Recruiting
Title II-A of NClB - June 30, 2016 - Deferred Revenue

0.00%

TiUe III. Language Instruction for Limited English Proficient
TiUe III of NClB - June 30, 2016 - Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Total Restricted Federal Resources

Totals $1,786,089 100.00% $1,704,005 $ 82,084
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EXHIBIT D·2d

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Combined Statement of Expenditures Allocated by Type - Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2016

Total
Wilbur Watts Intermediate School expenditures

Dlstrlctwlde Allocated
Blended % asa Total

Resource of Total % of Total Surplusl
Resources Amount Resources Resources Ca!:!l0ver

General Fund Contribution $4,668,247 $4,582,374 $ 85,873
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2016 s
Other State Sources:

Contribution to SBB • Restricted Source(s)

Total Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 4,668,247 100.00% 4,582,374 85,873

Restricted Federal Resources:
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs
Title I, Part A of NelB - June 302016· Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Tille II, Part A: Teacher & Principal Training & Recruiting
Title II·A of NelS· June 30, 2016· Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Title III, Language Instruction for Limited English Proficient
Title III of NelS· June 30, 2016 - Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Total Restricted Federal Resources

Totals $4,668,247 100.00% $4,582,374 $85,873
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EXHIBIT 0·2e

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Combined Statement of Expenditures Allocated by Type - Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2016

Total
Burlington Clrl JunlorlSenlor High School Expendhures

Olstrlctwlde Allocated
Blended % asa Total

Resource ofTotal % of Total Surplusl
Resources Amount Resources Resources Ca!!I0ver

General Fund Contribution $ 11,498,690 $ 10,937,263 $ 561,427
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2016

Other State Sources:
Contribution to SBB • Restricted Source(s)

Total Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources $ 11,498,690 100.00% $ 10,937,263 $ 561,427

Restricted Federal Resources:
Tide I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs
Tide I, Part A of NelS· June 30 2016 - Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Title II, Part A: Teacher & Principal Training & Recruiting
Tide II-Aof NelS· June 30, 2016 • Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Title III,Language Instruction for Umited English Proficient
TlUe IIIof NelS - June 30, 2016· Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Total Restricted Federal Resources 0.00%

Totals $11,498,690 0.00% $10,937,263 $561,427
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EXHIBIT 0-3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures· Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

Dlstrlctwlde

2016
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES:
GENERAL CURREHT E!~EH§§

Begular Programs - Instruction
Salaries of Teachers:

Preschool/Kindergarten s 456,767 $ (60,049) $ 396,718 $ 396,381 s 337
Grades 1-5 2,590,111 16,209 2,606,320 2,546,761 59,559
Grades 6-8 1,632,042 683 1,632,725 1,584,125 48,600
Grades 9·12 2,969,447 (49,612) 2,919,835 2,790,473 129,362

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:
Other Salaries for Instruction 93,473 2 93,475 93,468 7
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 72,498 49,605 122,103 91,520 30,583
Purchased Technical Services 232,790 (15,690) 217,100 208,141 8,959
Other Purchased Services 143,465 16,459 159,924 136,755 23,169
General Supplies 343,858 28,807 372,665 320,083 52,582
Textbooks 120,000 (18,200) 101,800 53,246 48,554
Other Objects 31,260 31,260 15474 15,786

Total Regular Programs - Instruction 8,685,711 ~31,786~ 8,653,925 8,236,427 417,498

SQ8ciai Er!.ucatlon - InslrYJi.tma
Multiple Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 644,929 5,608 650,537 646,307 4,230
Other Salaries for Instruction 116,570 (35,406) 81,164 59,074 22,090
Purchased Professional - Educallonal Services 60,000 66,518 126,518 120,446 6,072
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 17,140 (27) 17,113 8,910 8,203
Textbooks 2,200 2,200 2,200
Other Objects

Total Multiple Disabilities 840,839 36,693 877,532 834,737 42,795

Resource RoomiResource Center:
Salaries of Teachers 1,791,711 3,782 1,795,493 1,762,374 33,119
Other Salaries for Instruction 52,383 37 52,420 52,055 365
Other Purchased Services 40,000 32 40,032 37,363 2,669
General Supplies 8,000 (267) 7,733 4,756 2,977
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Resource RoomiResource Center: 1,892,094 3,584 1,895,678 1,856,548 39,130

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time:
Salaries of Teachers 51,587 328 51,915 49,218 2,697
Other Salaries for Instruction 34,134 (328) 33,806 31,838 1,968
Purchased Professional - Educational Servcies 1,850 1,850 1,571 279
Supplies and Materials 1,000 1,000 401 599
Other Objects

Total Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time 88,571 88,571 83,028 5,543

Total Special Education -Instruction 2,821,504 40,277 2,861,781 2,774,313 87,468
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EXHIBIT 0-3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures· Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2016

Dlstrlctwlde

2016
Original Budget Final
Budaet Transfers Budaet Actual Variance

Qrl!!1: lD.slructlonal PmgmmSj
Bilingual Education:

Salaries of Teachers S 233.789 $ 3.728 $ 237.517 $ 236.141 $ 1.376
Purchased Professional· EducatJonal Services 20.000 16 20.016 18.848 1.168
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 1.245 315 1.560 1.353 207
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Bilingual Education 255,034 4,059 259,093 256,342 2751

School Sponsored· Cocurricular Activities:
Salaries 160,287 160.287 154,416 5.871
Purchased Services 18,525 140 18,665 9,895 8,770
Supplies and Materials 5,650 (140) 5,510 4,695 815
Other Objects 30,525 30,525 21,255 9,270

Total School Sponsored· Cocurricular Activities 214,987 214,987 190,261 24,726

School Sponsored· Athletics
Salaries 336.432 336.432 330,143 6,289
Purchased Services 33.500 (3.485) 30.015 25.480 4.535
Supplies and Materials 30.000 4.150 34.150 34,094 56
Other Objects 13,200 '665) 12,535 8,689 3,846

Total School Sponsored. Athletics 413,132 413,132 398,406 14726

BefOre/After School Programs· Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers 25.000 25,000 11.642 13.358
Other Salaries for Instruction 6,500 6,500 6,205 295

Total Before/After School Programs· Instruction 31,500 31,500 17 847 13,653

Summer School· Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers 2.400 2.400 600 1,800
Other Salaries for Instruction 1.000 1,000 1.000
Purchased Professional Educational Services 20,000 20,000 10,822 9178

Total Summer School 23,400 23,400 12,422 10,978

Altemative Education Program
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers 59.540 59,540 59,429 111
Other Salaries for Instruction
Supplies and Materials 4.500 4.500 1,910 2,590

Support Services:
Salaries

Total Alternative Education Program 64,040 64,040 61,339 2701

Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs:
Salaries ofTeachers

Total Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs:

Total Other Instructional Programs 1.002.093 4.059 1,006.152 936.617 69.535

TOTAL INSTRUCTION 12.509.308 12.550 12,521,858 11,947,357 574,501
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EXHIBIT 0-3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

Districtwide

2015
Original Budget Final
BudDet Transfers Budget Actual Variance

Undistributed Exeandilures:
Attendance and Social Work Services:

Salary of Attendance Officer $ 15.405 $ $ 15,405 $ 6.160 $ 9.245
Salary of Family Liason
Salary of Community/School Coordinators
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 15,405 15.405 6.160 9245

Health Services:
Salaries 319.240 214 319.454 316.065 3.389
Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 64,440 (1.000) 63.440 59.604 3.836
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 385 385 283 102
Other Purchased Services 600 239 839 694 145
Supplies and Materials 11.100 (453) 10.647 7.350 3.297
Other Objects 775 775 149 626

Total Health Services: 396,540 (1,OOO) 395,540 384.145 11395

Guidance Services:
Salaries of Other Professional Staft 743.051 26,434 769.485 752.571 16.914
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assistants 95.995 95.995 95.952 43
Olher Salaries 166.194 166.194 166.193 1
Purchased Professional Educational Services 2,710 2,710 211 2,499
Other Purchased Professional & Technical Service: 86,845 2,875 89,720 87,849 1,871
Other Purchased Services 5,520 1,740 7,260 5.352 1,908
Supplies and Materials 27,190 (4,815) 22,375 17,861 4,514
Olher Objects 4345 100O 5345 4024 1321

Total Guidance Services 1,131,850 27,234 1,159,084 1,130,013 29,071

Improvement of Instruction Services:
Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction 211,450 211,450 207,413 4,037
Salaries of Other Professional Siaft
Other Salararies 33,928 2.500 36,428 28,330 8,098
Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, Lit. Coacher 98.665 98,665 97,290 1,375
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects 2460 2460 820 1640

Totallmprovemenl of Instruction Services 346,503 2,500 349,003 333,853 15150

Educational Media Services / School Library:
Salaries 237,143 (3,207) 233,936 227,589 6,347
Salaries of Technology Specialists 99,200 99,200 95,571 3,629
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 6.000 6,000 5,950 50
Other Purchased Services 9,278 163 9,441 6,904 2,537
Supplies and Materials 30,800 244 31,044 23,054 7990

Total Educational Media Services / School Library: 382,421 (2,800) 379,621 359,068 20,553
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EXHIBITD-3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

Districtwide

2015
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

U!1.dlstrlbuted Exe.endltures lContlnuef!1:
Inslruclional Staff Training Services:

Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction $ $ s $ $
Purchased Professional - Educalional Services 1,200 1,200 1,200
Other Salaries
Other Purchased Services 3,375 175 3,550 3,098 452
Supplies and Materials 2,500 (175) 2,325 97 2,228
Olher Objects 1865 1,865 1271 594

Totallnstruclional Staff Training Services 8,940 8940 4466 4474

Support Services - School Administration:
Salaries of Principals I Assistant Principals 680,751 680,751 662,987 17,764
Salaries of Olher Professional Staff 150,930 (3,021) 147,909 107,508 40,401
Salaries of Secretarial/Clerical Assistants 393,922 51 393,973 388.967 5.006
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 2.000 2.000 1,200 800
Other Purchased Services 41,308 (845) 40,463 28,759 11,704
Supplies and Materials 29,200 845 30,045 26,403 3.642
Other Objects 29,987 29,987 20,560 9427

Total Support Services - School Administration 1,328,098 f2,97Ol 1,325,128 1,236,384 88744

School Security:
Salaries 3.000 (2,000) 1.000 40 960
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 317.700 317.700 317,700
Cleaning. Repair & Maintenance Services
Supplies and Materials 5760 5760 5,687 73

Total School Security Services 326,460 !2,000l 324,460 323,427 1,033

Student Transportation Services:
Contr. Servo(Between Home & School) - Vendors 46.500 3,100 49.600 43,413 6.187
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Student Transportation Services 46,500 3,100 49,600 43413 6187

Unallocaled Benefits - Employee Benefits:
Social Security Contribution 182,072 182,072 182,060 12
Other Retirement Contributions - PERS 210.956 (19,966) 190.990 178,034 12,956
Workman's Compensation 173.336 (9,484) 163,852 136.866 26,986
Health Benefits 3,533,349 (7.164) 3.526,185 3,471,453 54.732
Other Employee Benefits

Total Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits 4,099,713 f36,614l 4,063,099 3,968,413 94686

TOTAL UNDtSTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 8,082.430 {12,55Ol 8.069.880 7.789.342 280.538

TOTAL EXPENDtTURES - CURRENT EXPENSE $20.591.738 $ $20.591.738 $19.736,699 $ 855.039
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EXHIBITD-3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

Dlstrlctwlde

2016
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment:

PreschoollKindergarten $ s s $ $
Grades 1-5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12
School Sponsored & Other Instructional Programs
Undistributed Expenditures:

Improvement of Instructlon Services
School Administration
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services

Total Equipment

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET EXPENDITURES $20,591,738 $ 520,591,738 $19,736,699 $ 855,039

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In 20,591,738 20,591,738 19,736,699 855,039

Total Other Financing Sources 20,591,738 20,591,738 19,736,699 855,039

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Balances, July 1

Fund Balances, June 30 s s s $ s
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2016

EXHIBIT 003a

EXPENDITURES;
GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE

Regular Programs - Instruction
Salaries of Teachers:

Kindergarten
Grades 1-5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total Regular Programs - Instruction

Special Education -Instruction
Multiple Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total Multiple Disabilities

Resource RoomlResource Center:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Resource RoomlResource Center:

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional - Educational Servcies
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Preschool Disabilities - Full time

Total Special Education -Instruction

Elias Boudlnot Elementary School

2016
Original
Budget

$ 62,098
391,865

13,780
1,200

11,615
11,500
34,483

750

527,291

113

Budget
Transfers

$ 63,111
(63,176)

16,226

16,120

30,006 30,006
1,200 600 600

11,615 10,533 1,082
11,459 8,256 3,203
34,483 29,303 5,180

750 301 449

543,411 497,710 45,701

Final
Budget

$ 125,209
328,689

(41)

Actual

$ 125,209
293,502

Variance

s
35,187



EXHIBIT0-3a

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2016

Elias Boudlnot Elementa!}: School

2016
Original Budget Final
BUdget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

Of her l!!S[mcUoaa' Prog!!ms:
Bilingual Education:

Salaries of Teachers s 25.194 $ 65 $ 25,259 s 25,258 $
Purchased Professional - Educallonal Services
Olher Purchased Services
General Supplies 120 40 160 160
Textbooks
Other Object

Total BIlingual Education 25,314 105 25,419 25,418

School Sponsored - Cocurricular Activities:
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored - Cocurricular Activities

School Sponsored - Athletics
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored - Athletics

Before/After School Progrems - Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total Before/After School Programs - Instruction

Summer School - Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional Educational Services

Total Summer School

Altemative Education Program
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Supplies and Materials

Support Services:
Salaries

Total Altematlve Education Program

Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs:
Salaries of Teachers

Total Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs:

Total Other Instructional Programs 25.314 105 25,419 25,418

TOTAL INSTRUCTION 552.605 16,225 568,830 523,128 45,702
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EXHIBIT D-38

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2016

Elias Boudlnot Elementa!l School

2016
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

Undistributed Ex~endif1!.res:
Attendance and Social Work Services:

Salary of Attendance Officer S 2.201 $ $ 2.201 $ 880 $ 1.321
Salary of Family Liason
Salary of Community/School Coordinators
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 2,201 2201 880 1321

Health Services:
Salaries 71.740 164 71.904 71.904
Salaries of Social Services Coordinators
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 60 60 58 2
Other Purchased Services 100 100 91 9
Supplies and Materials 1.000 (164) 836 659 177
Other Objects 75 75 75

Total Health Services: 72.975 72.975 72712 263

Guidance Services:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 11.768 11.768 11.761 7
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assistants
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional & Technical Service, 7.925 7.925 7.573 352
Other Purchased Services 80 80 80
Supplies and Materials 1.250 1.250 1,090 160
Other Objects

Total Guidance Services 21,023 21,023 20,424 599

Improvement of Instrudion Services:
Salaries of Supervisors for Instrudion
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salararies
Salaries of Facilitators. Math Coaches. Lit. Coache,
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Improvement of Instrudion Services

Educational Media Services I School Library:
Salaries 12.048 33 12.081 12,081
Salaries of Technology Specialists 9,920 9,920 9.557 363
Purch. ProfessionaVTechnical Services 600 600 590 10
Other Purchased Services
Supplies & Materials 1000 ,331 967 515 452

Total Educational Media Services I School Library: 23,568 23,568 22,743 825
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EXHIBIT 0·3a

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2016

Elias Boudlnot Elementa!l, School

2016
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

Undlsf!!.buted Exll.endltures • £Contlnuedl:
Instructional Staff Training Services:

Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction s S S S S
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Other Salaries
Other Purchased Services 225 225 225
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects 105 105 69 36

Total Instructional Staff Training Services 330 330 294 36

Support Services· School Administration:
Salaries of Principals I Assistant Principals 70.956 70.956 70.507 449
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of SecretariaVClerical Assistants 32.025 32.025 31.692 333
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Other Purchased Services 4.618 4,618 3,777 841
Supplies and Malerials 2.400 2.400 2.015 385
Other Objects 2187 2187 1333 854

Total Support Services· School Administration 112,186 112,186 109,324 2,862

Security Services:
Salaries
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Cleaning. Repair & Maintenance Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Security Services

Student Transportation Services:
Contr. Servo(Belween Home & School) • Vendors 1.000 100 1.100 1,057 43
Miscellaneous Expendilures

Total Student Transportation Services 1000 100 1100 1057 43

Unallocated Benefits· Employee Benefits:
Social Security Contribution 7,840 7,840 7,840
Other Retirement Contributions· PERS 9,376 (100) 9,276 7,913 1,363
Workman's Compensation 8,581 8,581 8,051 530
Health Benefits 191,365 191,365 187,133 4.232
Other Employee Benefits

Total Unallocated Benefits· Employee Benefits 217,162 POOl 217,062 210,937 6,125

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 450.445 450,445 438.371 12.074

TOTAL EXPENDITURES· CURRENT EXPENSE $ 1,003,050 S 16,225 $ 1,019.275 961,499 S 57,776
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EXHIBIT 0-3a

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2016

Elias Boudlnot Elementa!l School

2016
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment:

Preschool/Kindergarten $ $ $ $ $
Grades 1·5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12
School Sponsored & Other Instructional Programs
Undistributed Expenditures:

Improvement of Instruction Services
School Administration
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services

Total Equipment

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET EXPENDITURES $ 1,003,050 $ 16,225 $ 1,019,275 $ 961,499 $ 57,776

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In 1,003,050 16,225 1,019,275 961,499 57,776

Total Other Financing Sources 1,003,050 16,225 1,019,275 961,499 57776

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Balances, July 1

Fund Balances, June 30 $ $ $ ~ $
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EXHIBIT D·3b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2016

Caetaln James Lawrence Elementa!l School

2016
Original Budget Final
Budllet Transfers Budllet Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES:
GI;t:!ERAL CUBBI;t:!I EXPENSE

Begular Programs -Instruction
Salaries of Teachers:

PreschoollKindergarten s 205,763 s (62,605) s 143,158 $ 143,158 s
Grades 1·5 437,242 35,839 473,081 461,170 11,911
Grades 6·8
Grades 9·12

Regular Programs· Undistributed Instruction:
Other Salaries for Instruction 32,450 (16,225) 16,225 16,222 3
Purchased Professional· Educational Services 21,200 26,503 47,703 35,645 12,058
Purchased Technical Services 23,245 23,245 21,065 2,180
Other Purchased Services 16,707 16,707 12,478 4,229
General Supplies 46,740 46,740 39,122 7,618
Textbooks
Other Objects 1,350 1,350 725 625

Total Regular Programs - Instruction 784.697 j16.488} 768.209 729.585 38.624

§BJJ,l!l EducaU2a -la§.l!Y.ctlon
Multiple Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 73,740 164 73,904 73,904
Other Salaries for Instruction 15,168 1 15,169 15,169
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 1,745 (1) 1,744 1,354 390
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total Multiple Disabilities 90,653 164 90,817 90,427 390

Resource Room/Resource Center:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Resource Room/Resource Center:

Preschool Disabilities - Part- Time:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time

Total Special Education -Instruction 90,653 164 90,817 90,427 390
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EXHIBIT D-3b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

Caetaln James Lawrence Elementa!I School

2016
Original Budget Final
Budllet Transfers Budllet Actual Variance

Other InslCJl.!t.li!2l1.l!' Progra!1.U!i
Bilingual Education:

Salaries of Teachers $ 37,790 $ 99 $ 37,889 $ 37,889 $
Purchased Professional- Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 200 200 160 40
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Bilingual Education 37,990 99 38,089 38,049 40

School Sponsored - Cocurricular Activities:
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored - Cocurrlcular Activities

School Sponsored - Athletics
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored - Athletics

Before/After School Programs - Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total Be/ore/After School Programs - Instruction

Summer School - Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional Educational Services

Total Summer School

Altemative Education Program
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Supplies and Materials

Support Services:
Salaries

Total Alternative Education Program

Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs:
Salaries of Teachers

Total Other SupplementaVAt Risk Programs

Total Other Instructlonal Programs 37,990 99 38,089 38,049 40

TOTAL INSTRUCTION 913.340 {16.225~ 897.115 858,061 39,054
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EXHIBIT D-3b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2016

Caetaln James Lawrence Elementa!}: School

2016
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budaet Actual Variance

Undistributed ExElend/tums:
Attendance and Social Work Services:

Salary of Attendance Officer S 2.201 S s 2.201 s 880 1.321
Salary of Family Liason
Salary of Community/School Coordinators
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 2,201 2201 880 1321

Health Services:
Salaries 84.074 84.074 82.498 1.576
Salaries of Social Servcices Coordinators
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 150 150 75 75
Other Purchased Services 150 150 91 59
Supplies and Materials 1,450 1,450 690 760
Other Objects 175 175 149 26

Total Health Services: 85999 85,999 83,503 2,496

Guidance Services:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 29.420 29.420 29.402 18
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assistants
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional & Technical Service: 15.775 15,775 15,608 167
Other Purchased Services 50 50 50
Supplies and Materials 1,800 1,800 1.559 241
Other Objects

Total Guidance Services 47045 47.045 46569 476

Improvement of Instruction Services:
Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salaries
Salaries of Facilitators. Math Coaches, Lit. Coache:
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Improvement of Instruction Services

Educational Media Services / School Library:
Salaries 24.096 66 24.162 24.162
Salaries of Technology Specialists 9.920 9.920 9.557 363
PUrch. ProfessionaVTechnical Services 1.200 1.200 1.190 10
Other Purchased Services
Supplies & Materials 3350 !66} 3,284 709 2,575

Total Educational Media Services / School Library: 38566 38,566 35618 2948
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EXHIBIT D-3b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2016

Cal!taln James Lawrence Elementa!1 School

2016
Original Budget Final
Budllet Transfers Budllet Actual Variance

Undistributed Exeendllll.r8s £Coal/aued!:
Instructional Staff Training Services:

Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction $ $ $ $ $
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Other Salaries
Other Purchased Services 300 300 300
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects 200 200 120 80

Total Instructional Staff Training Services 500 500 420 80

Support Services - School Administration:
Salaries of Principals I Assistant Principals 100,437 100.437 100.242 195
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of SecretariaVClerical Assistanls 40.000 40.000 39.192 808
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Other Purchased Services 6.137 (845) 5.292 316 4.976
Supplies and Materials 3.500 845 4,345 3,910 435
Other Objects 2020 2,020 1,272 748

Total Support Services - School Administration 152094 152,094 144,932 7162

Security Services:
Salaries
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 21.000 21.000 21,000
Cleaning. Repair & Maintenance Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Security Services 21,000 21,000 21,000

Student Transportation Services:
Contr. Servo (Between Home & School) - Vendors 2.000 2.000 1,180 820
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Student Transportation Services 2,000 2,000 1180 820

Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits:
Social Security Contribution 11,475 11.475 11,469 6
Other Retirement Contributions - PERS 18,752 18.752 15,825 2,927
Workman's Compensation 17.162 17.162 13.418 3.744
Health Benefits 325.528 325.528 318,683 6.845
Other Employee Benefits

Total Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits 372,917 372,917 359,395 13,522

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 722.322 722.322 693.497 28.825

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - CURRENT EXPENSE $ 1,635.662 $ (16.225) $ 1.619,437 $ 1,551.558 $ 67.879
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EXHIBITD-3b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

Captain James Lawrence Elementary School

2016
Original
Budget

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budget Actual Variance

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment:

PreschooUKlndergarten
Grades 1-5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12
School Sponsored & Other Instructional Programs
Undistributed Expenditures:

Improvement of Instruction Services
School Administration
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services

s s s s s

Total Equipment

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET EXPENDITURES s 1.635.662 s (16.225) s 1.619.437 s 1.551.558 S 67,879

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In 1.635.662 (16.225) 1.619.437 1.551.558 67.879

Total Other Financing Sources 1,635,662 (16,225l 1,619,437 1,551,558 67,879

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Balances. July 1

Fund Balances. June 30 S s $ $
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EXHIBIT D-3c

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2016

Samuel Smith Elementa~ School

2016
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers BUdget Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES;
9§t:t§Bab ~UBBEt:tI E2!;eEN§§

Beau'!!, fmQr8ms • In!tru!lf1on
Salaries of Teachers:

Preschool/Kindergarten $ 188,906 s (60,555) $ 128,351 $ 128,014 $ 337
Grades 1·5 378,630 61,288 439,918 438,401 1,517
Grades 6·8
Grades 9·12

Regular Programs· Undistributed Instruction:
Other Salaries for Instruction 32,075 32,075 32,071 4
Purchased Professional· Educational Services 21,200 (20,000) 1,200 720 480
Purchased Technical Services 23,170 23,170 21,065 2,105
Other Purchased Services 18,968 18,968 17,411 1,557
General Supplies 45,590 (733) 44,857 37,910 6,947
Textbooks
Other Objects 350 350 300 50

Total Regular Programs· Instruction 708,889 !20,OOOl 688,889 675,892 12,997

Se!!,r;.I!' Ed!!,carloa -instruction
Multiple Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 67,140 11,714 78,854 78,854
Other Salaries for Instruction 28,440 (20,196) 8,244 8,244
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 40,032 40,032 38,753 1,279
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 3,050 (25) 3,025 403 2,622
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total Multiple Disabilities 98,630 31,525 130,155 118,010 12,145

Resource RoomJResource Center:
Salaries of Teachers 288,903 (41,241) 247,662 222,669 24,993
Other Salaries for Instruction
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 1,000 1,000 351 649
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Resource Room/Resource Center: 289,903 (41,241) 248,662 223,020 25,642

Preschool Disabilities· Full Time
Salaries of Teachers 51,587 328 51,915 49,218 2,697
Other Salaries for Instruction 34,134 (328) 33,806 31,838 1,968
Purchased Professional Educational Services 1,850 1,850 1,571 279
Supplies and Materials 1,000 1,000 401 599
Other Objects

Total Preschool Disabilities· Full Time 88,571 88,571 83,028 5,543

Total Special Education· Instruction 477,104 !9,7161 467,388 424,058 43,330
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EXHIBIT D-3c

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

Samuel Smith Elementa!}: School

2018
Original Budget Final
Budllet Transfers Budset Actual Variance

Other In!fructlonal Pmarams:
Bilingual Education:

Salaries of Teachers $ 95.515 $ $ 95.515 $ 94.140 $ 1.375
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 175 25 200 160 40
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Bilingual Education 95.690 25 95,715 94,300 1415

School Sponsored - Cocurricular Activities:
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored· Cocurricular Activities

School Sponsored - Athletics
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored. Athletics

Before/After School Programs - Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total Before/After School Programs - Instruction

Summer School - Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional Educational Services

Total Summer School

Alternative Education Program
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Supplies and Materials

Support Services:
Salaries

Total Alternative Education Program

Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs:
Salaries of Teachers

Total Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs

Total Other Instructional Programs 95.690 25 95.715 94.300 1.415

TOTAL INSTRUCTION 1.281.683 {29.6911 1.251.992 1.194.250 57.742
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EXHIBITD·3c

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2016

Samuel Smith Elementa!l School

2016
Original Budget Final
Budset Transfers Bud set Actual Variance

Undl!1!!.buted Exe.ondlturos:
Attendance and Social Work Services:

Salary of Attendance Officer S 2.201 s s 2.201 S 880 $ 1.321
Salary of Family Liason
Salary of Community/School Coordinators
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 2201 2201 880 1321

Health Services:
Salaries 16.602 50 16.652 16.651
Salaries of Social Services Coordinators
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 75 75 75
Other Purchased Services 100 100 91 9
Supplies and Materials 1.450 (50) 1.400 582 818
Other Objects 175 175 175

Total Health Services: 18,402 18402 17,399 1003

Guidance Services:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 17.652 17.652 17.641 11
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assistants
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional & Technical Service: 13.970 1.000 14.970 14.876 94
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 1.500 (200) 1.300 1.239 61
Other Objects

Total Guidance Services 33,122 800 33,922 33,756 166

Improvement of Instruction Services:
Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salaries
Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, Lit. Coache:
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Improvement of Instruction Services

Educational Media Services I School Library:
Salaries 24.096 66 24,162 24.162
Salaries of Technology Specialists 9.920 9.920 9.557 363
PUrch. ProfessionallTechnical Services 1.200 1.200 1.190 10
Other Purchased Services
Supplies & Materials 3,350 13661 2,984 204 2,780

Total Educational Media Services I School Library: 38,566 !3OO1 38,266 35113 3,153
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EXHIBIT Dole

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2016

Samuel Smith Elementa!;X School

2016
Original Budget Final
Budllet Transfers Budllet Actual Variance

Uarl.lsld.buted ExQendltures £Contlnuedl:
Instructional Start Training Services:

Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction S s $ $ S
Purchased Professional- Educational Services
Other Salaries
Other Purchased Services 300 300 300
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects 160 160 115 45

Total Instructional Staff Training Services 460 460 415 45

Support Services - School Administration:
Salaries of Principals I Assistant Principals 33.874 33.874 31.200 2.674
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial/Clerical Assistants 57.545 57.545 56.917 628
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Other Purchased Services 3.788 3.788 1.708 2.080
Supplies and Materials 3.500 3.500 2.804 696
Other Objects 2,520 2,520 1486 1034

Total Support Services - School Administration 101,227 101,227 94 115 7112

Security Services:
Salaries 1.000 1.000 40 960
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 21.000 21.000 21.000
Cleaning. Repair & Maintenance Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Security Services 22,000 22,000 21,040 960

Student Transportation Services:
Contr. Servo(Between Home & School) - Vendors 1.500 1.500 750 750
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Student Transportation Services 1500 1500 750 750

Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits:
Social Security Contribution 12.075 12.075 12.069 6
Other Retirement Contributions - PERS 18.752 18.752 15,825 2,927
Workman's Compensation 20,595 (500) 20.095 16,102 3.993
Health Benefits 265.197 265.197 262.291 2,906
Other Employee Benefits

Total Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits 316,619 (5001 316 119 306,287 9,832

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 534.097 534.097 509.755 24.342

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - CURRENT EXPENSE S 1.815.780 S (29.691) S 1.786.089 S 1.704.005 $ 82.084
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EXHIBITD-3c

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2016

Samuel Smith Elementa!l School

2016
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment:

Preschool/Kindergarten s s s $ $
Grades 1·5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9·12
School Sponsored & Other Instructional Programs
Undistributed Expenditures:

Improvement of Instruction Services
School administration
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services

Total Equipmenl

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTlAY

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET EXPENDITURES s 1.815.780 s (29.691) S 1.786.089 s 1.704.005 s 82.084

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In 1.815.780 (29.691) 1.786.089 1.704.005 82.084

Total Other Financing Sources 1,815,780 129,6911 1,786,089 1,704,005 82,084

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Balances. July 1

Fund Balances. June 30 s s $ s $
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EXHIBIT D-3d

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

Wilbur Watts Intermediate School

2016
Original Budget Final
Budset Transfers Budset Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES:
GENERAL CURRENT EXPEt:!SE

Regular Programs -lns[ructlo!J,
Salaries of Teachers:

Preschool/Kindergarten s $ s s s
Grades 1-5 1.382.374 (17.742) 1.364.632 1.353.688 10.944
Grades 6-8 544.155 (8.444) 535.711 531.188 4.523
Grades 9-12

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:
Other Salaries for Instruction 15.168 1 15,169 15.169
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 3.000 6,099 9.099 6.430 2.669
Purchased Technical Services 70.180 (4.000) 66,180 62.600 3.580
Other Purchased Services 36.353 6.500 42.853 39.116 3.737
General SuppUes 77.620 9.500 87.120 83,523 3.597
Textbooks 60.000 (14.100) 45.900 42.540 3.360
Other Objects 13,000 13,000 11478 1,522

Total Regular Programs· Instruction 2.201.850 {22.186~ 2.179,664 2.145.732 33.932

Sll!ciai Education· Inst!J!.ctlon
Multiple Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 231.603 (6.270) 225.333 225.093 240
Other Salaries for Instruction 28.722 5 28.727 28,727
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 40.000 6,454 46.454 45,286 1.168
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 5.545 (1 ) 5.544 1,121 4.423
Textbooks 700 700 700
Other Objects

Total Multiple Disabilities 306,570 188 306,758 300,227 6,531

Resource Room/Resource Center:
Salaries of Teachers 445.959 77.260 523.219 523.219
Other Salaries for Instruction
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 2.000 (1) 1.999 1.184 815
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Resource Room/Resource Center: 447,959 77,259 525,218 524,403 815

Preschool Disabilities· Full·Time:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Preschool Disabilities· Full· Time

Total Special Education - Instruction 754.529 77.447 831.976 824.630 7.346
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EXHIBIT D·3d

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

Wilbur WaHs Intermediate School

2016
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

Other Instructlonsl Proamms:
Bilingual Education:

Salaries of Teachers s 37.645 $ 1.782 $ 39.427 $ 39.427 $
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 250 250 123 127
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Bilingual Education 37,895 1,782 39,677 39,550 127

School Sponsored· Cocurricular Activities:
Salaries 13.646 13.646 13.338 308
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 750 750 750
Other Objects 2,100 2,100 2,100

Total School Sponsored· Cocurricular Activities 16,496 16,496 15,438 1,058

School Sponsored· Athletics
Salaries 5.734 5.734 5.346 388
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored· Athletics 5,734 5734 5,346 388

Before/After School Programs· Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers 9.000 9.000 2.592 6,408
Other Salaries for Instruction 6,500 6,500 6,205 295

Total Before/After School Programs· Instruction 15,500 15,500 8797 6,703

Summer School - Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional Educational Services

Total Summer School

A1temative Education Program
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Supplies and Materials

Support Services:
Salaries

Total A1temative Education Program

Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs:
Salaries of Teachers

Total Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs:

Total Other InstrucUonal Programs 75.625 1.782 77.407 69.131 8.276

TOTAL INSTRUCTION 3.032.004 57.043 3.089.047 3.039,493 49.554
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EXHIBIT D·3d

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2016

Wilbur Watts Intermediate School

2016
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

Uafllstrlbuted EXll.8aditures lContlnuedl:
Instructional Staff Training Services:

Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction $ s s $ $
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Other Salaries
Other Purchased Services 525 525 525
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects 500 500 319 181

Total Instructional Staff Training Services 1025 1025 844 181

Support Services· School Administration:
Salaries of Principals I Assistant Principals 122,306 122,306 119,763 2,543
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of SecretariaVClerical Assistants 75,000 75,000 71,840 3,160
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Other Purchased Services 4,835 4.835 2.691 2,144
Supplies and Materials 7,500 7,500 6,566 934
Other Objects 3705 3705 3099 606

Total Support Services· School Administration 213,346 213,346 203,959 9,387

Security Services:
Salaries 2,000 (2,000)
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 47,000 47,000 47,000
Cleaning, Repair & Maintenance Services
Supplies and Materials 1000 1,000 927 73

Total Security Services 50,000 12,0001 48,000 47927 73

Student Transportation Services:
Contr. Servo (Between Home & School) • Vendors 7,000 2,000 9,000 7,105 1,895
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Student Transportation Services 7000 2,000 9,000 7105 1895

Unallocated Benefits· Employee Benefits:
Social Security Contribution 24,930 24,930 24,930
Other Retirement Contributions· PERS 46,879 (7,316) 39,563 39,563
Workman's Compensation 41,188 (8,984) 32,204 32,204
Health Benefits 810,040 (7,164) 802,876 795,585 7,291
Other Employee Benefits

Total Unallocated Benefits· Employee Benefits 923,037 (23,4641 899,573 892,282 7291

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,579,200 1,579,200 1,542,881 36,319

TOTAL EXPENDITURES· CURRENT EXPENSE s 4,611,204 $ 57.043 s 4,668.247 S 4.582.374 $ 85.873
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EXHIBIT D·3d

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2016

Wilbur Watts Intennedlate School

2016
Original Budget Final
Budset Transfers Budset Actual Variance

UndlsrrJ.buted Exeea5l.lwC!!!:
Attendance and Social Work Services:

Salary of Attendance Officer s 4.401 s $ 4.401 $ 1.760 $ 2,641
Salary of Family Liason
Salary of Community/School Coordinators
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 4401 4.401 1760 2641

Health Services:
Salaries 54.040 54,040 53,904 136
Salaries of Social Services Coordinators
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 100 100 75 25
Other Purchased Services 150 239 389 330 59
Supplies and Materials 2.200 (239) 1.961 1.026 935
Other Objects 175 175 175

Total Health Services: 56,665 56,665 55,335 1,330

Guidance Services:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 110,544 23.464 134,008 130.649 3.359
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assistants
Other Salaries 51.211 51,211 51.211
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 2.710 2,710 211 2.499
Other Purchased Professional & Technical Service: 36.725 36.725 35.611 1.114
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 4,770 4.770 4.699 71
Other Objects 1160 1160 275 885

Total Guidance Services 207,120 23,464 230,584 222,656 7,928

Improvement of Instruction Services:
Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salaries 12.600 2.500 15.100 15.083 17
Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches. Lit. Coache:
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Improvement of Instruction Services 12,600 2,500 15,100 15,083 17

Educational Media Services / School Library:
Salaries 72.063 (3.536) 68.527 65.872 2.655
Salaries of Technology Specialists 19.840 19.840 19.114 726
Purch, ProfessionallTechnical Services 1.200 1,200 1,190 10
Other Purchased Services 3,103 (164) 2,939 2.452 487
Supplies & Materials 7800 1200 9000 7,302 1,698

Total Educational Media Services / School Library: 104,006 {2,500} 101,506 95,930 5576
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EXHIBITD-3d

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

Wilbur Watts Intermediate School

2016
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment:

Preschool/Kindergarten s s s $ s
Grades 1·5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9·12
School Sponsored & Other Instructional Programs
Undistributed Expenditures:

Improvement of Instruction Services
School Administration
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services

Total Equipment

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET EXPENDITURES s 4,611,204 s 57,043 s 4,668,247 $ 4,582,374 $ 85,873

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In 4,611,204 57,043 4,668,247 4,582,374 85,873

Total Other Financing Sources 4,611,204 57,043 4,668,247 4,582,374 85,873

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Balances, July 1

Fund Balances, June 30 s $ s S S
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EXHIBIT 0·30

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

Burlington CI!X Junior/Senior High School

2016
Original Budget Final
Budset Transfers Budset Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES;
G!;NliBAL CURRENT EXPENSE

R!11,U/arPrograms -instruction
Salaries of Teachers:

Preschool/Kindergarten $ $ $ $ $
Grades 1·5
Grades 6-8 1.087.887 9.127 1.097.014 1.052.937 44.077
Grades 9·12 2.969.447 (49.612) 2.919.835 2.790,473 129.362

Regular Programs· Undistributed Instruction:
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional· Educational Services 25,898 37,003 62.901 48.125 14.776
Purchased Technical Services 104.580 (11.690) 92.890 92.878 12
Other Purchased Services 59.937 10.000 69.937 59,494 10.443
General Supplies 139.425 20.040 159.465 130.225 29.240
Textbooks 60.000 (4.100) 55.900 10.706 45.194
Other Objects 15810 15810 2670 13.140

Total Regular Programs - Instruction 4.462.984 10.768 4,473.752 4.187.508 286.244

Saec/a' Ed!!cation - Instruction
Multiple Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 272.446 272.446 268.456 3.990
Other Salaries for Instruction 44.240 (15.216) 29.024 15.178 13.846
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 20.000 20.032 40.032 36,407 3.625
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 6.800 6.800 6.032 768
Textbooks 1.500 1.500 1.500
Other Objects

Total Multiple Disabilities 344,986 4.816 349,802 326,073 23,729

Resource Room/Resource Center:
Salaries of Teachers 1.058.849 (32.237) 1.024.612 1.016.486 8.126
Other Salaries for Instruction 52.383 37 52,420 52.055 365
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 40.000 32 40.032 37,363 2.669
General Supplies 5.000 (266) 4.734 3.221 1.513
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Resource RoomlResource Center 1,154,232 {32,434I 1 121 798 1,109.125 12673

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Preschool Disabilities - Full·Time

Total Special Education - Instruction 1.499.218 i27.618~ 1.471.600 1.435.198 36.402
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EXHIBIT 0-38

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

BurlinDton City Junior/Senior High School

2016
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

Other Instructional Progmmsi
Bilingual Education:

Salaries of Teachers S 37,645 S 1,782 S 39,427 s 39,427 $
Purchased Professional- Educational Services 20,000 16 20,016 18,848 1,168
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 500 250 750 750
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Bilingual Education 58145 2,048 60,193 59,025 1168

School Sponsored· Cocurricular Activities:
Salaries 146,641 146,641 141,078 5,563
Purchased Services 18,525 140 18,665 9,895 8,770
Supplies and Materials 4,900 (140) 4,760 4,695 65
Other Objects 28,425 28,425 19,155 9,270

Total School Sponsored - Cocurricular Activities 198491 198491 174,823 23,668

School Sponsored - Athletics
Salaries 330,698 330,698 324,797 5,901
Purchased Services 33,500 (3,485) 30,015 25,480 4,535
Supplies and Materials 30,000 4,150 34,150 34,094 56
Other Objects 13,200 (665} 12535 8,689 3846

Total School Sponsored - Athletics 407,398 407,398 393,060 14338

Before/After School Programs - Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers 16,000 16,000 9,050 6,950
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total Before/After School Programs. Instruction 16,000 16,000 9050 6,950

Summer School- Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers 2,400 2,400 600 1,800
Other Salaries for Instruction 1,000 1,000 1,000
Purchased Professional Educational Services 20,000 20,000 10,822 9178

Total Summer School 23400 23,400 12,422 10,978

Alternative Education Program
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers 59,540 59,540 59,429 111
Other Salaries for Instruction
Supplies and Materials 4,500 4,500 1,910 2,590

Support Services:
Salaries

Total Alternative Education Program 64040 64 040 61,339 2701

Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs:
Salaries of Teachers

Total Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs:

Total Other Instructional Programs 767,474 2,048 789,522 709,719 59,803

TOTAL INSTRUCTION 6,729,676 (14,802} 6,714,874 6,332,425 382,449

138



EXHIBIT D-3o

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2016

Burlington CI!l Junior/Senior High School

2016
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers BUdget Actual Variance

Ul1.dlst!l.b!l.led ExQendltures:
Attendance and Social Work Services:

Salary of Attendance Officer $ 4,401 $ $ 4.401 $ 1.760 S 2.641
Salary of Family Liason
Salary of Community/School Coordinators
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 4401 4401 1760 2641

Health Services:
Salaries 92.784 92.784 91.108 1.676
Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 64.440 (1.000) 63.440 59.604 3.836
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Other Purchased Services 100 100 91 9
Supplies and Materials 5.000 5.000 4.393 607
Other Objects 175 175 175

Total Health Services: 162,499 {1,OOO} 161499 155.196 6.303

Guidance Services:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 573.667 2.970 576.637 563.118 13.519
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assistants 95.995 95,995 95.952 43
Other Salaries 114.983 114.983 114.982 1
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Other Purchased ProfeSsional & Technical Service: 12,450 1,875 14,325 14,181 144
Other Purchased Services 5,390 1,740 7,130 5,352 1,778
Supplies and Materials 17,870 (4,615) 13,255 9.274 3.981
Other Objects 3185 1000 4.185 3749 436

Total Guidance Services 823,540 2970 826,510 806,608 19902

Improvement of Instruction Services:
Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction 211,450 211,450 207,413 4,037
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salaries 21.328 21.328 13.247 8.081
Salaries of Facilitators. Math Coaches. Lit. Coache: 98.665 98,665 97,290 1.375
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects 2460 2.460 820 1640

Total Improvement of Instruction Services 333,903 333.903 318.770 15133

Educational Media Services I School Library:
Salaries 104.840 164 105,004 101,312 3.692
Salaries of Technology Specialists 49.600 49,600 47,786 1.814
Purch. ProfessionaVTechnical Services 1.800 1.800 1.790 10
Other Purchased Services 6.175 327 6,502 4,452 2.050
Supplies & Materials 15,300 !491} 14.809 14.324 485

Total Educational Media Services I School Library: 177 715 177 715 169,664 8.051
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EXHIBIT D-3e

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30.2016

Burlington CI!l Junior/Senior High School

2016
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

Undistributed Exll.eadltures £Contlnuedl:
Instructional Staff Training Services:

Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction $ $ $ $ $
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 1,200 1,200 1,200
Other Salaries
Other Purchased Services 2,025 175 2,200 1,748 452
Supplies and Materials 2,500 (175) 2,325 97 2,228
Other Objects 900 900 648 252

Total Instructional Staff Training Services 6625 6,625 2493 4132

Support Services - School Administration:
Salaries of Principals I Assistant Principals 353,178 353,178 341,275 11,903
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 150,930 (3,021) 147,909 107,508 40,401
Salaries of Secretarial/Clerical Assistants 189,352 51 189,403 189,326 77
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 2,000 2,000 1,200 800
Other Purchased Services 21,930 21,930 20,267 1,663
Supplies and Materials 12,300 12,300 11,108 1,192
Other Objects 19,555 19,555 13370 6,185

Total Support Services - School Administration 749245 (2,97Ol 746,275 684,054 62,221

Security Services:
Salaries
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 228,700 228,700 228,700
Cleaning, Repair & Maintnance Services
Supplies and Materials 4760 4760 4760

Total Security Services 233,460 233,460 233,460

Student Transportation Services:
Contr. Servo(Between Home & School) - Vendors 35,000 1,000 36,000 33,321 2,679
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Student Transportation Services 35,000 1,000 36,000 33,321 2,679

Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits:
Social Security Contribution 125,752 125,752 125,752
Other Retirement Contributions - PERS 117,197 (12,550) 104,647 98,908 5,739
Workman's Compensation 85,810 85,810 67,091 18,719
Health Benefits 1,941,219 1,941,219 1,907,761 33,458
Other Employee Benefits

Total Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits 2,269,978 (12,55Ol 2,257,428 2,199,512 57,916

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 4.796,366 1'2,5501 4.783.816 4,604.838 178,978

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - CURRENT EXPENSE $ 11.526.042 $ (27.352) $ 11,498.690 $ 10.937.263 $ 561.427

140



EXHIBIT 0-3e

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30.2016

Burlington CI~ Junior/Senior HI9h School

2016
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers BUdget Actual Variance

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment:

PreschooVKindergarten $ $ s s $
Grades 1-5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12
School Sponsored & Other Instructional Programs
Undistributed Expenditures:

Improvement of Instruction Services
School Administration
Operation & Maintenance of Planl Services

Total Equipment

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET EXPENDITURES s 11,526,042 s (27,3521 s 11,498,690 $ 10,937,263 s 561,427

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In 11,526,042 (27,352) 11,498,690 10,937,263 561,427

Total Other Financing Sources 11,526,042 (27,352} 11,498,690 10,937,263 561,427

Excess (deficfency) of revenues and other financfng sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Balances, July 1

Fund Balances, June 30 s $ $ s s
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
DETAILED STATEMENTS



EXHIBIT E-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Combining Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30,2016

Brought Brought Totals
Forward Forward

~From E-1ai lFrom E-1bi 2016
REVENUES:

State sources $ 2.593.528 $ 153.290 $ 2.746.818
Local sources 1.631 1,631
Federal sources 1,403,215 1,403,215

Total revenues $ 3,998,374 $ 153,290 $ 4,151,664

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries of teachers $ 1,714.981 $ 415 $ 1,715,396
Other salaries for instruction 128,983 128,983
Other purchased services 192,603 192,603
Tuition 421,414 421.414
General supplies 152,497 4.224 156.721
Textbooks 18.691 18.691
Other objects 6986 6,986

Total instruction 2,617,464 23,330 2,640,794

Support Services:
Salaries of supervisors for instruction 72.800 72,800
Salaries of other professional staff 188,883 188.883
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants 34.192 34.192
Other salaries for instruction 110.440 110,440
Other salaries 97.004 97.004
Personal services - employee benefits 852.139 852.139
Purchased professional educational services 56.292 56.292
Other purchased professicnal services 22.003 122,135 144,138
Purchased professional services 27.782 27,782
Repair & Maintenance Services 9,662 9,662
Travel 8.128 8.128
Other purchased services 25,324 25,324
Supplies and materials 25,154 3,575 28,729

Total support services 1,529,803 125,710 1,655,513

E«!t.llltJes Icg. Bad construction s!rvlces
Instructional eqUipment 2,235 4,250 6485

Total facilities acq. and construction services 2,235 4,250 6,485

Total expenditures 4,149,502 153,290 4,302,792

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfer in from General Fund 151 128 151,128

Total other financing sources (uses) 151 128 151128

Total outflows 3,998,374 153,290 4,151,664

Excess (DefiCiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ $ $
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Combining Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2016

Title I Title II-A Tittle III IDEAB
2015/2016 2015/2016 201512016 201512016

Grant Grant Grant Current Yr.
REVENUES:

State sources $ s $ s
Local sources
Federal sources 683,561 105,342 12,370 518,840

Total revenues $ 683,561 $ 105,342 $ 12,370 $ 518,840

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries of teachers $ 460,908 $ 64,134 $ 4,700 $
Other salaries for instruction 5,492
Other purchased services
Tuition 421,414
General supplies 20,353 7,310 26,670
Textbooks
Other objects

Total instruction 486,753 64134 12,010 448,084

Support Services:
Salaries of supervisors for instruction
Salaries of other professional staff 2,800 21,874
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants
Other salaries for instruction
Other salaries 623
Personal services - employee benefits 159,867 22,544 360 1,674
Purchased professional educational services 3,392 47,208
Other purchased professional services 9,045
Purchased professional services
Repair & Maintenance Services
Travel 6,433
Other purchased services 19,643 3,186
Supplies and materials 10,483

Total support services 196,808 41,208 360 70,756

Facilities acg. and construction services
Instructional equipment

Total facilities aeq. and construction services

Total Expenditures 683,561 105,342 12,370 518,840

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfer in from General Fund

Total other financing sources (uses)

Total outflows 683,561 105,342 12,370 518,840

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ $ $ $
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EXHIBIT E-1a

Summer Perkins
IDEA B - PK Nutrition Voc. Ed. Preschool BASF Carried
201512016 Race to Summer 201512016 Education Corp. Forward
Current Yr. The TOE! 2015 Grant Aid Grant ITo E-1}

$ s s s s 2,593,528 s $ 2,593,528
1,631 1,631

18,206 27,230 27,782 9884 1,403,215

$ 18,206 $ 27,230 $ 27,782 s 9,884 $ 2,593,528 s 1631 $ 3,998,374

s 11,429 $ $ s s 1,173,810 s $ 1,714,981
123,491 128,983
192,603 192,603

421,414
1,063 21,002 9,884 66,215 152,497

6,986 6986

12,492 21,002 9884 1,563,105 2,617.464

72,800 72.800
164,209 188,883
34,192 34,192

110,440 110,440
96,381 97,004

5,714 661,980 852,139
5,692 56,292

1,498 11,460 22,003
27,782 27,782

9,662 9,662
1,695 8,128

2,495 25,324
13040 1631 25,154

5714 3,993 27,782 1,181,551 1631 1,529,803

2,235 2,235

2,235 2,235

18,206 27,230 27,782 9884 2,744,656 1631 4,149,502

151 128 151,128

151,128 151,128

18,206 27,230 27,782 9884 2,593.528 1631 3,998,374

$ $ $ $ $ s s

145



146



· EXHIBIT E·1b

N.J. Nonpublic Auxiliary Services
Ch.192 N.J. Nonpublic Handicapped Services Ch. 193 Carried

Home Examination & Corrective Supplemental Forward
Coml!Ed. Instruction Classificaton SE!eech Instruction fTo E.1}

$ 36,632 $ 415 $ 29,478 $ 16.806 $ 8.169 $ 153.290

$ 36,632 $ 415 $ 29,478 $ 16,806 s 8169 $ 153,290

$ s 415 $ $ $ $ 415

4,224
18,691

415 23,330

36,632 29,478 16,806 8,169 122.135

3575

36,632 29.478 16.806 8169 125710

4250

4250

36,632 415 29,478 16.806 8169 153,290

36.632 415 29,478 16,806 8169 153,290

$ $ $ $ $ $
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EXHIBIT E·2

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Preschool Education Aid Expenditures
Preschool - All Programs

Budgetary Basis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers $ 1,123,612 $ 52,041 $ 1,175,653 $ 1,173,810 $ 1,843
OIher Salaries for Inslruclion 160,484 (36,958) 123,526 123,491 35
Other Purchased Services 200,000 200,000 192,603 7,397
General Supplies 100,000 (2,650) 97,350 66,215 31,135
Other Objects 13,000 {1,OOO} 12,000 6,986 5014

Total Instruction 1,597,096 11,433 1,608,529 1,563,105 45,424

Support Services:
Salary of Supervisors of Instruction 75,705 75,705 72,800 2,905
Salary of Other Professional Staff 185,110 185,110 164,209 20,901
Salary of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 35,150 35,150 34,192 958
Other Salaries 132,592 132,592 110,440 22,152
Salary of Parent/Community Liason 36,824 36,824 34,002 2,822
Salary of Master Teacher 68,290 68,290 62,379 5,911
Personal Services - Employee Benefits 657,318 7,220 664,538 661,980 2,558
Other Purchased Professional Educational Services 36,750 (7,220) 29,530 5,692 23,838
Other Purchased Professional Services 31,500 31,500 11,460 20,040
Repair and Maintenance Services 110,000 (11,433) 98,567 9,662 88,905
LeaseslRentals
Contracted Services· Field Trip Transportation 3,500 3,500 900 2,600
Travel 4,100 4,100 795 3,305
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 15,500 15,500 13,040 2,460
Olher Objects

Total Support Services 1,392,339 {11,433} 1,380,906 1,181,551 199,355

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services
Instructional Equipment
Nonlnstructional Equipment

Total Facilities AcquisHion & Construction Services

Total Expenditures s 2,989,435 $ $ 2,989,435 $ 2,744,656 $ 244179

CALCULATION OF BUDGET AND CARRYOVER

Total revised 2015·2016 Preschool Education Aid allocation
Add: Actual Preschool Education Aid Carryover (June 30, 2015)

Add: Budgeted Transfer from the General fund 2015-2016

Total Preschool Education Aid Funds Available for 2015-2016 Budget

Less: 2015·2016 Budgeted Preschool Education Aid (Including prior year budgeted carryover)

Available and Unbudgeted Preschool Education Aid Funds as of June 30, 2016

Add: June 30, 2016 Unexpended Preschool Education Aid

Less: 2015·2016 Commissioner Approved Transfer to the General Fund

$ 2,518,800
681,576
151,128

3,351,504

(2,989,435)

362,069

244,779

2015-2016 Carryover. Preschool Education Aid Programs $ 606,848

2015-2016 Preschool Education Aid Carryover Budgeted for Preschool Programs in 2016-2017 $ 362,069
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EXHIBIT E2a

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Preschool Education Aid Expenditures
Preschool - Full Day 3 year & 4 year - Regular

Budgetary Basis
For the Year Ended June 30,2016

Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers BUdget Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers $1,069,778 $ (2,586) $ 1,067,192 $1,121,390 $ (54,198)
Other Salaries for Instruction 148,414 (52,869) 95,545 112,552 (17,007)
Other Purchased Services 200,000 58,000 258,000 192,603 65,397
General Supplies 96,465 (2,310) 94,155 60,370 33,785
Other Objects 12,387 {235} 12,152 6,138 6014

Total Instruction 1,527,044 1,527,044 1,493.053 33,991

Support Services:
Salary of Supervisors of Instruction 72,285 4,800 77,085 69,380 7,705
Salary of Other Professional Staff 176,297 (4,800) 171,497 155,396 16,101
Salary of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 33,312 33,312 32,354 958
Other Salaries 125,300 125,300 103,148 22,152
Salary of Parent/Community Liason 35,192 35,192 32,370 2,822
Salary of Master Teacher 63,554 63,554 57,643 5,911
Personal Services - Employee Benefits 620,740 620,740 625,402 (4,662)
Other Purchased Professional Educational Services 35,572 35,572 4,514 31,058
Other Purchased Professional Services 30,180 30,180 10,140 20,040
Repair and Maintenance Services 106,211 106,211 5,873 100,338
LeaseslRentals (471) (471) (471)
Contracted Services· Field Trip Transportation 3,500 3,500 900 2,600
Travel 4,100 4,100 795 3,305
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 5,491 5,491 3,031 2,460
Other Objects

Total Support Services 1.311.263 1.311,263 1.1001475 210.788

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services
Instructional Equipment
Noninstructional Equipment

Total Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services

Total Expenditures $2,838,307 $ $ 2,838,307 $2,593,528 $ 244,779
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EXHIBIT E-2b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Preschool Education Aid Expenditures
Preschool - Special Education Inclusion Classroom Costs

Budgetary Basis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers $ 53,834 $ (1.414) $ 52,420 $ 52,420 $
Other Salaries for Instruction 12,070 (1,131) 10,939 10,939
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 3,535 2,310 5,845 5,845
Other Objects 613 235 848 848

Total Instruction 70,052 70,052 70,052

Support Services:
Salary of Supervisors of Instruction 3,420 3,420 3,420
Salary of Other Professional Staff 8,813 8,813 8,813
Salary of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 1,838 1,838 1,838
Other Salaries 7,292 7,292 7,292
Salary of Parent/Community Liason 1,632 1,632 1,632
Salary of Master Teacher 4,736 4,736 4,736
Personal Services - Employee Benefits 36,578 36,578 36,578
Other Purchased Professional Educational Services 1,178 1,178 1,178
Other Purchased Professional Services 1,320 1,320 1,320
Repair and Maintenance Services 3,789 3,789 3,789
Leases/Rentals 471 471 471
Contracted Services - Field Trip Transportation
Travel
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 10,009 10,009 10,009
Other Objects

Total Support Services 81,076 81,076 81,076

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services
Instructional Equipment
Noninstructional Equipment

Total Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services

Total Expenditures $ 151,128 $ $151,128 $1511128 $
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
DETAILED STATEMENTS



F·1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Capital Projects Fund

Summary Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes In Fund Balance· Budgetary Basis

For the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2016

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
SDA grant - canceled accounts receivable
Interest earned on investments

$

Total revenues and other financing sources

Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses):
Purchased professional services
Construction services
Transfer to debt service fund

Total expenditures and other financing (uses)

Excess (deficiency) or revenues over (under) expenditures

Fund Balance - July 1, 2015 969

Fund Balance - June 30, 2016 $ 969
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Capital Projects Fund

Statement of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance,
and Project Status· Budgetary Basis

Captain James Lawrence School Roof Replacement
From Inception and for the Fiscal Year ended June 3D, 2016

Prior Periods Current Year

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
State sources- SDA Grant $ 682.753
Transfer from capital reserve
Bond proceeds

Total revenues

expenditures and Other Financing Uses:
Purchased professional services
Construction services

Excess (deficiency) or revenues over
(under) expenditures

Additional project Information:
Project Number
Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

$

682.753

49.644
632.140

681.784

$ $969

#0600-040-12·0ACP
07/29/13

$ 749.587
$
$ 749.587

0.00%
100.00%
12131/13
12131/13
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Total

$ 682.753

682.753

49.644
632.140

681.784

$ 969

F·1a

Revised
Authorized

Costs

$ 682.753

682.753

49.644
632.140

681.784

$ 969



PROPRIETARY FUND
DETAILED STATEMENTS



EXHIBITG-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Position

Proprietary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2016

Business-type Activities
Entererlse Funds

Food Latchkey Community
Service Program Education Totals

ASSETS
Current assets:

cash and cash equivalents $ 160,698 $ 162.757 $ 3.406 $ 326.861
Accounts receivable 36.269 5.665 41.934
Other receivables 6.806 6.806
Inventories 5.992 51992

Total current assets 209.765 168,422 3,406 381.593

Noncurrent assets:
Furniture, machinery & equipment 234,022 234,022

Less accumulated depreciation {68,6851 {68.6851
Total noncurrent assets 165,337 165,337

Total assets $ 375,102 $ 168,422 $ 3.406 $ 546,930

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Interfund payable $ $ 39,558 $ $ 39,558
Unearned revenue 3,151 3,151

Totalliabililies 3,151 39,558 42,709

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 165,337 165,337
Unrestricted 206,614 128.864 3.406 338,884

Total net position $ 371.951 $ 128.864 $ 3.406 $ 504.221
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EXHIBITG-2

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 3D, 2016

Business-type Activities -
Ente!Erlse Fund Totals

Food Latchkey Community
Service Program Education Totals

Operating revenues:
Charges for services:

Daily sales - reimbursable programs S 102,030 $ S S 102,030
Daily sales - non-reimbursable programs 44,313 44,313
Special functions 47,024 47,024
Program fees 463,487 14,820 478,307
Miscellaneous 20,961 20,961

Total operating revenues 214,328 463.487 14.820 692.635

Operating expenses:
Cost of Sales - reimbursable programs 343,094 343,094
Cost of Sales - nonreimbursable programs 52,322 52,322
Salaries 305,408 389,168 2,153 696,729
Employee benefits 62,471 11,934 74,405
Other Direct Expenses 22,169 11,198 33,367
General supplies 35,210 41,130 2,372 78,712
Management Fee 41,877 41,877
Misc. Other Expenses 28,542 240 1,000 29,782
Depreciation 14942 14,942

Total Operating Expenses 906,035 442,472 16,723 1.3651230

Operating income (loss) !691.707} 21,015 !1,903} !6721595}

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
State sources:

State school lunch program 10,051 10.051
Federal sources:

National school lunch program 473,323 473,323
National school breakfast program 113.682 113,682
After school snack program 37,300 37,300
Food distribution program 86,896 86,896

Interest and Investment revenue 64 53 3 120

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 721,316 53 3 7211372

Income (loss) before contributions & transfers 29,609 21,068 (1,900) 48,777

Capital contributions

Transfers in (out)

Change in net position 29,609 21,068 (1,900) 48.777

Total net posltlon-beginning 3421342 107196 51306 455444

Total net position-ending $ 371,951 $ 128,864 $ 3.406 S 504,221
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EXHIBITG-3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Slatement of Cash Flows

Proprielary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

Business-type Activities -
Entererlse Funds Tolals

Food Latchkey Community
Service Program Education Totals

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers $ 215,712 s 461,453 $ 14,820 $ 691,985
Payments to employees (305,408) (385,458) (2,153) (693,019)
Payments for employee benefits (62,471) (17,023) (79,494)
Payments to suppliers {460,796} {41,370} {14,57OI {516,7361

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities {612,963} 17,602 11,903} !597,2641
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

State Sources 10,202 10,202
Federal Sources 631,375 631,375
Operating subSidies and transfers to other funds

Net cash provided by (used for) non-capilal financing activities 641 577 641,577

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL & RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Change in capital contributions
Purchases of capital assets
Gainlloss on sale of fixed assets (proceeds)

Net cash provided by (used for) capilal and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and dividends 64 53 3 120
Proceeds from sale/maturities of investments

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 64 53 3 120

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 28,678 17,655 (1,900) 44,433

Balances-beginning of year 132,020 145,102 5,306 282,428

Bala~nd of year s 160,698 s 162,757 s 3,406 $ 326,861

Reconciliation of operating Income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:

Operating income (loss) $ !691,7071 S 21,015 S 11,903} $ 1672,5951
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash provided by

(used for) operating activities:
Depreciation and net amortization 14,942 14,942
Federal Commodities 86,896 86,896
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable, net 917 (2,034) (1,117)
(Increase) decrease in inventories (673) (673)
(Increase) decrease in other current assets (7,243) (7,243)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (16,562) (16,562)
Increase (decrease) in inlerfunds payable (1,379) (1,379)
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue 467 467

Total adjustments 78,744 {3,4131 75,331

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities $ 161219631 $ 17,602 p,903~ $ !597,264~
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS
DETAILED STATEMENTS



EXHIBIT H-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduciary Funds

Combining Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2016

Private
Purpose

Trust Fund Agency Trust Funds
Unemployment
Compensation Scholarship Student

Trust Funds Activity Pa~roll Totals

ASSETS:
Current Assets:

Cash and Cash equivalents $ 208,822 $ 5,712 $ 104,988 $ 14,942 $ 334,464
Interfund Receivable

Total Assets $ 208,822 $ 5,712 $104,988 $ 14,942 $ 334,464

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:
Liabilities:

Payroll Deductions and
Withholdings $ $ $ $ 11,414 $ 11,414

Accounts Payable 5,639 5,639
Payable to education association 3,528 3,528
Payable to student groups 1041988 1041988

Total liabilities 51639 1041988 141942 125,569

NET POSITION:
Restricted for:

Unemployment claims 203,183 203,183
Scholarships 5712 51712

Total net position $ 2031183 $ 5,712 $ $ $ 2081895
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduciary Fund

Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

EXHIBITH-2

Unemployment
Compensation

Trust

REVENUES:
Contributions:

Employee contributions
District
Donations

$ 40,832
100.000

Total contributions 140,832

Investment earnings:
Interest 319

319

Total revenues 141151

EXPENDITURES:
Current Expense:

Unemployment claims
Scholarships awarded

46,367

Total Expenditures 46.367

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfer to Permanent Fund

94784

Total net position - beginning

Total net position - ending

94.784

108.399

$ 203,183

158

Private
Purpose

Scholarship
Funds

$

700

700

206

206

906

1.800

1.800

(894)

(894)

6.606

$ 5,712

Totals

$ 40,832
100,000

700

141.532

525

525

142,057

46,367
1,800

48.167

93.890

93,890

115,005

$208.895



EXHIBITH-3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Student Activity Agency Fund

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

Accounts
Balance Cash Cash Payable Balance

June 30, 2015 Recell!ts Disbursements June 30,2016 June 30, 2016

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS:

Wilbur Watts $ 26,098 ~ 52,158 I 53,749 ~ ~ 24,507

Total Elementary Schools $ 26,098 $ 52,158 $ 53,749 $ $ 24,507

HIGH SCHOOLS:

Burlington City High School:
Activities $ 62,939 $ 165,453 $ 150,747 $ $ 77,645
Athletics 10,330 44,746 52,240 2,836

Total High Schools $ 73,269 $ 210,199 $ 202,987 $ $ 80,481

Total $ 99,367 ~ 262,357 $ 256,736 $ $ 104,988
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EXHIBIT H-4

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Payroll Agency Fund

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2016

Balance Balance
June 30! 2015 Additions Deletions June 30, 2016

ASSETS:

Cash and Cash equivalents $ 169,978 $ 23,700,324 $ 23,855,360 $ 14,942

Total Assets $ 169,978 $ 23,700,324 $ 23,855,360 $ 14,942

LIABILITIES:

Payroll Deductions & withholdings $ 167,042 $ 10,736,391 $ 10,892,019 $ 11,414
Due to Education Association 2,936 592 3,528
Summer Savings 612,901 612,901
Net Payroll 12,350,440 12,350,440

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 169.978 $ 23.7001324 $ 23.855.360 $ 14.942
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Long-Term Debt

Schedule of Serial Bonds
June 30. 2016

EXHIBIT 1-1

Issue

Refunding Bonds of 2013

Date of Amount of Annual Maturities Interest Balance
Issue Issue Date Amount Rate 613012015 Issued

511/13 S 1.890.000 211512017 S 155.000 1.50% s 1.715.000 s
211512018 150.000 2.00%
211512019 160.000 2.00%
2/1512020 165.000 2.00%
2/1512021 175.000 2.00%
2/15/2022 180.000 2.00%
2/15/2023 190.000 2.00%
211512024 195.000 3.00%
211512025 190.000 3.00%

$ 1.715.000 s

Retired

s 155.000

$ 155.000

Balance
613012016

s 1.560.000

$ 1.560.000



BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Long-Tenn Debt

Statement of Obligations Under Capital Leases
June 30, 2016

EXHIBIT 1·2

Purpose

Phone System, Security
cameras and Technology

...
en
N

Date
of

Lease

1211/12

Term
of

Lease

5 years

Amount of Original Lease
Principal Interest

Interest
Rate

Payable

$593,000 $25,960 1.48%

Amount
Outstanding

June 30, 2015

$ 360,648

$ 360,648

Issued
Current

Year

$

$

Retired
Current

Year

$ 118,454

$ 118,454

Amount
Outstanding

June 30, 2016

$ 242,194

$ 242,194



EXHIBIT 1-3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Debt Service Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2016

Variance
Original Budget Final Favorable
Budget Transfers Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

REVENUES:
Local Sources:

Local Tax Levy $ 193,925 $ $ 193,925 $ 193,925 $
Miscellaneous

Total - Local Sources 193,925 193,925 193,925

State Sources:
Debt service Aid Type II

Total revenues - state sources

Total Revenues 193,925 193,925 193,925

EXPENDITURES:
Regular Debt Service:

Interest 38,925 38,925 38,925
Redemption of Principal 155,000 155,000 155,000

Total expenditures 193,925 193,925 193,925

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

Fund balances - beginning

Fund balances - ending $ $ $ $ $
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ExhlbltJ-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Not PoslUon by Component,

Last Ten Flsc:e1 V081'S
(DCCfUal basis of accounNngJ

Fiscal Vear Ending Juno 3D,

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

GovemmentalllClMliea
Net Investment In capllal ea~ S 22,315,244 S 22,588,338 S 22,881,513 S 22,328,555 $ 23,403,129 $ 23,519,269 S 23,890.169 S 8,598,595 $ 8,637,614 $ 8.631.114
RtlSIIIcted 4,894.414 4.804,770 4.214,885 4.283,088 3.371.855 2.261.127 1.133,978 1,297,821 432,975 93.442
Unre!lllided (11,341.7791 (11.129,134) (1.722,978) (1.691,212) (1.748,547) (1.364,107) (1.430,688) (1,222,485) (487,053) (437.776)

Total governmental Bdivi1ies net po3ltIon S 1518871879 ! 1612631974 ! 2513731420 $ 2419201429 ! 2510281437 $ 2414161289 S 2315931481 $ 816731931 $ 816031536 $ 81486?60

Business-Iype IICIMIies
Net invesbnenl in CIIpiIaI aaseta $ 185.337 $ 173,036 S 177,127 $ 119,393 $ 59.534 $ 27.331 $ 34,470 $ 25,927 $ 33,132 $ 41,712
Reslricled
Unre!lllided 338,884 282,406 255,502 247,387 301,096 329,603 260,235 233,244 194,295 38,347

Total business-Iype acIMIie5 net po3ltIon ! 5041221 $ 4551""" $ 4321829 ! 388?60 $ 3601630 ! 3561934 ! 3141705 $ 2591'71 $ 2171427 ! 601059

.... Diatrld-wicleen Net investment in CIIpiIaI asseIs $ 22,460,581 $ 22,761,374 $ 23,058,640 S 22,447,948 $ 23,482,663 S 23,546,600 $ 23,924,859 S 8,824,522 S 8,870,748 S 8,872,826(11
Restrided 4,894,414 4,804,770 4214,885 4283,088 3,371,855 2261,127 1,133,978 1,297,821 432.975 93.442
Unresllided (11,002,895) (10,848,726) (1,487,476) (1,443.825) (1,445,451) (1,034.504) (1.150.451) (989241) (282,758) (399,429)

Total dislricl net po3ltIon $ 1813721'00 S 1617191418 ! 2516081049 $ 2512871209 S 2513891067 S 241773&23 $ 2319081'86 $ 819331'02 S 818201963 $ 815661839



ExhlbltJ-2
BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Changes In Net Poailion
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(accrual basis of accounting)

Fiscal Year Endlna June 30,
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

Expensos
Governmental actIvitIeS

Instruction
Regular $ 11,539,285 $ 11,316,975 $ 11,353,538 $ 11,233,679 $ 11,456,438 $ 13,919,027 $ 14,407,441 $ 14,631,206 $ 13,334,552 $ 13,209,596
Special eduC8Iion 2,641,585 2,853,050 2,650,041 2,630,704 2,932,008 3,535,705 3,517,159 3,497,355 3,344,485 3,177,600
OIlIer insINdlon 971,617 964,555 2,260,499 945,794 991,469 1,214,224 1,499,515 1,097,211 1,109,630 1,067,025

Support SeMces:
Tuition 2,739,616 2,660,096 2,389,082 2,505,019 2,257,096 1,867,060 1.675,890 1,067.217 2,173.529 1.870.424
Studenl & insINdlon related 68IVioes 4.943.396 4,457.447 3.513,831 4.307.814 3.791.212 5.455.243 5.958.439 5.187.110 6.303,138 5,457.974
General AdtnInIs1ra!Ive SetvIces 630.539 772.124 748.070 649.162 728,026 913.214 928.744 821.327 645.260 648.515
School Adminislralive ServIces 1.245.392 1.336.576 1,233.865 1.397,279 1.376.220 1.766.389 1.717.633 1.593.601 1,485.013 1.318.845
Cen1raI SetvIces 538.902 600.968 600,606 586.617 629.832 802.301 801,691 754.691 628,701 574.660
Plan! 0pura1l0ns and Mainlenance 3.214.404 3,245,695 3.500.578 3,579,733 3.291,950 3.904.101 4.543.032 3.842.754 3.485.055 3.234.010
Pupil transportation 881,401 871.979 803.314 840,766 762.539 978.629 866,154 654.997 1.218.271 908,731
Oilier 6IJPPOII 68IVioes
Employee Benefds 10,137,422 6.869,453 7,664.869 8.569,875 8,082.124

Spedal Schools 11.500 6,750 7.763 7.744 11.811 12.154 13.404 25.390 27.107 44.147
ChaJter Schools 37,265 28.121 31.539 10,512 9.787 9.183
Inlllf'llSl on long-term debt 45.164 41,644 51.598 58.179 81.866 85,848 89,700 92.018 98.142 101.842
U~ed depreCiaIion 34.782 34.342 34.244 27,370 36.724 34 791 24,218 16490 17.797 19442

T_ govemmental 8CIIvitIes expenses 40.010.270 38.079,775 37.043.457 37,550.447 36.439.084 34.498.049 36.041.218 33.481.367 34.048,660 31,630811
0)

BusineaS-Iype adiviIies:
CommWllty Education 16.723 15,376 17,633 20.920 19,701 19.084 15.519 17,338 18.857 36.418
ChlldCare 442.472 395,159 379,647 349.883 291.740 271.214 305,607 334.078 337,452 322,321
Food Service 906035 884,240 861,619 901247 902174 783057 787549 783730 780.169 688.501

Total buSiness-type aClM1Jes expense 1,385,230 1.294.775 1.258,899 1.271.830 1,213,815 1,073.335 1.108675 1.135,146 1.136.478 1,047.240

Total dislrict expenses $ 41.375,500 $ 39.374.550 $ 38,302,356 $ 38.822.277 S 37,652.699 S 35,571.384 $ 37.149,893 S 34.616,513 S 35.185,158 S 32.878,051

Program RevonullII
Govemmental aClMties:

Cllarges for seNices:
Instruction (tuition) S S $ $ $ $ S $ S S

Capital Grants & Contributions 15,488.497 383,700
Operating granls and contr1bUllons 8.169,828 7483.957 7.115,156 7,497,725 6,822,369 8,882,356 6.414,955 5.988,951 7,745,938 7.033,199

Total govemmental aClMtles program revenues 8,169,828 7483957 7115.158 7.497,725 6,822.369 6,882,356 21,903,452 6,372,651 7.745,938 7.033,199

Business-type activities:
Charges for &ervicas

Community Education $ 14.820 $ 15,710 s 16.963 $ 18,930 $ 20.691 $ 19,587 $ 17.385 $ 16,904 $ 18.175 $ 28.391
Child care 483.487 423.818 371.048 382,415 319.783 270,521 290,601 321.587 332.520 340.289
Food ServiCe 214.328 230,579 236.161 239.624 217.244 234.695 250.020 308,613 303.604 224.686

Capital 9rants and contributions 65.220
Operating grants and contributions 721,252 647.360 835.244 636.731 858,710 623,762 604,932 528753 437616 424,958

Total business type actMlias program revenues 1,413.887 1.317.487 1,324.636 1,277.700 1,216,428 1,148,585 1.162.938 1.175,837 1,091,915 1.018,324

Total district program revenues $ 9.5831715 $ 8.801,424 $ 8,439.792 $ 8,775.425 $ 8,036,797 $ 8,0301941 $ 23,066,390 $ 7.548.488 $ 8.837,853 $ 8.051.523



ExhlbltJ·2
BURUNGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Changoa In Net Posilion
last Ton Flllc:al Years

(D=tIaJ ba.sis of 8ccountf1lg)

Flllc:al Yoar Endl!!S Juno 30,
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

Not (Expeft5eYRevenue
Governmental activities $ (31,840,442) $ (30,595,818) $ (29,928,301) $ (30,052,722) $ (29,616,715) $ (27,615,693) S (14,137,766) S (27,108,716) $ (26,302,742) S (24,797,612)
Business-1ype activities 48657 22,692 65737 5870 2813 75,250 54263 40,691 {44,5631 {28,9181
Tolal distrid-wide nel8lCP8nse $ {31!791 ,7851 $ 130,573,1261 s 129,862,5841 $ 130,046,8521 s {29,613,9021 s 127,540,4431 s 114,083,5031 s 127,066,0251 s 126,34713051 s {24,826,5281

General Revenues and 01her Chang .. In Not Poaltlon
Governmental actMtles:

Property 1aXes levied for general puIJlO58$, net S 10,899,878 S 10,488,485 S 10,282,829 $ 10,081,205 s 10.081,205 $ 9.969.809 S 8,857,276 S 8,600.337 $ B,269.555 S 7,650,000
Taxes levied for debl S8IVk:e 193.925 178.982 205,043 199.242 203,442 197,292 191.143 194,642 198,143 201,643
UruestJicled federal and Slale ald 16,637.776 17,012.070 16,950.062 17.353.254 17.558.217 15.808,429 17.229,964 16.370.710 15,831,359 14.651.229
Investment earnings 3.256 852 594 579 5.728 14.480 15.186 19.821 42,362 61.749
Tuition 2.991.680 3,097.695 2.668.226 2.066.654 2.160.634 2.119.473 2.174.748 1.903,810 2.084.922 2.090.995
Transportalion 491 8.145 16,548 1.286 25.251 27.169
Miscellaneous income • restrlded
Mi$CeIlan8OuS inalme 517.141 252.405 257.992 252.141 219.637 294.549 481.215 69,791 147.906 83.764
Transfers 34.469 106500 {160,oool {198,3191

To1BIgovernmental adivities 31.444.347 31.038.634 30,361,292 29,955.275 30,228,663 28,438,501 29,057,316 27,179,111 28,419,498 24,566,230

Bllliirless-type activities:
~ MiSCellaneous Income

3.750Investment earnings 120 123 112 280 883 1,448 1,271 1.053 1,931
Transfers !34,4691 180.000 198,319

Total business-type aC1ivi1ies 120 123 112 2BO 883 {33,0211 1,271 1,053 181,931 202,069

Total dlstrict·wide $ 31.444,467 S 31,036,757 $ 30,381,404 $ 29,955,555 $ 30,229,746 $ 28,405,480 S 29,058,587 S 27,180,164 $ 26,801,429 $ 24,770,299

Change In Net Position
Governmental eC1ivi1ies $ (396,095) $ 442,816 $ 452,991 S (97,447) $ 612,148 s 822,808 S 14,919,550 S 70,395 $ 116,756 $ (229.382)
Business-type eC1ivi1ies 4B,m 22B15 65,849 6,150 3,696 42.229 55 534 41.744 137,388 173153

Total Clislrict S {347.3181 S 465,631 S 518,840 $ {91,2971 S 615.844 S 885,037 $ 14,975.084 $ 112,139 S 254,124 $ {56,2291



ExhlbltJ-3

BURUNGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fund Balances, Governmental Funds,

Last Ten Fiscel Years
(mtJdified acetllaJ basis of atXOUnting)

Fiscal Year Ending Juno 30.
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

General Fund
Reslrided $ 4.786.945 $ 4.697.301 $ 3.974.707 $ 3.455.498 $ 3.265.325 $ 2.186.544 $ 1.273.222 $ 1.488.642 $ 818.570 $ 355.767
UnreseNed !922,842} !927.7871 1981.3151 1933,4321 11,030.9581 !954.6251 1938,1921 11.287.2611 1351,3641 1121,6811

Total general fund S 3,864.103 $ 3,769.514 $ 2.993.392 S 2.522,066 S 2.234.367 S 1,233.919 S 335,030 $ 201.381 $ 467.206 $ 234.086

ADOIher Govemmen1al Funds
Restricted S $ $ 57.567 $ 6.316 $ $ S $ $ $
Unassigned. reported in:

Special revenue fund (33.918) (245.745) (91.875) (29.397) (68.929)
Capilal projects fund 969 969 76.111 714.n2 383.700
DebtselVicefund 1 1 1 2
Permanent fund 106.500 106,500 106,500 106.500 106,500 106.500 106.500

~ Total au other govemmental funds $ 107.469 $ 107,469 $ 240.178 $ 827.588 $ 106,500 $ 72,583 $ 1139,244) $ 291.826 $ 129,3951 $ 168,928)
0)
CD



ExhlbltJ-4
aURUNGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Changes In Fund Balancee, Governmental Funds,
Last Ton Fiscal Yoal1l

(modiIiBd aCCtllai basis of accounting)

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

Revonuee
Tax levy $ 11.093,803 $ 10.667,467 $ 10,487,872 S 10,280,447 $ 10,284.647 $ 10,187,101 $ 9,048,419 $ 8,794,979 $ 8,467,698 S 7,851,643
Tuition charges 2,991,880 3,097,695 2,668,226 2,068,854 2,160,634 2,119.473 2,174,746 1,903,810 2,084,922 2,090.995
TrunspolUllion Charges 491 8,145 16,546 11,154 1,286 25,251 27,169
Interest earnings· Cap. Reserve 3.256 852 594 579 173
Miscellaneous· Restrided
Miscellaneous 518.772 252,405 257,992 252.141 214,038 343,498 496,401 109.612 190.268 145,513
State sourte1I 23.470.183 22.868.853 22.485.049 23.341.992 22.421.742 21.061.307 19.612.761 21.163.542 22.189,853 20,447,237
Federal soun:es 1.535,790 1,627.174 1,580,169 1,508,987 1,958,844 1,543,776 3.911.841 1.579,819 1,387,444 1,237,191

Total revenue 39,614.175 38,522,591 37,496.448 37,453,000 37.051,232 35.235.155 35,245,454 33,551.762 34,345,438 31,799,748

Expondlturos
InstNcllon

Regular InstNcIIon 10,939.259 10,796.816 10,897,815 10,798,009 11,260,731 10,146,772 10,848.285 11,391.793 10,503,073 9,591.689
Special educatioo instruction 2,841,585 2,853,050 2,850,041 2,830.704 2,932,008 2,689,841 2,712,115 2,766,680 2,578,735 2,429,700
Other Special instsuction 971,617 964,555 2,260.499 945.794
Other instrudlOn 991,469 923,739 1,156,290 867,980 855,570 817,075

Support Services:
Tullion 2,739,616 2,680,096 2.389,082 2,505,019 2,257,096 1,867,060 1,675,890 1,067,217 2.173,529 1,870,424

.... Student & inst related services 4,943,396 4.457.447 3,513,831 4.307.814 3,791,212 4,150,159 4,594,609 4,103,408 3,771,018 4,498,284
0) General adminlslration 761.016 772,124 679.582 649.162 656,231 841,806 677,274 623,644 624,285 618,444co

School administrative services 1.245,392 1.267.891 1,233.885 1,342,539 1,376,220 1,343,807 1,324.483 1,260.662 1,145,006 1,009.906
Central services 396.268 452,650 462.068 441,341 460,091 480,964 464.504 450,700 428,705 409,383
AdmIn. infonnation tec:hlUllogy 140.634 148,318 138,538 145.276 169,741 129,399 153,842 146,319 54.507 30,663
Plant operations and maintenance 2.737.380 2.895,068 2,829.221 2,495.708 2,694,755 2.740.116 2,873.898 2.967,964 2.769.505 2,483.552
SeCUIi1y Services 362.622 289.239 281.280 201.887 205,547 208,756 248,670
Pupil transportation 881.401 871.979 803.314 840.766 762.539 744,659 667,900 676,369 939,337 695.861
Other Support Services
Employee benefrts 10,031,180 8,921,037 7.664,869 8.569.875 8,082,124 7,701,142 7,559,850 6,722.155 7,780,764 7,050,764

Special Schools 11.500 6.750 7.763 7.744 11.811 12.154 13.404 25,390 27.107 44,147
Charter Sctwols 37.265 28.121 31,539 10,512 9.767 9.163
Capital Outlay 285,530 218,928 1,373,455 745,851 152.052 137.610 477.218 393,549 43,500 13,900
Debt service:

Principal 155.000 145.000 160.000 120.000 120,000 110,000 110.000 100,000 100.000 100.000
Inlerest and other Charges 38,925 43.275 35,750 142483 83443 87,292 91,143 94,643 98,142 101,642

Total expendltures 39,519,586 37,812,344 37,612,532 37.100,484 36,016,837 34,124,439 35,649,375 33,658,473 33,892,783 31,765.434
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures 94,589 710.247 (116,084) 352.516 1,034.395 1,110,716 (403,921) (106,711) 452,653 34,314

Other FInancIng sources (uses)
Capital Lease Proceeds 593,000 162,107
Bond Proceeds 1,931,700
Cancelation of Accounts Receivable (66,834)
Paymenllo escrow agenl (1.868,459)
Transfers In 151.128 151.128 151.128 118.230 114,300 85,702 116,500 149,081 760,276 877,241
Transfers out 1'51,128) 1151,128) 1151,1281 1'18,2301 1'14,3001 185,7021 110,0001 1149,0811 1940,2761 !1,075,56OI

Tolalother nnanclng sources (uses) 166,8341 656,241 106,500 162107 1'80,0001 1'98,3'91

Net change in fund balances $ 94,589 $ 643,413 $ {116,O84) $ 1,008,757 $ 1,034,395 $ 1,110,716 $ {297,421) $ 55,396 $ 272,653 S {164'0051

Debt BeNlce as a percenlll1le of
noncapllal expendl1llres 0.49% 0.50% 0.54% 0.72% 0.57% 058% 0.57°A. 0.59% 0.59% 0.64%

Source: DIstrict records

Nole: Noncapltal expendrtures are lotal expendituros less capital outlay.



ExhlbltJ-5

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

Adult
School

Interest on Insurance Other U.S. Army Prior Year Program Sale of
Investments Refunds E-Rate Refunds ROTC Rentals Refunds Fees Eguiement· Miscellaneous Annual Totals

Fiscal Year
Ending June 30,

2007 $ 61,749 $ 14,305 $ $ $ 55,335 $ 658 $ 8,786 $ 762 $ $ 3,918 $ 145,513

2008 42,361 27,023 44,697 59,139 180 10,958 5,910 190,268

2009 19,821 20,751 52,514 173 8,261 8,092 109,612- 2010 15,186 12,395 209,879 190,970 63,339 801 2,554 1,277 496,401C!
2011 14,480 4,474 208,138 29,449 66,567 1,443 16,415 2,532 343,498

2012 5,555 41,007 82,755 58,824 160 21,371 4,366 214,038

2013 3,846 20.826 91.901 40,000 61.141 550 2.924 28.047 2,906 252,141

2014 4,018 33,342 113,838 27,601 70,357 520 2,039 4,792 985 257,492

2015 7,883 33,273 123,736 68,269 360 17,053 23 1,808 252,405

2016 13,196 39,891 261,727 77,615 310 112,742 11,371 1,920 518,772

Source: Distrid records



EahlbltJ-6

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Assessed Value and Actual Value of Taxable Property,

Last Ten Fiscal Years

.-Year TOIIIl~
E__

Ended TClal_ NoIV __ TIIXEacmpt ScmoI TIIXRUle (Counly

~ Vata:'IIUnd R_ FannA!D. QFu"" Ccmmcrtial IndusIIiDJ - V_ Public lItltOos • T_ ""'-tv E!I!!!:!!!!!lValue

2007 7.740.400 306.394.100 80.890.500 S 25.946.900 13.341.300 $ 434.313.200 2.641.643 438.955.043 S 120.168.500 1869 759.154.235

2008 7.898.400 307.927.000 79._.600 26.080.000 13.341.300 434.691.300 2.050.739 438.742.039 120.132.400 1.976 763.607.574

2009 8.025.300 309.043.600 76.756.900 26,080.000 13.497.100 433.402._ 1,969,861 435.372.761 121,596,000 2049 605,786.191

2010 7.798,900 309.908.500 76.737.500 26,080.000 13,430.400 433.955.300 2,006,_ 435.963.940 121.797.900 2203 768.193.122

2011 8.138,600 308.802.125 75.826.600 26.222.700 13,338.200 432.324.425 2,065,ln 434.389.602 122,448,800 2.354 765,435.220

2012 d 14,591,000 453.678.605 115,681,400 35,756.000 25,952.000 645.659.005 3,585,032 649.244.037 150,638.035 1.583 682.419.792

2013 13,165,700 450.941.300 117,767,900 31,353.400 25,950,100 639,178,_ 2,890,610 642.069,010 162,504.815 1.617 865,342.600

2014 13,099,400 449.664.600 112,m,_ 31.475.600 25.950.100 632.9lI7.100 2,452,510 635.439.610 164.299.550 1._ 638.874.099

2015 12.664,500 447,506,200 109,547,800 34.114.400 26.213,300 630.266.200 100 630.266.300 162,217,145 1.726 659.360.579... 2016 12.875,600 445,722,000 109,185,100 34.139,400 26.238,300 628.160.800 100 628,160.700 162,547.710 1.803 651,053.946
.....,...

Source: Municipal Ta. Auesaor

Nolo: Renl property is required 10be alseslled at soma porcentago of tNo vuluo ('.ir or market volue) eaUlbli,hed by each county board of taxution.

RODssessment OCCUr'lwtlon the Count)' BoDrd of Taxation requ •• tI Treasury to Ofdet 0 teGliellmctlt

• T"""bl. Value 01 M.dune'Y, Im~!em.n1s und Equi~menl.' T.I.~ho .. , T.'og"'~h und M.... nll'"' Systom Com~nio.

b Tax roles are per SI00

e Information not DVQileb1e.

d Revaluation.



ExhlbltJ·7

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(rate per $100 of assessed value)

BUrlington Ci~ School District Direct Rate Overla~~ing Rates
(From J-6)

Total
Fiscal Year General Direct Total Direct and
Ended June Obligation Debt School Tax City of Burlington Overlapping Tax

30, Basic Rate- Serviceb Rate Burlington County Rate

2007 $ 1.823 $ 0.046 $ 1.869 $ 1.087 $ 0.684 $ 3.640

2008 1.931 0.045 1.976 1.187 0.680 3.843

2009 2.005 0.044 2.049 1.275 0.703 4.027

2010 2.159 0.044 2.203 1.395 0.687 4.285

2011 2.308 0.046 2.354 1.511 0.668 4.533

2012 c 1.552 0.031 1.583 1.106 0.400 3.089

2013 1.586 0.031 1.617 1.165 0.392 3.174

2014 1.634 0.030 1.664 1.217 0.379 3.260

2015 1.697 0.030 1.726 1.217 0.428 3.371

2016 1.773 0.030 1.803 1.271 0.422 3.496

Source: Municipal Tax Collector

Note: NJSA 18A:7F-5d limits the amount that the district can submit for a general fund tax levy. The levy when
added to other components of the district's net budget may not exceed the prebudget year net budget by more
than the spending growth limitation calculated as follows: the prebudget year net budget increased by the cost
of living or 2.5 percent, whichever is greater, plus any spending growth adjustments.

a The district's basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F form which is submitted with the budget and the Net
valuation taxable.

b Rates for debt service are based on each year's requirements.

c Revaluation.
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ExhlbltJ-8

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Principal Property Tax Payers,

Current Year and Nine Years Ago

2016 2007
taxable % of Total Taxable %ofTotal

Assessed District Net Assessed District Net
Taxpayer Value Assessed Value Taxpayer Value Assessed Value

Public Service ElectriC & Gas S 31,192,900 4.97% Public Service Electric & Gas $ 21,209,800 4.85%

Burlington Garden Associates 10,750,000 1.71% Bell AtlanticlVerizon 4,750,743 1.09%

Burlington Manor Associates 8,150,000 1.30% U.S. Pipe Holdin9 Company 5,128,300 1.17%

Mueller Property Holdings 5,066,500 0.81% Burlington Garden Associates 5,150,000 1.18%

Canon Business Solutions 4,038,500 0.64% Burlington Manor Associates 5,000,000 1.14%

..A Burlington Coat Factory Warehouse 3,nO,000 0.60% Canon Business Solutions 3,895,400 0.89%....,
to)

Mother's Kitchen, Inc. 3,495,000 0.56% Mother's Kitchen 3,304,500 0.76%

Jacksonville Properties, UC 3,210,000 0.51% Burlington Coat Factory Warehouse 2,340,100 0.54%

Walgreen Eastem Company, Inc. 3,000,000 0.48% HoW. Pamership 1,979,500 0.45%

DG Kamin Jackson Rd-Burl LLC 2,450,000 0.39% Auerbach Chevrolet 1,772,800 0.41%

Total $ 75,122,900 11.96% Total $ 54,531,143 12.48%

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor



Exhibit J-g

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Property Tax Levies and Collections,

Last Ten FIscal Years

Fiscal Collected within the Fiscal Year of

Year the Le~a
Ended Taxes Levied for the Percentage Collections in

June 30, Fiscal Year Amount of Levy Subsequent Years

2007 $ 8,159,671 $ 8,159,671 100.00%

2008 8,631,339 8,631,339 100.00%

2009 8,921,699 8,921,699 100.00%

2010 9,607,760 9,607,760 100.00%

2011 10,225,874 10,225,874 100.00%

2012 10,284,647 10,284,647 100.00%

2013 10,280,447 10,280,447 100.00%

2014 10,487,872 10,487,872 100.00%

2015 10,667,467 10,667,467 100.00%

2016 11,093,803 11,093,803 100.00%

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F form)

a School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New Jersey State Statute,
a municipality is required to remit to the school district the entire property tax balance, in the
amount voted upon or certified prior to the end of the school year.
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Exhibit J·10

Burlington City School District
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollars in thousands, except per capita)

Busi ness-Type
Governmental Activities Activities

Fiscal
Year General Unfunded Bond Percentage of

Ended Obligation Pension Capital Anticipation Personal
June 30, Bonds liability Leases Notes (BANs) Capital Leases Total District Income a Per Capita b

2007 $ 2,589,000 $ s 76,264 $ S S 2,665,264 0.61% $ 281...
2008 2,489,000 51,398 2,540,398 0.56% 270.....

(11

2009 2,389,000 153,566 2,542,566 0.57% 271

2010 2,279,000 97,282 2,376,282 0.50% 239

2011 2,169,000 66,193 2,235,193 0.45% 226

2012 2,049,000 33,781 2,082,781 0.41% 210

2013 2,020,000 593,000 2,613,000 0.51% 265

2014 1,860,000 477,375 2,337,375 0.44% 237

2015 1,715,000 360,648 2,075,648 c 212

2016 1,560,000 242,194 1,802,194 c c

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

a Based on Per Capita Income for Burington County.

b Based on School District Population as of July 1,

c At the time of CAFR completion, this data was not yet available.



Exhibit J·11

Burlington City School District
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollars in thousands, except per capita)

General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Percentage of
Fiscal Year General Net General Actual Taxable
Ended June Obligation Bonded Debt Value a of

30, Bonds Deductions Outstanding Property Per Capita b

2007 $ 2,589,000 $ $ 2,589,000 0.59% 273

2008 2,489,000 2,489,000 0.57% 264

2009 2,389,000 2,389,000 0.55% 254

2010 2,279,000 2,279,000 0.52% 230

2011 2,169,000 2,169,000 0.50% 219

2012 2,049,000 2,049,000 0.32% 207

2013 2,020,000 2,020,000 0.31% 205

2014 1,860,000 1,860,000 0.29% 189

2015 1,715,000 1,715,000 0.27% 175

2016 1,560,000 1,560,000 0.25% (A)

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

a See Exhibit J-6 for property tax data.

b Population data can be found in Exhibit J-14.

(A) At the time of the CAFR completion, this information was not available.
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Burlington City School District
Ratios of Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt

As of December 31,2015

Exhibit J-12

Governmental Unit
Debt

Outstanding

Estimated
Percentage
Applicable •

Estimated Share
of Overlapping

Debt

Debt repaid with property taxes:

City of Burlington
Burlington County General Obligation Debt

100.000% $
1.440%

10,032,455
4,062,697

S 10,032,455
282,131,755

Subtotal, overlapping debt 14,095,152

Burlington City School District Direct Debt 1,715,000

Total direct and overlapping debt $ 15,810,152

Source: Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentages provided by the Burlington County Board of Taxation.

Note: Debt outstanding data provided by each governmental unit.
Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part. with the geographic boundaries of the District.
This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by the residents and
businesses of Burlington City. This process recognizes that. when considering the District's ability to issue and repay long-term
debt. the entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account. However this does not imply that
every taxpayer is a resident. and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each overlapping payment.

a For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed property values.
Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of another governmental unit's taxable value that is within the
district's boundaries and dividing it by each unit's total taxable value.



Exhibit J-13

Burlington City School District
Legal Debt Margin Infonnation,

Last Ten Fiscal Vears
(dollars in thousands)

Legal Debt Margin CalculaUon for Fiscal Year 2016

Equalized valuation basis
2013 $ 635,808,614
2014 657,580,615
2015 648,488,733

[A] $1,941,8n,962

Average equalized valuation of taxable property

Debt limit (4% of average equalized valuation)
Net bonded school debt
legal debt margin

[AI3]

(B]
[C)

[B-C]

25,891,706 a
1,56O,ooD

$ 647,292,654

$ 24,331,706

...
Fiscal Year....

01

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Debtlimil $ 24,767,683 $ 27,787,596 $ 30,116,769 $ 31,134,513 s 31,203,759 $ 29,525,174 $ 27,985,787 $ 26,326,441 $ 26,102,8n $ 25,891,706

Total net debt applicable 10limit 2,589,000 2,489,000 2,389,000 2,279,000 2,169,000 2,049,000 2,020,000 1,860,000 17150DO 1,560,000

legal debt margin $ 22,178,683 S 25,298,596 $ 27,727,769 $ 28,855,513 $ 29,034,759 $ 27,476,174 $ 25,965,767 $ 24,466,441 $ 24,387,8n $ 24,331,706

Total net debt appliCable to the limit
as a percentage of debt limit 10.45% 8.96% 7.93% 7.32% 6.95% 6.94% 7.22% 7.07% 6.57% 6.03%

Source: Equalized valuation bases were obtained from the Annual Report of the State of New Jersey,
Department of Treasury, Division of Taxation

a Umit set by NJSA 18A:24-19 ror a K through 12 district; other % limits would be applicable for other districts



Exhibit J-14

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Demographic and Economic Statistics

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Per Capita
Personal Income Unemployment

RatedYear Population a Personal Income b
c

2007 9,488 $ 438,231,744 $ 46,188 5.40%

2008 9,415 450,187,640 47,816 7.30%

2009 9,396 447,710,004 47,649 6.40%

2010 9,926 476,914,522 48,047 13.10%

2011 9,908 494,954,140 49,955 12.80%

2012 9,907 509,120,730 51,390 13.20%

2013 9,868 511,014,380 51,785 9.70%

2014 9,843 529,031,721 53,747 8.70%

2015 9,808 (A) (A) 7.20%

2016 (A) (A) (A) (A)

Source:
a Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development
b Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal income
presented

C Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2000 Census published by the US
Bureau of Economic Analysis.
dUnemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development

(A) At the time of the CAFR completion, this information was not available.
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Principal Employers,

Current Year and Ten Years Ago

Exhibit J·15

Employer

(A)

2016

Employees

(A)

Rank
[OptionaQ

Percentage of
Total

Municipal
Employment

(A)

(A) At the time of the CAFR completion. this information was not available.
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2007

Employees

(A)

Rank
[Optional]

Percentage of
Total

Municipal
Employment

(A)



Exhibit J-16

BURUNGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program,

Last Ten Fiscal Years

2016 2016 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
FunctlonlProqram

Instruction
Regular 165.00 166.00 164.10 164.70 164.90 157.00 157.00 157.00 171.30 176.10
Special education 59.00 59.00 59.00 59.00 58.80 57.80 56.80 57.80 57.80 41.30
Other instructional programs 3.00 3.00 3.00 7.80 10.00 6.00 6.00 4.80 4.80 2.50

Support Services:
Student & instruction related services 53.30 53.30 53.30 56.10 54.10 54.20 54.20 58.70 58.70 48.85
General administration 4.00 4.00 4.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
School administrative services 16.40 16.40 16.40 16.90 15.20 17.50 17.50 17.90 17.90 19.50
Central services 4.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 4.80 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
Administrative Information Technology 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.15
Plant operations and maintenance 29.80 29.80 29.80 29.80 29.90 31.90 31.90 31.90 31.90 31.90

..... Pupil transportation 6.30 6.30 6.30 9.50 6.30 9.90 9.90 10.90 10.90 9.50
co Other support services.....

Special Schools 0.70 0.70 1.00
Food Service 19.00
Latchkey - Child Care 25.00 25.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00

Total 366.80 368.80 365.90 378.80 374.00 369.30 368.30 374.70 389.00 383.80

Source: District Personnel Records



Exhibit J-17

BURUNGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Operating Statistics,
Lut Ten Fiscal Yeara

PUl!llITeacher Ratio
Average

Dally Averaga Dally % Change In Student
Fiscal Oporatlng Cost Per Porcontage Teaching Senior High Enrollment Attandanee Average Dally Attandance

...1!!!._ Enrollment Expendlturea" Pupil Chango Staffb Elementary Middle School School (ADE)e (ADA)· Enrollment Percontage

2007 1,853 $ 31,549,892 $ 17,026 18.49% 180.00 10.4 8.9 9.4 1,851 1,731 -0.43% 93.52%

2008 1,859 33,651,141 18,102 6.32% 180.00 9.5 10.5 9.1 1,826 1,708 -1.35% 93.54%

2009 1,882 33,178,578 17,629 -2.61% 186.90 9.5 10.5 9.1 1,897 1,769 3.89% 93.25%

2010 1,890 34,971,014 18,503 4.96% 186.90 9.5 10.5 9.1 1,857 1,731 -2.11% 93.21%

2011 1,888 33,789,537 17,897 -3.28% 187.50 9.6 10.5 9.1 1,875 1,762 0.96% 93.95%

2012 1,803 35,661,342 19,779 10.52% 187.50 9.6 10.5 9.1 1,785 1,675 -4.79% 93.84%

2013 1,779 38,092,150 20,288 2.57% 187.50 9.6 10.5 9.1 1,754 1,637 -1.74% 93.33%....
36,043,327 20,750 10.5co 2014 1,737 2.28% 187.50 9.6 9.1 1,701 1,604 -3.02% 94.30%

I\,)

2015 1,702 37,405,141 21,977 5.91% 187.50 9.6 10.5 9.1 1,686 1,589 -0.88% 94.25%

2016 1,708 39,040,131 22,857 4.00% 187.50 9.6 10.5 9.1 1,726 1,627 2.37% 94.26%

Soun:es: District reconIs

Nota: EnroIlmenl based on annual October district count

a Operating expenditures equal total expenditures less debt service and capital ouUay.
b Teaching stallindudes only full-time equivalents of certificated stall.
c Average daily enroUment and average daily attendance are obtained from the School Register Summary (SRS).



exhibit J·1S

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
School Building Intonnatlon

Last Ton FIsc:aI Yeal'S

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 21)1)9 21)1)8 21)07

District Building
Elementary

Elias Boudlnot (1963)

Squat8 Feel 12.600 12.600 12.600 12.600 12.600 12.600 12.600 12.600 12.600 12.600

Capacity (students) 106 106 106 106 106 106 106 106 tOO 106

Enrollment 88 92 102 102 103 95 91 88 96 104

Caplaln James t.awrenc:a (1856)

Squsrv Feet 35,000 35.000 35.000 35,000 35.000 35,000 35.000 35.000 35.000 35.000

Capacity (students) 235 235 235 235 235 235 235 235 235 235

EnIOllment 179 178 150 178 181 187 188 182 t22 200

Samuet Smi1h (1920)

SqusrvFeet 51,560 51,560 51,560 51,560 51,560 51,560 51,560 51,580 51.560 51,560

Capadty (students) 361 361 361 361 361 361 361 361 361 361

Enrollment 326 320 320 329 336 340 335 341 353 367

M!d4Jg Sd!oo!
WolIIur WaItS lnIennediate (2007)

Squsrv Feet 110.000 110.000 110.000 110,000 110.000 110.000 110.000 ltO.ooo 110.000 110.000

Capacity (students) 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500

Enrollment 422 416 434 434 443 476 461 471 450 326

High Sd!oo!
BUI1Jngton City High Sc:hool (1956)

SquBrvFeet 180.295 1BO,295 180.295 160.295 180.295 180.295 180,295 160,295 180.295 14B.000

Capacity (students) 1,224 1.224 1.224 1,224 1.224 1,224 1.224 1.224 1.224 815

EnroUment 711 681 695 711 722 790 782 822 838 834

Nwnber of Schools at June 30. 2016
Elementary .. 3
MIddle School .. 1
SenIor HlsJh School .. 1

SoUrc:e: 0isIrict F8d!ities Office
Nola: Year of original COOSIrUdlon is shown in parentheses. lnc:reases in square footage and c:apacity are Ihe result of

addiUons. Enrollment is based on tile annusl Odober dislJic:l c:ounl.
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Exhibit J-19

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Required Maintenance

Last Ten Fiscal Years

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES - REQUIRED
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES

11-000-261-xxx

* School Facilities Boudinot Lawrence Smith Watts High School Total

2007 $ 10.548 $ 29.300 $ 43.163 $ 92.086 $ 150,934 $ 326,032
2008 11,034 30,650 45,151 96,327 157,884 341,046
2009 14,077 39,104 57,605 122,897 201,434 435,117
2010 16,736 46,488 68,484 146,106 239,475 517,290
2011 15,742 43,727 64,416 137,427 225,250 486,562

.... 2012 16,160 44,839 66,036 140,851 230,877 498,763co
"" 2013 15,570 43,201 63.624 135.705 222,443 480,543

2014 16.434 45,741 67,364 143,684 235,572 508.795
2015 17,705 49,179 72,449 154,564 253,338 547,235
2016 18,138 50.329 74,121 158.096 259.145 559.829

Total School Facilities $ 152,144 $ 422,558 $ 622,414 $ 1.327,745 $ 2,176.352 $ 4,701,212

* School facilities as defined under EFCFA.
(N.J.A.C. SA:2S-1.2 and N.J.A.C. SA:26A-1.3)

Source: District records



Exhibit J-20

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Insurance Schedule

June 30, 2016

Self-
Insured

Coverage Retention Deductible

School Package Policy - Burlington County JIF
Property, Inland Marine & Auto Physical Damage $ 150,000,000 $ 250,000 $ 500
Property Valuation:

Building and Contents Replacement Cost
Contractor's Equipment Actual Cash Value
Automobiles Actual Cash Value

Boiler and Machinery 125,000,000 None 1,000

Crime 500,000 250,000 500

General and Automobile Liability 20,000,000 250,000 None

Worker's Compensation Statutory 250,000 None

Educator's Legal Liability 20,000,000 250,000 None

Employers Liability 10,000,000 None None

Pollution Legal Liability 3,000,000 None 25,000

Cyber Liability 1,000,000 None 25,000

Violent Malicious Acts 1,000,000 None 15,000

Student Accident Insurance
Monumental Life Insurance Company 5,000,000 None None

Surety Bond - Selective Insurance Co.
Treasurer 300,000 nla nla

Surety Bond - Westem Surety Insurance Co.
Board SecretarylBusiness Administrator 250,000 nla nla

Source: District records
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K-2
INVERSO & STEWART, LLC

Certified Public Accountants

651 Route 73 North. Suite 402
:\Iarlton. New Jersey 08053
(856) 983-2244
"'al (856) 983-6674
E-Mail: Iscpa§falc:onc:entrir.net

-:\Iember of-
American Institute ofCPAs
New Jersey Society of CPAs

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL AND STATE PROGRAM;
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE; AND REPORT

ON THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS REQUIRED BY THE
UNIFORM GUIDANCE AND SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL

ASSISTANCE AS REQUIRED BY NEW JERSEY TREASURY CIRCULAR OMB 15-08

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Burlington City School District
County of Burlington
Burlington, New Jersey

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program

( have audited Burlington City School District (School District), in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey's
compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement. and the New
Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the School
District's major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. The School District's major federal
and state programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings
and Questioned Costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of federal and state statutes, regulations, and the terms
and conditions of its federal awards and state financial assistance applicable to its federal and state programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the School District's major federal and state
programs based on my audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. I conducted my audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States; audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New
Jersey, and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles.
and Audit Requirements/or Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance); and New Jersey Treasury Circular OMB 15-08, Single
Audit Policy/or Recipients 0/ Federal Grants. State Grants and State Aid. Those standards, Uniform Guidance and New
Jersey Treasury Circular OMB 15-08 require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material
effect on a major federal and state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the
School District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as I considered necessary in
the circumstances.

I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion on compliance for each major federal and state
program. However, my audit does not provide a legal determination of the School District's compliance.
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Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program

In my opinion, the Burlington City School District, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey complied, in all
material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect
on each of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Burlington City School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing my
audit of compliance, I considered the School District's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements
that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal and state program to determine the auditing procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal
and state program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance
and New Jersey Treasury Circular OMB 15-08, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Burlington City
School District's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect
and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A
rna/erial weakness in intemal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control
over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significan/
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is less severe than a material
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

My consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. I did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that I
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance and the New
Jersey Treasury Circular OMS 15-08. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.
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Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by Uniform Guidance and Schedule of
Expenditures of State Financial Assistance Required by New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08

I have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Burlington City School District, in the County of Burlington, State of
New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the School District's basic financial statements. I issued my report thereon dated November 18,
2016, which contained unmodified opinions on those financial statements. My audit was conducted for the purpose of
forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the basic financial statements. The accompanying
schedule of expenditures of federal awards as required by the Uniform Guidance and schedule of expenditures of state
financial assistance as required by New Jersey Treasury Circular OMB 15-08 are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In my opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and schedule of expenditures of
state financial assistance are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

This report is intended for the information of the Board of Education, the New Jersey Department of Education, and
Federal awarding agencies.

INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant

Marlton, New Jersey
November 18, 2016
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Expenditures of Federel Awards

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2016

BlIlllncoo ot Juno 30, 2015
FCld(lml FC(!eral Progmm

Fcd(lml OmntGrlPast·Through Omnlarl CFDA FAIN OrantcrStGlO or Awe'" IAccounta OofoltGd Duo to
P!!!IInunntlll ..l!!!!!!!!!!.. Number Proloct Humbor Amount OmntPoriod Rocolvalliol Royonuo Grantor

U.S. Ooparlmont of Education
GonoAI Fundi

Medical AISislance Program 93.nS 1605NJSMAP NJA S 132.575 711115·6I3OJ16 $ S S

S $ S
SpoelAl RmD!!9 FUnd;

Hi Siblldb2!I !l!!h1!!!l U:! !< bill
TIllo I • Pan A 84.01OA SOIOAI~ NCLB-0600- 15 886.097 711114.6I3OJ15 S (132.959) S
Tlllel·PartA 84 010A S010A1~ NCLB.Q600. t 6 852.376 711/15·6I3OJ16

Title II • Pari A· Toseller & Principal Tminlng
and Recruiting 84.387A 5367AI5OO29 NCLB.Q600.15 136,S19 7/1114·6/30115 (34,057)

Title II • Part A· Teaellor & PrinQpal Training
and Recrullln9 84.367A 5387A 150029 NCLB-0600- t8 110.783 711115·6130/16

Title III • Part A • English Lan9uage AcquiSnion 84.385A 5365A 150030 NCLB.Q600.18 27.853 7/1115 • 8130116

IlIdllld!!!!! WI!!! OIYlIlIll1u ~11I12.g.a.1
Pan B· Basic 84.027 H027AI50100 IOEA.Q600.15 550.183 711/14·8130115 (8.489)
Pan B· Basic 84027 H027AI 50100 IOEA.Q600.18 583.737 711/15·6I3OJ16

Part B • Preschool 84.173 HI73A150114 tOEA-06O().15 19.149 7/1114 • 8130115 (4.183)
Part B • PrescItooI 84.173 HI73A150114 IDEA-06O().18 21.356 7/1115 • 8130118

Cad 12.Peridot. Socondary
2013·2014 84048A V048AI4003O PERK.o6O().14 10.046 711/13·6130/14 379
2014 ·2015 84.048A V048A140030 PERK.()8()O·15 10.283 711/14·8130115 (8.546)
2015·2016 84.048A V048A 140030 PERK-0600·16 9.884 711115·6130118

Raco To Tho Top 84.418 B413A 120008 RTIT ·D6O().15 27.230 911111• 11130115 (1.832)

Sub-talal (190.986) 379

HoI !!I!I!I B!!I!!!!I!!!!!Dl9.t all!l§I!IIH!lI
F~Fru~&V~P~ 10.582 18181NJ304L1603 0Q5.00600 9.745 7/1114 • 6130115 (1.344)

IU, IZmII!!!!!!nl of liconom!s QlDI9.I!IIIIIDI
Summet Food SeMce Program 10.559 16161NJ304Nl099 NJA 27.762 711/15·8131/15

Tolal Special Revenue Fund ! 1192,3101 ! s 379

U.S. Oopartmont of Agrlcultuto
EnWmdttp Fund;

Food Donation 10.565 16161NJ304Nl099 N/A 66.897 7/1115· 8130116 S S $

After Scitool Snack Program 10.555 18161NJ304NI099 NIA 30.315 711114• 6130115 (2.400)

After School Snack Program 10,555 18161NJ304NI099 N/A 37.300 7/1115·6130116
Nalional Selloot Lunell Program 10,555 16161NJ304Nl099 N/A 441.271 711114·6130115 (32,490)

National School Lunell Program 10.555 1616INJ304N1G99 N/A 473.323 7/1115·6130116
Schocl Breakfasl Program 10553 1616INJ304Nl099 NIA 97.322 711114·6130115 (7.906)
School Breakfasl Program 10.553 16161NJ304Nl099 NJA 113.662 711115·6/30118

Total Enlerpri$o Fund 142,1061

Total FoderaJ Awards S 1235,1081 s s 379

Tho Accompanying Halos to Schaduloo 01 ExpondllUroo 01 A_rds oro an 1"logral part of this schoduro.
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SchoduloA

Balancos at Juno 30.2016
Carryover Ropaymont
lWalkovot) Cash BUdgotary of Prior YoalS' (Acc:ounta DofolTCd Duo 10

Amounl Racalvcd EltpondllUl'OS Adl. Balanca. Rocalvablo! Rovonuc Grantor

S S 120,666 S (132,575) $ $ S (11.909) $ S

S S 120.666 $ (132.5751 $ S S (11.909) $ S

S S 132,959 S $ S $ $ S
483,803 (683.561) (199.758)

34.957

61.712 (105.342) (43.830)

11.201 (12.310) (1.169)

8.489
461,256 (518,840) (51,584)

4,183
13,069 (18,208) (5.137)

(319)
8,546
9,884 (9,884)

29.082 (27,230)

1,285,121 (1.375,433) 370 (301,278)

1,344

27,782 127.7821

S s 1,294,247 S 11,403.2151 S S 379 S (301.278! S S

S S 86,898 $ (86.896) $ $ S $ S
2,400

35,396 (37,300) (1,904)
32,490

446,848 (473,323) (26.677)
7.906

106531 (113,682) (7.145)

718271 (711.201) 135.7261

$ $ 21'331184 S !2124619911 $ s 379 S !34819131 $ s
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance

for !he Fiscel Year ended June 30. 2016

Baiancol at Juno:lO. 2015
Pl'01lram CArryovor

Oranl cr State Award Granl (Accounta Doferrod Duete (Walkovor)
State Grantor / P!!!!I18m nile Pro~1 Number Amounl Porled Rocolvablol Rovenllo Granter Amounl

S_ Dopartmcnt c1Education
Ge!!om! Fund

~AId 154GS-034·5120-078 13.887.857 7/1/14·6130115 S (1.265.189) $ $
Equalizllllon AId 16-49S-034-5120-078 13.887.857 7/1115·6130116
Tl'lUISportatlcnAId 15-495-034-5120-014 205.655 7/1114·6130115 (18.762)
Traneporlllllon AId 16-495-034·5120-014 205.655 7/1115·6130118

Special EcIucIlllcn Cale!lorieal Aid 1549S-034·5120-08G 858.702 7/1114·6130/15 (78.341)
Special EcIucIlllcn Categorical AId 16-495-034·5120-089 858.702 711/15·6130118

SecurUyAid 15495-0301·5120-084 443.577 7/1114 ·6130115 (40.469)
SecurUyAid 16-49s.034-5120-084 443.577 711115·6130118
AdjI-.tAld 1549s.034-5120-085 1.394.126 711/14 • 6130115 (127.189)
AdjuaIment Aid 16-49s.034-5120-085 1.394.126 7/1/15·6130118

~ Spocial Edueallon Costs AId 1549S-034-5120-044 40.053 7/1114·6130115 (40.053)
~ Spocial Edueallon CoalS AId 16-49S-034-5120-044 87.753 7/1115·6130118
Hcmele$8 TuiIJQnAId 1549S-034-5120-005 78.473 711/14·6130115 (78.473)
Hcrncleu Tuition AId 16-49S-034-5120-005 23.559 7/1115·6130118

PARCC R8Bdlne1ll Aid 1549S.()34·5120..()98 13.870 7/1/14·6130/15 (1.265)
PARCC RCI~.Aid 16-49S-034·5120-098 13.870 711/15 ·6130118

PctrPup:t~Aid 15-495-034·5120-097 13.870 711/14·6130115 (1.265)
Per Pup:t ~ AId 16-495-034·5120-097 13.870 711/15·6130118

TPAF • I'c$I Retirement MedleaI 16-49s.034-5094-001 1.489.050 711/15·6130118
0n-8dIaII TPAF PctnIicn Con1ritIWcns 16-49s.034-5094-002 1.233.745 7/1115·6130118

TPAFSociaI~ 15495-0301·5094-003 1.094.279 7/1114 ·6130115 (54.494)
TPAF Social Socunty(RctimburaedJ 16-495.()34·5094.Q03 1.170.728 711115·6130118

Total Generol Fund 1'.705.5001 $ $

State Departmonl 01 Educallon
Specja! Rmnue Fllnd

PnIIchoot EcIucIl!JonAId 14-49s.034·5120-D88 2.882.522 7/1/13·6130114 442.447
PnIIchoot EcIucIlIlonAid 1549s.034-5120-D88 2.493.812 7/1/14·6130115 (249.381) 239.129
PnIIchoot E_ Aid 16-49s.034·5120-D88 2.989.435 7/1/15·6130116

N.J NorIlllll!lcAld
Telllboolt AId 15-100-034·5120-064 21.588 7/1/14·6130115 3.809

Texlbook AId 18-100-034·5120-064 18.788 7/1115·6130116

Nursing Aid 15-100-034·5120-070 36.812 7/1/14·6130115 1.138

Nursing Aid 18-100-034·5120-070 31.050 711/15·6130116

Tachnology Aid 15-1oo'()34·5120-373 11.584 7/1/14·6130115 504

TechncIogy AId 18-100-034·5120-373 8.554 7/1/15 ·6130116

SecurIty AId 8.625 7/1/15·6130116

Au!i!i!uy SeMcu'
ComIICnatOty E_ 15-100-034-5120-067 48.373 711114·6130115 15.788

Cornpcns4tllty EcIucIlIlon 18-100-034-5120-067 49.070 7/1115·6130118

E.S.L 18-100-034·5120-067 7/1/15·6130118

Home InelM:llCn 18-100-034·5120-067 415 7/1/15·6130116

Hnndicl!pped Serylcel'
Examinallon & Cla.si1Icallon 15-1oo-034·5120-D88 32.056 7/1/14·6130115 8.104

Examination & Classification 18-100-034·5120-066 32.553 7/1/15·6130/18

ConecIivo Speech 15-100-034·5120-066 17,140 711/14·6130115 3.221

CctrccIl'Io Speech 18-100-034-5120-066 20.901 7/1115·6130118

SuppIcmcnW Ina1Ndicn 15-100-034-5120-066 11.771 7/1114·6130115 2.198

SuppIomcn1aIIfts1rucIicn 18-100-034·5120-066 11.881 7/1115·6130116

Total Spocial Rmnue Fund S (249,381' S 881578 S 34.738

Stale Doparbncnl 01 Agriculture
Enterpllae Fund:

Sta1C School Lunch Progr.un 15-100-010-3350-023 9.528 711/14·6130115 (894)

S18IOSchool lunch Program 18-100-010-335CJ.023 10.051 711/15·6130116

To1aI Enlerpiao Fund ! 18941 s $

To1aIS18IOf"onondaI AastIIanI:e I 119555551 $ 881576 34738

L.... : Sta1C Financial ExpenditUt8t NcI Subject 10Maj.... PrOGram DeI.rminolion
On-II<IhaKTPAF CCIntribuIion· Pen"'" (Non-Budgeilld)
On-I!ehall TPAF Ccn1I1bu!ion• Pcm-Retimmenl Medicol (Non.Budgeted)

To1aIState Flnandal ExpondI1Ul8$ Subjed 10 Major Progr"'" DolOrminoliOn

Tho accampllnJing NobIS te Schedules A' ea""ndlturos 01 AWlrds and Financial A.. lstanco are an Integral part ollllls acltcdulo.
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Sc:hoduloB

Repaymenl Balances al Juno:lll. 20IS
"IPrI",

C•• " BudgetalY VOI"- (Acc"unl. Del.nod Duo '"
Rocelvod EllII"ndlluro. Ad!. B.lance. Receivable' Revenue Granlo,

S 1.265.189 S $ $ S S S
12.570.387 (13,887,857, (1.297,490)

18.782
188.414 (205,855) (19,241)
78,341

778,381 (858,702) (80,341)
40.469

402.078 (443.S77) (41.501)
127.189

1.283.690 (1,394.128) (130.438)
40,053

(67.753) (87.753)
78,473

(23,559) (23,559)
1,285

12.572 (13.870) (1.298)
1.265

12.572 (Il.B70) (1.298)
1,489,050 (I,489.050)
1,233.745 (1,233.745)

54,494
1,113592 1

'
,170,7261 157,1341

s 20,747.939 S (20.762,490) S S S (1.720.051) S S

(442,447)
249.381 122,940 362,069

2,288,920 (2.744,856) 470,935 (251.880) 244,779

3,809
18,788 (18.891) 95

1.138
31.050 (31,050)

504
8.554 (8,474) 80
8.825 (3,575) 5,050

15.766
49.070 (38.632) 12.438

(415) (415)

8,104
32.553 (29,478) 3,075

3,221
20,901 (18.806) 4,095

2.196
11.881 (8.169) 3,712

S 2,697,701 $ 12,897,~81 S 151128 S 34738 S 1252,2851 S 806848 S 28545

694
9,508 (IMSI, (543)

! 10i02 S 11OOSI1 s s s 15431 s s

S 23455.842 $ (23.870.487) S 151.128 S 34,738 S (1,972,889) $ 806,848 S 28545

(1,233,745)
1',4890501

S 120,967,6921
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K-S
Burlington City School District

Notes to Schedules of Expenditures
of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

I. GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance present the activity of all
federal awards and state financial assistance programs of the Board of Education, Burlington City School District. The
Board of Education is defined in Note I to the School Districts basic financial statements. All federal awards and state
financial assistance received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial
assistance passed through other government agencies, are included on the schedules of expenditures of federal awards and
state financial assistance.

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented using the
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are presented using
the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note I to the School District's basic financial
statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations Part 200-Uniform Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards; therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the
preparation of, the basic financial statements.

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison
statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related
legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year,
whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when the expenditures have been
made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the exception of the
revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year, which is mandated
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, payments are not recognized until the subsequent budget year due
to the state deferral and recording of the one or more of the June state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special
revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis which recognizes
encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special
revenue fund also recognizes the one or two June state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A.
18A:22-44.2.

The net adjustment to reconcile expenditures from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is ($39,125) for the general fund
and $-0- for the special revenue fund. See Exhibit C-3, Notes to Required Supplementary Information for a reconciliation
of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds. Awards and
financial assistance expenditures are reported in the School District's basic financial statements on a GAAP basis as
presented as follows:

Federal State Total

General Fund s 132,575 s 20,723,365 s 20,855,940
Special Revenue Fund 1,403,215 2,897,946 4,301,161
Food Service Fund 711,201 10,051 721,252

Total Awards & Financial Assistance s 2,246,991 s 23,631.362 s 25,878,353
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K-S
Burlington City School District

Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures
of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016
(Continued)

4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and state financial
reports.

S. OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value received and current
year distributions respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions represents the amount paid by the
state on behalf of the School District for the year ended June 30, 2016. TPAF Social Security Contributions represents the
amount reimbursed by the State for the School District's share of social security contributions for TP AF members for the
year ended June 30, 2016.

6. MAJOR PROGRAMS

Major programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of the Schedule of Findings and Questioned
Costs.

7. ADJUSTMENTS

Amounts reported in the column entitled "Adjustments" represent the following:

State Federal

Transfer to Special Revenue Fund
From General Fund $ 151,128 $

$ 151,128 s

196



K-6
BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Section I -Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

1) Material weaknesses identified? yes x no

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be a material weakness? yes __ ,;.;X,-_ none reported

Noncompliance material to basic financial
statements noted? x yes no

Federal Awards

Internal Control over major programs:

1) Material weakness(es) identified? yes x no

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be a material weakness? yes __ :..:X,-_ none reported

Type of auditor's report on compliance for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with 2 CFR 200 section .516 of the Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards ( Uniform Guidance)? yes x no

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s) FAIN Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster

10.555 16161NJ304N1099 National School Lunch Program

10.555 16161NJ304N1099 After School Snack Program

10.553 16161 NJ304N1099 School Breakfast Program

10.559 16161NJ304N1099 Summer Food Service Program

Dollar threshold used to distinguish betwwen type A and type B programs: $750,000

Audilee qualified as low-risk auditee? x yes no

197



K-6
BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONT'D)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Section 1 .• Summary of Auditor's Results (Cont'd)

State Awards Section

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $750,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? x yes no

Internal Control over major programs:

1) Material weakness(es) identified? yes x no

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be material weakness? yes __ X__ none reported

Type of auditor's report on compliance for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with NJOMB Circular Letter 15-08 as applicable? yes x no

Identification of major programs:

State Grant/Protect Numberfs) Name of State Program

16-495-034-5120-078 Equalization Aid

16-495-034-5120-085 Adjustment Aid

16-495-034-5120-089 Special Education Categorical Aid

16-495-034-5094~03 Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions

16-100-010-3350-023 School Lunch Program
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Section 2 - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, fraud, illegal acts, violations of provisions
of contracts and grant agreements, and abuse related to the financial statements for which Government Auditing
Standards requires reporting in a Circular A-133 audit.

Finding #20]6-001

Criteria or specific requirement:
NJ.A.C. 6A:23-16.12 and good internal control requires supporting documentation for all receipts and
disbursements.

Condition:
Supporting documentation or the High School Athletic Fund was not maintained in all instances for
disbursements. Also, due to inadequate supporting documentation for receipts, it could not be determined
if the five-hundred dollar start-up fund was redeposited.

Context:
The audit testing revealed numerous disbursements did not have the required supporting documentation.

Effect:
The District did not comply with NJ.A.C. 6A:23-16.12.

Cause:
Unknown

Recommendation:
That supporting documentation is maintained for all High School Athletic Fund receipts and disbursements.

View of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action:
The responsible officials agree with the finding and will address the matter as part of their corrective action
plan.
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Section 3 - Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identi fies audit findings required to be reported by 2 CFR 200 section .516 of the Uniform
Administrative Requiremenss, Cost Principles, and Audit Requlrements for Federal Award and NJOMB Circular
Letter 15-08, as applicable.

FEDERAL AWARDS:

No findings and/or questioned costs identified.

STATE AWARDS:

No findings and/or questioned costs identified.
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K-7
BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT

This section identifies the status of prior year findings related to the basic financial statements and federal and state
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Standards,
USOMB Uniform Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and
NJOMB's Circular 14-04 and/or 15-08, as applicable.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

There were no prior year audit findings

FEDERAL AWARDS

There were no prior year audit findings.

STATE AWARDS

There were no prior year audit findings.
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